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Notice & Disclaimer

Meghna Bank Limited (hereinafter referred as the “Bank” or the “MGBL” or the “Issuer”) has
authorized RSA Advisory Limited (hereinafter referred as “RSAAL” or the “Lead Arranger” or just the
“Arranger”) to distribute this Information Memorandum (IM) in connection with the proposed

transaction outlined in it (the “Transaction”) and the bonds proposed to be issued in the Transaction
(the “Bonds”).

This Information Memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and confidential
basis for use solely in connection with the issue, offer, sale or invitation to subscribe or purchase the
MGBL 1st Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond. This Information Memorandum shall not be, in whole
or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without prior written consent of the Arranger.

This information memorandum has been prepared based on the information provided by the Issuer
and the Issuer is solely responsible for its contents. The issuer will comply with all rules, laws and
regulations and is responsible for obtaining all regulatory, governmental and corporate approvals for
the issuance of the Bonds. The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, confirms that this
Information Memorandum contains all the information with respect to itself and the Bonds to be
issued by it, which is material in the context of the Bonds; that the information contained in this
Information Memorandum is true and accurate in all material respects and is not misleading; that the
opinions and intentions expressed in this Information Memorandum are honestly held and that there
are no other facts the omission of which would make any of such information or the expression of any
such opinions or intentions misleading. The Issuer accepts responsibility accordingly.

The Arranger has relied on the information provided by the Issuer and such information has not been
independently verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or
will be made, and no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or any affiliate of
the Arranger for the accuracy, completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Information
Memorandum or any of the information or opinions contained therein, and the Arranger hereby
expressly disclaims, to the fullest extent permitted by law, any responsibility for the contents of this
Information Memorandum and any liability, whether arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating
to or resulting from this Information Memorandum or any information or errors contained therein or
any omissions therefore. By accepting this Information Memorandum, investors agree that the
Arranger shall not have any such liability.

Neither this Information Memorandum nor any other information supplied in connection with the
Issue is intended to provide the complete basis of any credit or other evaluation, nor should it be
considered as a recommendation by the Arranger to the Issue that any recipient of this Information
Memorandum (or any other information supplied in connection with the Issue) should purchase or
subscribe for any Bonds. Each investor contemplating purchasing or subscribing for a Bond should
make their own independent investigation of the financial condition and affairs, and their own
appraisal of the creditworthiness of the Issuer. Investors are advised not to construe the contents of
this Information Memorandum as investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice. Investors
are also advised to consult with their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial
and related matters, concerning an investment in the Bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD RELY ON THEIR OWN EVALUATION TO ASSESS THE MERITS AND RISKS OF THE
INVESTMENT. IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR FINANCIAL,
LEGAL AND OTHER ADVISERS BEFORE PURCHASING OR ACQUIRING OR INVESTING IN THE MGBL
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Issuer’s Disclaimer

All the Features of MGBL 15t Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond are draft only and finalization of
these features are subject to the approvals of concerned regulators. These features may be
modified as per the directions of Bangladesh Bank and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission or any other concerned regulators.
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1 Report to the Eligible Investor

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknowledged, represented and
warranted to, and agree (as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investment in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have (i) consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax,
business, investment, financial and accounting advisers in connection herewith to the extent you
have deemed necessary, (ii) collected and reviewed all information that you or your advisers
believe is necessary or appropriate in connection with the purchase of the Bonds, and (iii) made
your own investment decisions based upon your own judgment, due diligence and advice from
such advisers as you have deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on behalf of
the Arrangers.

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the
Arrangers or any of its affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducted with
respect to the Issuer or any of their affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates,
employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or representatives have made any representation to
you, express or implied, with respect to your investment in the Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or
appropriate in order to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds,
including without limitation, adequate information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial
condition, results of operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and experience in financial, business and
international investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and risks of
purchasing the Bonds and are aware that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all
risks including economic risk of an investment in the Bonds.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with
regard to the Issuer and the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by
the Arrangers only on behalf of the Issuer and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates,
employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or representatives has verified such information or
makes any representation or warranty as to its accuracy or completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memorandum in its
entirety, including the risks associated with investment in the Bonds, and you understand and
acknowledge all of the risks described herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined
that:

i.  the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not
and will not, when consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or
restrictions (corporate or otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to
you; and

ii.  you have obtained all approvals and consents (whether internal or external), and have
made all notifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you
can bear the economic risk of the investment and are able to sustain a complete loss in
connection with your investment.

Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and

distribution thereof.
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No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, and you have not relied upon any
representation, warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arranger shall not owe

any duty whatsoever to you in connection with the Bonds.

No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acquire all or
any part of the Bonds purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained
or incurred by you for any reason whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-

performance by the issuance, whether to you or otherwise.
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2 Risk and Mitigation Process

MGBL operates in the banking industry which is cyclical and hence is exposed to several risk
factors arising from external as well as internal matters. Moreover, any investment in debt
securities carries risks. Since different debt securities carry different risks, an investment in debt
securities has to be evaluated on its own merits.

Investment in MGBL 1+t Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond is in that respect no different.
Potential investors are strongly encouraged to carefully evaluate all the information in this
Information Memorandum, especially the risk factors both internal and external on their own
merit and not by referent to any other debt securities whether of a comparable nature or
otherwise before making any investment decision.

This section addresses the possible risks an investor might have to bear by investing in the bonds
and each risk factor is followed by management’s perception regarding the risk. If any of the risks
described below materialize, it could have a serious impact on the Issuer’s financial results and
the ability of the Issuer to fulfill its obligations under the Bonds to be issued. However, the list of
risk factors explained below is not meant to be a comprehensive description of all risks which
may be relevant to investing in the Bonds. The sequence in which the risks below are listed is not
intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of the extent of their consequences.

2.1 Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the bank faces due to unfavorable movements of the market and
industry interest rates. The bank may face such unfavorable conditions due to rise in borrowing
rates and/or fall in lending rates. The bank’s financing in different sectors is mostly structured at
fixed rates for specified terms. Volatility in the money market can also raise the cost of funding of
the issuer and thus hamper its profitability. Any change in the government’s monetary policy also
might cause unfavorable movement in interest rates. The risks derived from interest rate
fluctuation thus may have a significant impact on the bank’s business, profitability and financial
condition.

Management’s perception

MGBL conducts its lending and other business operations by taking appropriate and judicious
care of the associated risks. Managing a varied and wide range of risks has always been the
primary concern of the Issuer. In compliance with the requirement of Bangladesh Bank's Asset
Liability Management guidelines, MGBL has formed "Asset Liability Management Committee"
(ALCO) with the senior executives. The Committee meets once every month to set and review
strategies on Asset Liability Management (ALM). MGBL ALM desk performs Money Market
activities, manages liquidity and interest rate risk of the bank, and understands market dynamics
i.e. competition, potential target markets etc., updates the balance sheet movements and complies
with the statutory obligations as well as the risk elements involved with the business.

2.2 Exchange Rate Risk

Exchange rate fluctuation may reduce the profitability of MGBL because it funds foreign trade
commitments from various sources of foreign exchange like exports, imports and remittances
and holds foreign currencies to serve these purposes. If the local currency appreciates against the
major foreign currencies and the bank holds a significant net long position in foreign currencies
during that time, the bank might incur losses. Similarly, if the local curr preciates against
the major foreign currencies while the bank holds a net short position j gy curTencies, the
bank might also incur losses.
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Management’s perception

MGBL'’s policy regarding Foreign Exchange, in line with policy given by Bangladesh Bank, has
well-defined internal approval procedures and position limits for each foreign currency
transactions, as well as vigorous accounting and information systems and internal compliance
control. In compliance with the requirement of Bangladesh Bank's Foreign Exchange Risk
Management guidelines, Treasury department performs the foreign exchange dealing in an
appropriate manner and manages risks of the organization's overall balance sheet as well as the
capital of the Bank. MGBL's internal audit system reports on foreign exchange risk management
policy on a regular basis to the senior management. To minimize the potential losses due to
foreign exchange risk the bank emphasizes on i) monitoring dealers’ dealing limit ii)
reconciliation of treasury front and back office positions iii) daily reconciliation of NOSTRO
accounts iv) matching of open items and many more.

2.3 Non-repayment Risk

Non-repaymentrisk is defined as the potential risk that borrower or counterparty will fail to meet
its obligations in accordance with agreed terms. Although MGBL sets high standards in repaying
all its obligations to the depositors and lenders, it is possible that the bank may fail to repay its
obligations arising from the bonds to be issued in extreme cases. In the event of default, the
investors might suffer from financial loss.

Management’s perception
MGBL operates under the tight regulations and close supervision of Bangladesh Bank. Moreover,

it is highly unlikely that a reputed organization like Meghna Bank Limited will risk its reputation
by setting an instance of default. Furthermore, in case of any event of default or non-repayment,
the Trustee would give notice period to the Issuer in protecting the Event of Default and take
further steps to ensure the interest of the investors.

2.4 Prepayment, Call or Refunding risk

Prepayment, call or refunding risks are the risks associated with the early repayment of the
principal amount of a bond. Such risks exist in a bond that has prepayment or call option.

Management'’s Perception

Since there is no provision for early repayment of the principal amount of the Bonds, the
bondholders will not be exposed to prepayment or call risks associated with investing in the
Bonds.

2.5 Security Risk

Security is the specific revenue sources or assets pledged by an issuer to the bondholder to secure
repayment of the bond. Therefore, security risk is all about the process of recovering the
investment by the bond holder by utilizing the charge against the collateral securities in case of
Issuer’s inability to repay the face value of the bond(s).

Management’s Perception
MGBL's Coupon Bearing Bond are unsecured bonds. Specific revenue sources or assets are not

being pledged against issuance of the bonds. However, investors will have the right on the MGBL'’s
cash flow to get repaid but rank of an unsecured bond holder is bel other loans (or
e

securities) with regard to claims on assets or earnings.

2.6 Liquidity Risk F
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The Bank's businesses are subject to liquidity risks and could affect the Bank's ability to meet its
financial obligations. In order for the Bank to continue to meet its funding obligations and to
maintain or grow its business generally, it relies on customer savings/deposits as well as ongoing
access to the wholesale lending markets. The ability of the Bank to access funding sources on
favorable economic terms is dependent on a variety of factors, including a number of factors
outside of its control, such as general market conditions and confidence in the banking system.

Management'’s Perception
The management of MGBL is well aware of the risks involving liquidity constraint and is capable

of handling such risks by practicing modern Asset Liability Management (ALM) techniques. The
ALM committee regularly monitors the overall liquidity position and proactively makes policy
changes in due course of time. Therefore, it is very unlikely that the bondholders will face any
material loss from liquidity risk.

2.7 Management Risk

Management risk refers to the chance that company managers may put their own interests ahead
of the interest of the company and shareholders. The term signifies the risk of the situation that
may occur if the company or any of its stakeholders other than the management would have been
better off without the choices made by management. The bondholders may suffer financial losses
in such an event.

Management’s Perception
The management of Meghna Bank comprises a group of highly professional individuals with

considerable experience and reputation in the country’s financial industry. Therefore, it is very
unlikely that the management will conduct in such an unprofessional manner. Moreover, the
management of the bank is constantly supervised by a board of directors consisting of seasoned
professionals and entrepreneurs who work hard to ensure that the interests of all the
stakeholders are served by the management. Being operated in the highly regulated banking
industry is also a safeguard against this risk as Bangladesh Bank monitors the management to
ensure best practice in the industry.

2.8 Operational Risk

The business of the bank depends on the ability to process a large number of transactions
efficiently and accurately. Losses may occur from inadequate personnel, inadequate or failed
internal control processes and systems, or from external events that interrupt normal business
operations. There can be no assurance that the Bank will not suffer material losses from
operational risk in the future.

Management’s Perception

MGBL has structured Internal Control and Compliance Division (ICC) headed by a senior level
executive in light of Core Risk guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The Division is comprised of three
departments; Internal Audit, ICC Compliance Unit and ICC Monitoring Unit. The Bank has
developed an Internal Control and Compliance Policy duly approved by the Board of Directors.
As a tool of Internal Control, the internal audit teams undertake periodic and special audit and
inspection on the branches and departments/divisions of Head Office in order to sort out the
weaknesses and defects in the control process and report to the management for taking
corrective measures to protect the interests of the Bank. The Compliance & Monitoring Units of
this division ensure timely and proper compliance of all regulatory instructions and internal
policies and procedures in the day-to-day operation of the Bank by way of using various control
tools. They assess the operational risk and take appropriate measures to mitigate the same for
smooth operation of the Bank. ICC Division r s serious non-comysliances detected by internal
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and external auditors with up-to-date compliance position thereto, large financial risk exposures,
control weaknesses etc. to the Audit Committee of the Board for review and taking appropriate
measures. The ICC division also ensures the clear definition of organizational structure,
appropriate assignment, accountability and delegation of authorities to functional management
to create control and compliance culture within organization with the active guidance and
supervision of senior management and Board of Directors.

2.9 Business Risk

Business risk refers to the possibility that the bank will have lower than anticipated profits, or
that it will experience a loss rather than a profit. Business risk of the issuer could occur by
numerous factors including interest spread, non-interest income, operating expenses, money &
capital market volatility, competition, government regulations and economic climate. Like all
other companies Meghna Bank is also exposed to certain business risk factors.

Management’s Perception
Like all other businesses such risks exist in the banking industry. The Bank scrutinizes all of its

clients and the associated risks systematically using up to date risk evaluation techniques and
thereby has been able to maintain good asset quality so far and expects the same in the future.
Some other systematic (Market) risks might arise from the external environment of the Bank,
similar to any other bank.

2.10 Industry Risk

The issuer is operating in a highly competitive market as modern banking industry has brought
greater business diversification. Some banks in the industrialized world are entering into
investments, underwriting of securities and portfolio management. The entry of new competitors
may also deteriorate the competitive environment and result in lower profitability of the bank.

Management’s Perception
Being a robustly growing fourth generation private commercial bank, MGBL has already carved a

commendable position in the banking industry of Bangladesh. The Bank has always been careful
in offering its products and services at competitive terms and conditions which in turn optimizes
its industry risk exposure. The management also continues to focus on more diversification of the
loan book. However, like all the other banks currently operating in Bangladesh, industry risk
remains a key risk factor for MGBL.

2.11 Market and Technology Related Risk

The financial industry of Bangladesh is currently one of the fastest growing in the country and is
increasingly becoming competitive. Especially the entrance of nine more banks in the industry in
2012-13 has made the competitive atmosphere more intense. Strong marketing and brand
management would be required to increase the bank’s customer base.

As the banking industry is becoming more and more technology dependent the risks deriving
from technological use is increasing day by day. The bank might be exposed to risks such as cyber-
attack, system collapse, system hacking, unauthorized electronic fund transfers, etc.

Management's Perception
Business entities today exist in a highly competitive world. They are constantly innovating to
meet their business objectives providing essential and unique services to their customers.
Technology advances have business objectives providing essential and unique services to their
customers. Technology advances have enabled them to achieve their varled strategies. And yet,
the threats of disaster, on account of business ipterruption, are not ex
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evolved along with the technology. Keeping that in mind MGBL has taken up its Business
Continuity Planning (BCP) as the most significant challenges working out a way to prevent, if
possible, and manage the consequences of a disaster, limiting it to the extent that a business can
afford. Besides BCP, the Bank is also focusing on combating security threats as well. In keeping
with the centralized management model, each branch within the Bank has its own ICT systems.
Actions taken include the updating of software and analyzing new software, enhancing ICT
related controls, training of staff in system knowledge and sharing of best practices between
branch users.

2.12 Risk Related to Potential or Existing Government Regulations

The issuer operates its business under the specific guidelines laid by Bangladesh Bank,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission and other regulatory authorities. The bank is
also regulated by Bank Companies Act 1991 (amended up to 2013), Companies Act 1994, Income
Tax Ordinance 1984, Income Tax Rules 1984 and Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 1991. Moreover,
Bangladesh Bank changes policy rates including Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory
Liquidity Ratio (SLR) of banking institutions from time to time. Any abrupt changes in the policies
and regulations made by the authorities may adversely affect the business of the company.

Management’s Perception

Unless any policy change that may negatively and significantly affect the industry as a whole, the
business of the bank is expected not to be affected materially. Like all scheduled banks in
Bangladesh, MGBL has been funding their assets from their deposits after maintaining required
SLR including CRR has the bank has been consistently compliant to any such changes. Meghna
Bank is capable of dealing with consequences of unfavorable policy or regulatory changes made
by the government. Additionally, the regulatory bodies in Bangladesh are least likely to take any
steps that might prove detrimental to the country’s financial industry.

2.13 Risk Related to Potential Changes in Global or National Policies

A financial institution’s ability to operate a profitable business is directly related to the monetary
and fiscal policies of the country at any given time. Imposition of restrictive monetary and/or
fiscal policy by the government at any time may affect a company’s profitability. Again, changes
in the existing global or national policies can have either positive or negative impacts on the bank.

Every company operates under the economic policies formulated and imposed by the political
government. The government tends to reshape these policies time to time for the sake of greater
interest of the country’s economy. Sometimes those changes in existing policy or any future policy
framework adversely affect smooth operation of such companies.

Management’s Perception
The management of the bank is always concerned about the prevailing and upcoming future

changes in the global or national policy and shall response appropriately and timely to safeguard
its interest. However, it is possible that MGBL suffers from major adverse changes in global
and/or national policies in the future.

2.14 Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk due to a borrower’s inability to meet its financial obligations to the lender.
The credit risk is generally made up of transaction risk or default risk and portfolio risk. This risk
is controlled through segmental exposure limits to various industries and sectors, prudential
exposure and substantial exposure ceiling and risk mitigation } g collateral and
guarantees.
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Management’s Perception

Meghna Bank has put in place a well-structured Credit Risk Management policy duly approved by
the Board. In addition to Credit Risk Management Policy, the company has also framed board
approved credit policy and ensures compliance with regulatory requirements, more particularly
in respect of Exposures norms, Assets Classification guidelines, Capital Adequacy guideline, etc.
of Bangladesh Bank/other Statutory Authorities.

Credit Risk is monitored by the company account wise and compliance with the risk
limits/exposure cap approved by the board is ensured. The quality of internal control system is
also monitored and in-house expertise has been built up to tackle all the facets of Credit Risk.

The Bank follows a well-defined multi-layered discretionary power structure for sanction of
loans. Credit Grid has been constituted at Plead office level for considering fresh/enhancements
proposals. It assesses various risk factors for new products prior to its introduction. Therefore,
the Issuer takes various measures for minimizing its credit risk.

2.15 Reputation Risk

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses incurred as penalty for
being negligent in prevention of money laundering. In line with the international standards and
initiatives, Bangladesh has passed Money Laundering Prevention Act (MLPA), 2002. Afterwards
several amendments were made and a new Money Laundering Prevention Act, 2012 has been
passed and this Act was also amended in 2015. The Government has also enacted Anti-Terrorism
Act (ATA) in 2009 aiming to combat terrorism and terrorism financing and this Act was also
amended in 2012 and in 2013. Both the Acts have empowered Bangladesh Financial Intelligence
Unit (BFIU), Bangladesh Bank (BB) to perform the anchor role in combating ML/TF through
issuing instructions and directives for reporting agencies and building awareness in the financial
sectors.

Management’s Perception
For prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing, the bank has a comprehensive

policy which is approved by the Board. The Bank has an organizational set up in place to
implement and monitor its AML & CFT Program. The Bank has a Central Compliance Committee
(CCC) headed by the Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer at Head Office and
BAMLCOs at the branches. The CCC is supported by AML Division headed by Deputy CAMLCO for
discharging day to day activities. The regulatory requirements are being complied with and the
guidelines are being followed by the bank properly. Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance
officer (BAMLCQ) at branches reviews and verifies the transactions of accounts to make
Suspicious Transactions Reports (STR), and ensure AML & CFT compliance culture throughout
the bank. Training is being conducted continuously for all the officers of the bank to create
awareness and develop the skill for ensuring KYC (Know your Clients) compliance and identifying
suspicious activities/transactions.
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3 Use of Proceeds

3.1 Purpose of Issuance of MGBL 15t Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond

Meghna Bank has decided to raise capital through issuance of subordinated bonds in order to
strengthen its capital base in accordance with Basel III guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The
proposed subordinated bond issue will help the bank enhance its capital strength through raising
Tier 2 capital and continue its balance sheet growth.

4 Plan Regarding Use of Proceeds from the MGBL 15t Subordinated Coupon
Bearing Bond

Apart from strengthening of the bank’s capital base, the proceeds from the issue will be used for
undertaking general business activities of the bank including loans and investments in treasury
and other securities. In summary, the proceeds will primarily be used for:

e Raising Tier-2 capital of the bank

e Strengthening Advance to Deposit Ratio (ADR)

¢ Improving Assets Liability Management

e (Capitalizing current low-interest rate regime

e Growing the bank’s loan portfolio in SME and retail segments
e Investingin treasury securities and other instruments
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4 Features of MGBL 1st Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond

MGBL 1st Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond is a non-convertible, fully redeemable, unsecured
debt instrument with a tenure of 5 years. The claims of the potential holders of the Bonds are
junior to the claims of the depositors and other creditors of the Issuer. The bonds are unsecured
and will not be insured by any deposit insurance scheme. The bonds are non-convertible, unlisted,
and fully redeemable.

4.1 Key Features of the Instrument

The major features of MGBL 1st Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond are presented below. All
terms & conditions of this subordinated coupon bearing bond shall be subject to approval

from regulatory authorities and may change as per regulatory direction.

Name of the Instrument
Issue Size:

Purpose:

Lead Arranger

Trustee

Paying Agent, Register,
Transfer Agent:

Legal Counsel:

Credit Rating Agency:
Issue Size:

Issue Type:

Tenor:

Minimum Subscription:
Face Value:

Totals Bonds to be issued

Investors:

Mode of Placement
Yield to Maturity / Rate of

MGBL 1+ Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond
BDT 2,000,000,000

To raise Tier-2 Capital

RSA Advisory Limited

MTB Capital Limited

MTB Capital Limited

Farooq and Associates

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh
BDT 2,000,000,000 (Two Billion Taka)
Tier 2 Eligible Subordinated Bond

5 years from the date of issuance

BDT 10,000,000 (Ten Million)

BDT 10,000,000 (Ten Million Taka)

200 (Two Hundred only)

Institutional investors and high net-worth
investors

Private Placement on a best effort basis

individual

Coupon Rate

Return

Coupon Rate: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial
banks excluding Islamic banks & foreign banks as published
by Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day.

5 Business Days before the first day of any period for which

Coupon is to be paid.

2.50%

7.00% to 9.00%, at all times.

Semi-annually starting after 6 months from the drawdown
date

Private Placement on a best effort basis

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) equal

annual tranches commencing at the end of 1st year from the
date of drawdown in the following manner.

Reference Rate:

Quotation Day:

Coupon Margin:
Range of Coupon Rate:

Coupon Payment:

Mode of Placement:

Repayment Schedule:
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Prepayment, Call
Refunding, Conversion
Features:

Tax Feature:

Late Redemption:

Credit Rating:

Description of Collateral
Security and Type of
Charges to be Created
Against the Issue:

Listing:

| Transferabilify/ Liquidity:

Governing Law:

Costs Related to the issue:

41.1
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1 10%
7 15%
3 20%
4 25%
5 30%
Total 100%

The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature and
has no prepayment option.

According to the laws of Bangladesh

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per
cent) higher than the Discount Rate and be payable on the
amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual
payment.

Issuer Rating

A+ (Long Term), ST-2 (Short Term), Outlook: Stable

Rating Date: 27 June 2021

Issue Rating

A2(nyb), Outlook: Stable

Rating Date: 17 June 2021

Unsecured

Transferable in accordance with the provisions of Trust Deed.
Laws of Bangladesh.

Total of Arrangément fee, “Trustee, Paying Agent, Registrar,
Transfer Agent fee” (for 5 years), Bond Rating fee, & Legal
Counsel Fee: BDT 12,105,088 (approx.)

Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Coupon/Discount Rate

e Coupon Rate: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin.

e Reference Rate: Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial banks
excluding Islamic banks & foreign banks as published by Bangladesh Bank on the

quotation day.

e Coupon Rate Range: 7.00% to 9.00%, at all times.

¢ Coupon Margin: 2.50%
e Coupon Payment: Semi-annually starting after 6 months from the drawdown date.

4.1.2

Repayment Schedule

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) equal annual tranches commencing at the
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Table 1: Redemption Schedule of MGBL 1%t Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond

No. of egming Principz.ll Principal ’
Year Balance (Face | Redemption L Ending Balance
Tranche Redemption
Value) (%)

1 1 2,000,000,000 10% 200,000,000 1,800,000,000
2 2 1,800,000,000 15% 300,000,000 1,500,000,000
3 3 1,500,000,000 20% 400,000,000 1,100,000,000
4 4 1,100,000,000 25% 500,000,000 600,000,000

5 5 600,000,000 30% 600,000,000 -

4.2 Enforcement of Charges over Securities

The Trustee may at any time, at its discretion and without further notice, institute such
proceedings against the Issuer as it may think fit to recover any amounts due in respect of the
Bonds which are unpaid or to enforce any of its rights under the Trust Deed or the Conditions but
it shall not be bound to take any such proceedings unless (a) it shall have been so directed by an
Extraordinary Resolution or a Written Resolution and (b) it shall have been indemnified and/or
secured to its satisfaction against all liabilities, proceedings, claims and demands to which it may
thereby become liable and all costs, charges and expenses which may be incurred by it in
connection therewith and provided that the Trustee shall not be held liable for the consequence
of taking any such action and may take such action without having regard to the effect of such
action on individual Bondholders. Only the Trustee may enforce the provisions of the Bonds or
the Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to proceed directly against the Issuer unless
the Trustee, having become bound so to proceed, fails to do so within a reasonable time and such
failure is continuing.

Md. Rafiqul slam Kh:nt.a Frc;
z Secr
Comp M ank Limited

Gajib Kumar gaha, FCA  Sohail R. K. Hussain Meghna

VP & Head Managing Director & CEO

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed annuulAdn'.uu_m-;mun_Dl\_‘iSLOS Meghna Bank Limited
Chief Executive Officer Meghna Bank PR

MTB Capital Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka.

Page | 19




’)A Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTQ.
0:\3:“’.!!- e o

5 Description of collateral Security

Subordinated Bonds are unsecured and rank below deposits, borrowings and secured bonds with
regard to claims on assets or earnings. MGBL Subordinated Bonds are unsecured, and the claims

of the bondholders are not covered by any collateral or security thereon and therefore no charge
against the issues.

Khan, FCS
_Rafiqul 1slam

o :-‘apany Sec‘i"‘ﬁg

f/lc::ghna Bank Ja

i \P”h Kumay Sahj FEA SohailR. K. Hussain
Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed -, “ 'Tead »

inancial A Managing Director & CEO
Chief Executive Officer Mcgh"l];('gms!r.mtm Division Meghna Bank Limited
MTB Capital Ltd. ank Lj

IMited
Head Office, Dhaka.

Page | 20




)’A Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.

togatner Le sail
=)

6 Rights, Duties and Obligations of the Issuer

6.1 General Covenants by the Issuer

6.1.1 The Issuer hereby covenants that the Bonds will be issued in registered and
unlisted form.

6.1.2 The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will comply with and perform and
observe all the provisions of this Trust Deed and the other Transaction Documents
which are expressed to be binding on it. The terms and conditions of the Bonds
shall be binding on the Issuer, the Bondholders and the Trustee. The Trustee shall
be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the Bonds as if the same
were set out and contained in this Trust Deed, which shall be read and construed
as one document with the Bonds. The Trustee shall hold the benefit of this covenant
to pay all sums due and payable but unpaid by the Issuer in respect of payments
with respect to the Bonds upon trust for itself and the Bondholders.

6.1.3 Covenant to comply with Rules and Guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission, Trust Deed, conditions, Schedules and
Subscription Agreement(s):

(a) The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and
observe the conditions of all Rules and Guidelines published by the Bangladesh
Bank, Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commissionall those provisions of
this Trust Deed, the Conditions, the Schedules, the Agency Agreement and the
Subscription Agreement which are expressed to be binding on it and to
perform and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the provisions
contained in this Trust Deed, the Conditions, the Schedules, Agency Agreement
and the Subscription Agreement, all of which shall be binding upon the Issuer
and the Bondholders and all persons claiming through or under them
respectively. The Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them
respectively will also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, this
Trust Deed and the other Bond Documents and will be deemed to have notice
of all of the provisions of the Bond Documents.

(b) The Issuer hereby confirms that it has obtained due approval from the
Bangladesh Bank and the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission for
issuance of the Bonds.

6.1.4 Aslong as any of the Bonds remains outstanding (and, for the avoidance of doubt,
a Bond is outstanding as long as it has not been redeemed in full notwithstanding
that it has become due) or any amount is outstanding to the Trustee or any
Bondholder under any Bond Document, the Issuer undertakes to each of the
Trustee and the Bondholders that it shall comply with the provisions of this Clause
7.1.4.

(a) Change of Business

The Issuer shall procure that no substantial change is made to the general
nature of the business of the Issuer.

(b) Arms'length transactions
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The Issuer shall not enter into any transaction, agreement or arrangement
with any of its Affiliates other than on arm'’s length basis.

(c) General Undertakings

i.  Authorisations
The Issuer shall promptly:

(1) obtain, comply with and do all that is necessary to maintain in
full force and effect; and

as and when requested by the Trustee, supply to the Trustee certified
copies of, any Authorisation required under any law or regulation of
its jurisdiction of incorporation to enable it to perform its obligations
under the Bond Documents to which it is a party (or any of them)
and/or to ensure the legality, validity, enforceability or admissibility
in evidence in its jurisdiction of incorporation of any Bond Document
to which it is a party.

il. Compliance with laws

The Issuer shall comply in all respects with all laws to which it is
subject including, without limitation, the requirements and
guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank.

iil. Insurance

The Issuer shall maintain insurances on and in relation to its business
and assets with reputable underwriters or insurance companies
against those risks and to the extent as is usual for companies
carrying on the same or substantially similar business.

iv. Corporate Governance

(1) The Issuer shall ensure that it remains duly incorporated and
validly existing under the laws of its jurisdiction of
incorporation.

(2) The Issuer shall ensure it shall at all times have the power and
necessary Authorisations to own its assets and carry on its
business as from time to time being conducted.

(3) The Issuer shall maintain and preserve all of its assets, which
may be necessary in the conduct of its business as conducted
from time to time, in good working order and condition,
ordinary wear and tear excepted.

v.  Taxation and claims

The Issuer shall duly and punctually follow the iling rules and

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed e et
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vi.  Maintenance of and access to books and records and inspection

The Issuer shall, maintain books and records (with respect to itself
and its business) in the manner described in Clause 17.1 in the Trust
Deed.

vii.  Further assurance

The Issuer shall promptly do all such acts or execute all such
documents (including assignments, transfers, mortgages, charges,
notices and instructions) as the Trustee may reasonably specify (and
in such form as the Trustee may reasonably require in favour of the
Trustee or its nominee(s)) for the exercise of any rights powers and
remedies of the Trustee (for and on behalf of any or all of the Trustee
and/or the Bondholders) provided by or pursuant to the Bond
Documents or by law on a best efforts basis and to the extent
permitted by applicable laws.

(d) Loansand Guarantee

The Issuer shall not:
(i) be acreditor in respect of any Financial Indebtedness, except for:

(1) any loan in its ordinary course of business consistent with its
current practice; and

(ii) incur or allow to remain outstanding any guarantee in respect of any
obligation (whether actual or contingent) of any person, or otherwise
voluntarily assume any liability, whether actual or contingent, in
respect of any obligation of any person, exeept for:

(1) any guarantee under any Bond Document;

(2) any guarantee in the ordinary course of business consistent with
its current practice.

(e) Undertakings to Comply with BSEC Authorisation and Rules and
Guidelines

It will at all times comply with the terms of the approval issued by BSEC
including the Rules; and any other Guidelines issued by Bangladesh Bank
from time to time (including maintaining any required Bangladesh Bank
rating)

() Providing Information

The Issuer shall provide such information and within such period of time
identified in Clause 17.2, 17.3 and 17.4 in the Trust Dgéd to the Bondholders

Khairul Bashar A. T, Mohammed and the Trustee.
Chief Executive Officer
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6.2 Corporate Covenants by the Issuer:

6.2.1

6.4.4

6.2.3

6.2.4

6.2.5

6.2.6

Khairyl BasharA, T
M
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Conduct

The Issuer shall all times carry on and conduct its affairs in a proper and efficient
manner in compliance with any requirement of law from time to time in force in
Bangladesh and in compliance with its and in compliance with its Memorandum
and Articles of Association save where failure to do so would not constitute a
Materials Adverse Effect.

Consents
The Issuer shall obtain, comply with the terms of and do all that is necessary:

(a) to maintain in full force and effect all authorisations, approvals, licences and
consents necessary under any Law in connection with its business; and

(b) to enable it lawfully to enter into and perform its obligations under the Trust
Deed.

Authorised Signatories

The Issuer shall deliver to the Trustee upon execution of the Deed and thereafter
upon any change of the same, a list of Authorised Signatories of the Issuer together
with a specimen signature of each Authorised Signatory.

Registered Office

The Issuer shall maintain its registered office. In case of change of registered office,
the Issuer will notify this to the Trustee.

Financial Statements

The Issuer shall prepare in respect of each financial years, financial statements and
provide the same to the Trustee in such form and manner as described in Clause
17 (Accounts and Audit) in the Trust Deed.

General Negative Covenants

The Issuer shall not until after the final Maturity Date, save to the extent permitted
by or contemplated by Applicable Law or with the prior written consent of the
Trustee:

(a) sell, convey, transfer, lease, assign or otherwise dispose of or agree or attempt
or purport to sell, convey, transfer, lease or otherwise dispose of or use, invest
or otherwise deal with any of its properties, assets or undertaking or grant any
option or right to acquire the same which shall reasonably be expected to have
a Material Adverse Effect.

(b) grant, create or permit to exist any encumbrance over (including the grant of
security or trust over or the occurrence of execution or diligence in respect of)
its assets which shall reasonably be expected to have a Material Adverse Effect.

(c) consolidate or merge with any other person;

(e) permit the validity or effectiveness of the Transaction Documents to be
impaired or to be amended, hypothecated, subo

disczrged.
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6.2.7

6.2.8

6.2.9

6.2.10

6.2.11

6.2.12

6.2.13

o 1
Ch:;rul BashdrA. T ohammed
M

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

Authorisations
The Issuer must:

(a) promptly obtain and maintain in full force and effect all governmental and
regulatory consents, licences, material authorisations and approvals required
for the conduct of its business; and

(b) do all such things as are necessary to maintain its corporate status,

(c) in each case where failure to do so would be reasonably expected to have a
Material Adverse Effect.

Compliance with Transaction Documents

The Issuer shall at all times comply with and perform all its obligations under the
Transaction Documents and the Bonds save where non-compliance would not lead
to a Material Adverse Effect.

Exercise Rights

The Issuer shall preserve and/or exercise and/or enforce its rights under and
pursuant to the Bonds and the Transaction Documents.

Dealing with Trustee

(a) The Issuer shall upon reasonable notice, during normal business hours allow
the Trustee and any persons appointed by the Trustee access to such books of
account and other business records as relate to the assigned rights or the
benefit of the assigned rights as the Trustee or any such persons may
reasonably require.

(b) So far as permitted by applicable law and subject to any binding confidentiality
restrictions, the Issuer shall at all times give to the Trustee such information,
opinions, certificates and other evidence as the trustee and any persons
appointed by the Trustee shall reasonably require (and which it is reasonably
practicable to produce) for the purposes of the discharge of the duties, trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions vested in the Trustee by or pursuant to the
Trust Deed or any other Transaction Document.

Execution of Further Documents

The Issuer shall, so far as permitted by applicable law and regulatory
requirements, execute all such further documents and do all such further acted
and things as the Trustee (acting reasonably) may consider to be necessary at the
time to give effect to the terms of the relevant Transaction Documents.

Notification of Event Default

The Issuer shall deliver notice to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of
any Event of Default without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action.

No Variation and Termination of Transaction Documents

The Issuer shall not until the final Maturity Date, save to the extent permitted by
the Transaction Documents or with the prior written consent of the Trustee:

(a) terminate, repudiate, rescind or discharge any Transacti
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(b) vary, novate, amend, modify or waive any provision of any Transaction
Document;

(c) permit any person who has obligations under the Transaction Document to be
released from such obligations other than in accordance with the terms of the
applicable Transaction Document and any applicable requirement of law or
regulatory direction.

6.2.14 Filings

The Issuer shall effect all required filings in respect of the Issuer and file, record
or enrol each Transaction Document required to be filed, recorded or enrolled
with any court or other authority in Bangladesh and ensure that such required
filings and such other filings, recordings or enrolments are at all times maintained
in accordance with any applicable requirement of law or regulatory direction.

6.2.15 Payments

The Issuer shall pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee under this Trust Deed
without set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless otherwise
compelled by law.

6.2.16 Notices to Bondholders

The Issuer shall send or procure to be sent (not less than three days prior to the
date of publication) to the Trustee, for the Trustee’s approval, one copy of each
notice to be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed and not
publish such notice without such approval and, upon publication, send to the
Trustee two copies of such notice.

6.2.17 Notification of Non-Payment

The Issuer shall use reasonable endeavours to procure that it notifies the Trustee
forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in
respect of the Bonds of any Series receive unconditionally the full amount in the
relevant currency of the monies payable on such due date;

6.2.18 Notification of Late Payment

The Issuer shall forthwith give notice to the Bondholders through the Trustee of
payments of any sum due in respect of the Bonds, made after their due date to the
Trustee.

6.2.19 Non-Listing of Bonds in the Stock Exchanges

The Bonds will be unlisted and remain unlisted throughout the period of the Bond
and the Issuer shall not consider the possibilities of listing the Bonds in any of the
Stock Exchanges of Bangladesh.

6.2.20 Notification of Tax Deduction
The Issuer shall promptly give notice to the Trustee:

(a) if it is required by law to effect a deduction or withholding of Tax in respect of
any payment due in respect of any Bonds.

(b) and in such cases take such action as may be require

reasonable in respect thereof.
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6.3 Consolidation, Amalgamation or Merger

The Issuer will not consolidate with, merge or amalgamate into or transfer its assets
substantially as an entirety to any company or convey or transfer its properties and assets
substantially as an entirety to any person (the consummation of any such event, a
"Merger"), unless:

6.3.1 the company formed or incorporated by such Merger or the person that acquired
such properties and assets shall expressly assume, by a supplemental trust deed,
all obligations of the Issuer under the Trust Deed and the Bonds and the
performance of every covenant and agreement applicable to it contained therein
and to ensure that the holder of each Bond then outstanding will have the right to
the new company.

6.3.2 immediately after giving effect to any such Merger, no Default or Event of Default
shall have occurred or be continuing or would result therefrom; and

6.3.3 the company formed or incorporated by such Merger, or the person that acquired
such properties and assets, shall expressly agree, among other things, to indemnify
each holder of a Bond against any tax, assessment or governmental charge payable
by withholding or deduction thereafter imposed on such holder solely as a
consequence of such Merger with respect to the payment of principal and interest
on the Bonds.

6.4 In the event of the passing of an Extraordinary Resolution in accordance with Clause 20
(Meeting of Holders of the Bond with Power, Scope and Quorum of the Meeting) in the Trust
deed, a modification, waiver or authorisation in accordance with Clause 21 (Amendment
Provisions of the Trust Deed) the Issuer will procure that the Bondholders be notified in
accordance with Clause 19.11 (Notices).
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7 Rights, Duties and Obligatiohs of the Trustee

7.1 Duties and Powers of the Trustee

The Trustee has the following duties and powers in connection with the Trust:

7l

ndd

713

714

715

7.1.6

1.7

7.1.8

719

7.1.10

7:1:11

7.1.12

7.2 Covenant to repay

\
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to hold the benefit of the covenants made by the Issuer in this Trust Deed and the
Conditions on trust for the Bondholders;

to open such accounts as it deems necessary for discharging the functions of
Trustee;

to keep the money and assets representing the Trust Property (including
enforcement proceeds) and to deposit and withdraw such moneys and assets as
may be required from time to time;

to undertake all such actions for the recoveries of any overdue in accordance with
the provisions of this Trust Deed and to execute all such documents, deeds and
papers and to do all acts in relation thereto;

to issue, manage and administer the Bonds in accordance with the terms of this
Trust Deed and execute, acknowledge, confirm or endorse any agreements,
documents, deeds, instruments and papers in connection therewith;

to call any meetings of the Bondholders in accordance with the provisions of the
Trust Deed and the Bonds and to facilitate the proceedings of such meeting as it
deems appropriate in accordance with the terms of this Trust Deed;

to implement, give effect to and facilitate the terms and conditions of the Bonds
and such other documents, deeds and agreements in contemplation thereof;

upon instruction by the Bondholders upon occurrence of an Event of Default in
accordance with this Trust Deed, to sell or otherwise dispose of the Trust Property
and close any bank accounts that may have been opened in pursuance of this Trust
Deed after distribution of amounts standing to their credit;

to take such action as may be appropriate for the protection of the interest of the
Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Act, 1882 and the provisions of this
Trust Deed; and

The Trustee shall have power to initiate negotiations with the respective parties
for inclusion of any additional terms and conditions for the performance of the
obligations under this Trust Deed for the protection of the interest of the
Bondholders, and necessary amendments can then be made by way of mutual
agreement; and

to perform all responsibilities of a trustee as required under the Rules or any other
successive rules of the BSEC; and

to do all such other acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and incidental to
the above objects unless such acts require the prior consent of the Beneficiaries in
accordance with this Trust Deed.
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The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them
become due to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to
be repaid in accordance with and subject to the terms and conditions of the Bonds in this
Trust Deed or any provision of this Trust Deed, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid
to or to the order of the Trustee in Taka in freely transferable funds for value the relevant
due date for payment the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them becoming due for
redemption or repayment on that date and shall (subject to any terms and conditions of
the Bonds) until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are
duly made unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as
aforesaid on the dates provided for in the Trust Deed, or any of them outstanding from
time to time as set out in the Trust Deed provided that:

7.2.1 payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or through the Paying
Agent in the manner provided in the Agency Agreement shall satisfy, to the extent
of such payment, the relevant covenant by the Issuer contained in this Clause
except to the extent that there is default in the subsequent payment thereof to the
Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed;

7.2.2 if any payment in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due date,
payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid
to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the third Business Day after notice by the Trustee
to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed that the full amount has
been received by the Paying Agent or the Trustee in the case of payment to the
Paying Agent, to the extent that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the
Bondholders under the Trust Deed; and

7.2.3 inany case where payment due in respect of any Bond is improperly withheld or
refused upon due presentation of a Bond Certificate, payment shall accrue in
accordance with Clause 19.3 (payment) on the whole or such part of such amount
from the date of such withholding or refusal until the date either on which such
amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the third Business Day after
which notice by the Trustee is given to the Bondholders in accordance with this
Trust Deed that the full amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is
available for collection by the Bondholders provided that on further due
presentation thereof such payment is in fact made.

The Trustee will hold the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 14 (Rights,
Duties and Obligations of the Trustee) of the Trust Deed on trust for the Bondholders.

7.3 Terms of Appointment
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7.3.1 Reliance on information

(a) Advice:The Trustee may in relation to the Trust Deed act on the opinion or
advice of or a certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer, banker,
valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or other expert and shall not
be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting;

(b) Certificate of directors or Authorised Signatories: The Trustee, in the exercise of
its functions, may call for and shall be at liberty to accept a certificate signed by
two Authorised Signatories of the Issuer or other person duly authorised on
their behalf as to any fact or matter prima facie within the knowledge of the
Issuer, as the case may be, as sufficient evidence thereof apd-alike certificate
to the effect that any particular dealing, transaction or s ing js-n the
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opinion of the person so certifying, expedient as sufficient evidence that it is
expedient and the Trustee shall not be bound in any such case to call for further
evidence or be responsible for any Liability that may be occasioned by its
failing so to do;

(c) Resolution or direction of Bondholders: The Trustee shall not be responsible for
acting in good faith upon any resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution
or to have been passed at any meeting of the Bondholders in respect whereof
minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified percentage of
Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some
defect in the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the
making of the directions or that for any reason the resolution purporting to be
a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the making of
the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

(d) Bondholders as a class: In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts,
powers, authorities and discretions (including without limitation any
modification, waiver, authorisation or determination), the Trustee shall have
regard to the general interests of the Bondholders as a class (but shall not have
regard to any interests arising from circumstances particular to individual
Bondholders whatever their number and in particular, but without limitation,
shall not have regard to the consequences of the exercise of its trusts, powers,
authorities and discretions for individual Bondholders (whatever their
number) resulting from their being for any purpose domiciled or resident in,
or otherwise connected with, or subject to the jurisdiction of, any particular
territory or any political sub-division thereof and the Trustee shall not be
entitled to require, nor shall any Bondholder be entitled to claim, from the
Issuer, the Trustee or any other person any indemnification or payment in
respect of any tax consequences of any such exercise upon individual
Bondholders;

(e) No obligation to monitor: The Trustee shall not be under any obligation to
monitor or supervise the functions of any other person under the Bonds or any
other agreement or document relating to the transactions herein or therein
contemplated and shall be entitled, in the absence of actual knowledge of a
breach of obligation, to assume that each such person is properly performing
and complying with its obligations;

(f) Bonds held by the Issuer: In the absence of actual knowledge or express notice
to the contrary, the Trustee may assume without enquiry (other than
requesting a certificate of the Issuer), that no Bonds are for the time being held
by or for the benefit of the Issuer or any of its Affiliates;

(g) Events of Default: The Trustee shall not be bound to give notice to any person
of the execution of this Trust Deed or to take any steps to ascertain whether
any Default or Event of Default has happened and, until it shall have actual
knowledge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to
assume that no such Default or Event of Default has happened and that the
Issuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part contained in
the Bonds and the Bond Documents and no event has happened as a

(E consequence of which any of the Bonds may become r
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(h) Right to deduct or withhold for taxes: Deduction or withholding of tax will be as
per prevailing laws of Bangladesh;

()No responsibility to investigate: The Trustee shall not have any responsibility for
or have any duty to investigate except under any applicable laws or
regulations:

(i) the execution, delivery, legality, validity, effectiveness, adequacy,
genuineness, enforceability or admissibility in evidence of any Bond
Document;

(ii) any recitals, statements, warranties, representations or covenants of
any party to any Bond Document;

(iii) its ability to exercise the rights, trusts, powers, authorities or
discretions purported to be conferred on it by any of the Bond
Documents; or

(iv) the capacities, powers or credit standing of the Issuer or other party to
any of the Bond Documents;

()Error of judgment: The Trustee shall not be liable forany error of judgment made
in good faith by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee
to administer its corporate trust matters;

(k) No responsibility for loss: The Trustee shall not in any circumstances, except
under any applicable laws or regulations:

(i)  beliable to accountto any Bondholder or any other person for anything
except sums actually received by the Trustee which have not been
distributed or paid to the persons entitled or at the time of payment
believed by the Trustee to be entitled thereto, or

(ii) be liable to any Bondholder or any other person for any costs, charges,
losses, damages, liabilities or expenses arising from or connected with
any act, default, omission or misconduct of the Trustee, any Appointee
or their respective officers, employees or agents in relation to the Bond
Documents except to the extent that they shall have been finally
judicially determined to have been caused by the Trustee's own gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud.

(1) Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the
performance of its obligations under this Trust Deed or any other Bond
Document because of circumstances beyond such Trustee's control, including,
without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared),
terrorism, fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances,
regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit the performance of the
obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document, and
other causes beyond such Trustee's control whether or not of the same class or
kind as specifically named above. However, the Trustee shall use commercially
reasonable efforts consistent with accepted practice in its industry to resume
performance as soon as practicable under the circumstances.

(m) Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the
Trustee shall have all such rights and powers granted to applicable
A
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law including but is not limited to The Securities and Exchange Commission
(Private Placement of Debt Securities) Rules 2012.

(n) Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from liability and its
right to indemnification in connection with the performance of its duties under
this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers, directors and employees.
Such immunities and protections and right to indemnification, together with
the Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or
removal, the defeasance or discharge of this Trust Deed and final payment of
the Bonds but in any event will be subject to any gross negligence, wilful default
or fraud of which the Trustee or its officers, directors or employees may be
guilty in relation to their duties under this Trust Deed. The Issuer
acknowledges that in any proceedings taken in relation to this Trust Deed, it
will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets immunity from suit,
execution, attachment or other legal process.

7.4 Trustee's Determination and Discretion

7.4.1 Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in
the performance or observance by the Issuer of any obligation under the
provisions of any Bond Document or contained in the Bonds is capable of remedy
and/or materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders and if the Trustee
certifies that any such default is, in its opinion, not capable of remedy and/or
materially prejudicial to the interests of the Bondholders, such certificate shall be
conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders provided however
that the Trustee may not exercise any powers conferred upon it by this Clause
14.4.1unless the Trustee having given not less than 15 Business Days' notice of
such proposed determination to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust
Deed, it has not, within 30 days of such notice being received by the Bondholders
or a shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders in writing, been directed
by an Extraordinary Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as to
the determination which shall be made;

7.4.2  Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shall
have full power to determine all the questions and doubts arising in relation to any
of the provisions of this Trust Deed which in the opinion of the Trustee relates to
matters and are bond specific matters (“Bond Specific Matters”) and every such
determination, whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in the acts
or proceedings of the Trustee, shall be conclusive and shall bind the Trustee and
the Bondholders provided however that the Trustee may not exercise any powers
conferred upon it by this Clause unless the Trustee having given not less than 15
Business Days' notice of such proposed determination to the Bondholders in
accordance with the Trust Deed, it has not, within 30 days of such notice being
received by the Bondholders or a shorter period as may be agreed by the
Bondholders in writing, been directed by an Extraordinary Resolution or Written
Resolution instructing the Trustee as to the determination which shall be made.

7.4.3 Trustee's discretion: the the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided
herein) as regards all the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by
this Trust Deed or by operation of law, have absolute discretion as to the exercise
or non exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsi Liability
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is under the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction
of the Bondholders, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first
indemnified and/or provided with security to its satisfaction against all actions,
proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and all costs,
charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing provided
however that the Trustee may not exercise any discretion conferred upon it by this
Clause unless the Trustee having given not less than 15 Business Days' notice of
such exercise of discretion to the Bondholders in accordance with the Trust Deed,
it has not, within 30 days of such notice being received by the Bondholders or a
shorter period as may be agreed by the Bondholders in writing, been directed by
an Extraordinary Resolution or Written Resolution instructing the Trustee as to
how such discretion shall be exercised;

Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of the Trust
Deed may be given on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the
Trustee may require;

Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or
application by the Issuer of the proceeds of the issue of the Bonds or the delivery
of any Bond Certificate to the persons entitled to it;

Delegation: the Trustee may, with the prior consent in writing of the Issuer, in the
execution and exercise of all or any of the trusts, powers, authorities and
discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed, act by responsible officers or a
responsible officer for the time being of the Trustee and the Trustee may also
whenever it thinks fit, whether by power of attorney or otherwise, delegate to any
person or persons or fluctuating body of persons (whether being a joint trustee of
this Trust Deed or not) all or any of the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions
vested in it by this Trust Deed and any such delegation may be made upon such
terms and conditions and subject to such regulations (including power to sub
delegate with the consent of the Trustee) as the Trustee may think fit in the
interests of the Bondholders and, provided the Trustee shall have exercised
reasonable care in the selection of any such Appointee and the Trustee shall not be
bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of and shall not in any way or to any
extent be responsible for any Liabilities incurred by reason of the misconduct,
omission or default on the part of such delegate or sub-delegate;

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882, the Trustee may, in the
conduct of the trusts of this Trust Deed, with the prior consent in writing of the
Issuer, instead of acting personally, employ and pay an agent on any terms,
whether or not a lawyer or other professional person, to transact or conduct, or
concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to do or concur in doing all
acts required to be done by the Trustee, as the case may (including the receipt and
payment of money) and, provided that the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable
care in the selection and appointment of any such agent(s), the Trustee shall not
be responsible for any Liabilities incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission
or default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to
supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person;

Custodians and nominees: the Trustee may appoint and pay any person to act as a
custodian or nominee on any terms in relation to such assets of the trust as the
Trustee may determine, including for the purpose of depogifing With gcustadian
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this Trust Deed or any document relating to the trust created hereunder and,
provided the Trustee shall have exercised reasonable care in the selection of any
such Appointee, the Trustee shall not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense,
demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission
or default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to
supervise the proceedings or acts of any such person; and

Confidential information: the Trustee shall not (unless required by law or ordered
so to do by a court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disclose to any
Bondholder any confidential information (financial or otherwise) made available
to the Trustee by the Issuer or any other person in connection with this Trust Deed
and no Bondholder shall be entitled to take any action to obtain from the Trustee
any such information. The Trustee shall forward to the Bondholders any non-
confidential information made available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection
with this Trust Deed.

7.5 Financial matters

7.5.1

752

153

Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person
engaged in any profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all
usual professional and other charges for business transacted and acts done by him
or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the trusts of this Trust
Deed and also his incurred charges in addition to disbursements for all other work
and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters
arising in connection with this Trust Deed, including matters which might or
should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a banker, lawyer,
broker or other professional person;

Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the
Trustee to expend or risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in
the performance of its duties or the exercise of any right, power, authority or
discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment (if approved by
the Issuer) of such funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk
or liability is not assured to it; and

Restriction on financial transactions with the Issuer: The Trustee and its directors
and officers shall be precluded from making any contracts or entering into any
transactions (“Other Business”) with the Issuer which would place its fiduciary
duties towards the Bondholders in conflict with its rights and obligations in such
Other Business.

7.6 Trustee liable for gross negligence

7.7 Exercise of Discretion

’h
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None of the provisions of this Trust Deed shall in any case in which the Trustee has failed
to show the degree of care and diligence required by it as trustee, having regard to the
provisions of this Trust Deed conferring on the Trustee any powers, authorities or
discretions, relieve or indemnify the Trustee against any liability which by virtue of any
rule of law would otherwise attach to it in respect of any gross negligence, wilful default or
fraud of which it may be guilty in relation to its duties under this Trust Deed.
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7.7.1 Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not
be obliged to exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or
make any determination (including, without limitation, any determination as to
whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or substantial or
complies with some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or
take any action whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds
unless directed to do so by the holders of not less than 662/3 percent in principal
amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary
Resolution.

7.7.2 The Trustee will not be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost,
charge or liability which may be suffered as a result of any exercise or non-exercise
of a discretion or the making or failure to make any determination or the taking or
failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of the
Bondholders as aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.

7.7.3 A certificate delivered in compliance with this Trust Deed of two Authorised
Signatories of the Issuer or other person duly authorised on their behalf as to the
compliance by the Issuer with any of their respective obligations contained in the
Conditions or this Trust Deed shall be conclusive and binding on the Issuer, the
Trustee and the Bondholders save in the case of manifest error, but without
prejudice to the provisions of Clause 8.7.4 herein above.

7.74 13.7.4 The Trustee shall have no responsibility for requesting such certificates
unless the Issuer has failed to deliver such certificates in accordance with Clause 9
(Terms of Appointment) or the Trustee is requested to do so by any Bondholder.
The Trustee shall be entitled to rely on such certificates absolutely and shall not be
obliged to enquire further as regards the circumstances then existing and whether
they justify the provision and the content of such certificate and will not be
responsible for any loss occasioned by so acting. The Trustee shall be entitled to
rely on any such certificates as sufficient evidence by the Issuer of such compliance
(or non-compliance) and will not be responsible for or for investigating any matter
relating to the financial condition of or any other matter relating to the Issuer.

7.8 Events of Default

The Events of Default for the purposes of the Bonds and the Trustee’s rights, duties and
obligations following such an Event of Default shall be as provided for in Clause 19.5 (Events of
Default) herein below.

7.9 Modification and Waiver

The Trustee may agree, without the consent of the Bondholders, to (i) any modification (except
as mentioned in Clause 21 of Trust Deed) to, or the waiver or authorisation of any breach or
proposed breach of, any terms of the Trust Deed which is not, materially prejudicial to the
interests of the Bondholders or (ii) any modification to the Bonds or the Trust Deed which, is of a
formal, minor or technical nature or to correct a manifest error or to comply with mandatory
provisions of law. All amendments or supplements or modifications to the terms of this Trust
Deed or any of the other transaction documents can be made only in writing signed by the Issuer
and the Trustee. Any such modification, waiver or authorisation will be binding on the
Bondholders and, unless the Trustee agrees otherw15e any such modifications will be notxﬁed by
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Features of the Bond mentioned in Clause 23.2 can be made without prior consent of the
Bondholders unless required by law.

7.10 Interests of Bondholders

In connection with the exercise of its functions (including but not limited to those in relation to
any proposed modification, authorisation, waiver or substitution) the Trustee shall have regard
to the interests of the Bondholders as a class and shall not have regard to the consequences of
such exercise for individual Bondholders and the Trustee shall not be entitled to require, nor shall
any Bondholder be entitled to claim, from the Issuer or the Trustee, any indemnification or
payment in respect of any tax consequences of any such exercise upon individual Bondholders
except to the extent provided for in Clause 20.4 (Taxation) and/or any undertakings given in
addition thereto or in substitution therefore pursuant to the Trust Deed.
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8 Rights and Obligations of the Investors/Bond Holders

8.1 Each investor (Bondholder) shall enter into a separate Subscription Agreement with the
Issuer and shall be bound by the terms and conditions contained in such Subscription
Agreement containing in details the rights and obligations of the investors, and which
shall be an integral part of this Trust Deed.

8.2 The obligations of the Bondholders under the Subscription Agreement and other
agreements with identical terms are several and the failure by a Bondholder(s) to
perform its obligations under the Bond Documents shall not affect the obligations of the
Issuer towards any other Bondholder(s) under other identical agreements nor shall any
other Bondholder(s) be liable for the failure by such Bondholder(s) to perform its
obligations under the Subscription Agreement or any other Bond Document.

8.3 The rights of the Bondholder are several and any debt or other obligation arising under
the Subscription Agreement at any time from the Issuer to any other Bondholder(s) shall
be a separate and independent debt. Each Bondholder will be entitled to protect and
enforce its individual rights independently of any other Bondholder and it shall not be
necessary for any other Bondholder(s) to be joined as an additional party in proceedings
for such purpose.

8.4 The Bondholders shall hold meetings with such power and scope and in the manner
provided for in Clause 20 (Meeting of Holders of the Bond with Power, Scope and Quorum of
the Meeting) in the Trust deed.

8.5 Undertaking to Issue

The Issuer will, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the Subscription
Agreement, on the Closing Date, duly execute and deliver to the Bondholder a Bond
Certificate attached with the Conditions, representing the allocation amount of Bonds
subscribed.

8.6 Undertaking to Subscribe

The Bondholders will, subject to and in accordance with the provisions of the Subscription
Agreement, on the Closing Date, subscribe and pay the aggregate purchase price for the
allocation, in Bangladesh Taka for same day value to such account as the Issuer designates.

8.7 Investor Representations

The Bondholder(s) will comply with all applicable laws and regulations of Bangladesh and
each other jurisdiction in which it offers, sells or delivers Bonds or has in its possession or
distributes any offering material, in all cases at its own expense.

8.8 Indemnity

The Issuer shall fully indemnify the Bondholder(s) from and against any expense, loss,
damage or liability which any of them may incur in connection with the enforcement,
protection or preservation of any right or claim of the Bondholders under the Transaction
Documents.

8.9 C(losing
8.9.1 Subscription and Closing
(a) Subject to the conditions precedent contained in the Subscription Agreement,
the closing of the issue of the Bonds shall take place on the Closing Date.

(b) Investor Representation Letter: On the date indicated in the Subscription
Agreement, the Bondholders will€¥ecute and deliver a

Khairyl BasharA. T Mohammed

Chief Exacu!,'\,e Officar 1 Islam Khan. FCS

MTB ¢ Sajtb Kffmar Salia. FCA Md. Ra 3
Head Ot .} It conail R. K. Hussain ~ Coffip? S"“.et-‘;%
2 b Financial Administration Division Managing Director & CEOQ Meghna BanRake 3

s Meghna Bank Limited

Meghna Bank Limited



Khairul Bashar A

Chief Executi

MTB Capi
Head Offics,

,’A Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.

togetner e sa

Issuer in the form attached as Schedule 4 (Form of Investor Representation
Letter) of the Subscription Agreement.

(c) Payment of net issue proceeds: On each Closing Date, of the Bondholders shall
pay the purchase price of Bonds to the Issuer in Bangladesh Taka in the manner
provided for in the Subscription Agreement.

(d) Bond Certificates:

(i) Registration: On each Closing Date, the Issuer shall procure that the
principal amount of Bonds subscribed for by the Bondholders for
which payment has been received in accordance with the Subscription
Agreement and are registered in name of the Bondholders (with a
notation on the Register and in each Bond Certificate identifying the
Issue Date of such Bond Certificate).

(iii) Issue: On the Closing Date, the Issuer shall duly execute and deliver the
application requesting the dematerialization of the Bonds to the
concerned authorities for issuing Bond Certificates to the Trustee and
opening respective DEMAT account. Promptly following the Closing
Date, the Issuer will deliver to each Bondholder Bond Certificates, duly
authenticated by the Trustee, registered by the Registrar and
representing such Investor's entire holding of Bonds.

8.10 Termination

The Bondholders may give a termination notice to the Issuer at any time on or prior to the Closing
Date if:

8.10.1 Breach of obligation: the Issuer fails to perform any of its obligations under the
Subscription Agreement;

8.10.2 Failure of condition precedent: any of the conditions precedent is not satisfied or
waived by the Bondholders on the Closing Date;

8.10.3 Force majeure: since the date of the Subscription Agreement there has been (i) any
material outbreak or escalation of hostilities involving Bangladesh or declaration
by Bangladesh of a national emergency or war or other calamity or crisis or (ii) a
material adverse change in economic, political or financial conditions or currency
exchange rates or exchange controls in Bangladesh or international market, of such
magnitude and severity in its effect on the financial markets as to make it
impracticable or inadvisable to proceed with the offer, sale, distribution or delivery
of the Bonds

8.11 Consequences

Upon the giving of a termination notice under Clause 11.10 (Termination) and subject to the
Subscription Agreement:

8.11.1 Discharge of Issuer: the Issuer shall be discharged from performance of its
obligations under the Subscription Agreement except for the liability of the Issuer
in relation to expenses related to the Bonds and except for any liability arising
before or in relation to such termination; and

8.11.2 Discharge of Bondholder:such Bondholder shall be discharged from performance
of their respective obligations under the Subscription Agree

8.12 Interests of the Bondholders
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The interests of the Bondholders shall be protected and preserved by the Trustee in the manner
described in Clause 13.10 (Interests of Bondholders) in the Trust Deed.

Sa70 Kumar Saha, FCA Aam Khan- T
VP & Head 4. Rafiq! - scretaly
[inancial Administration Division WA an B imit
Meghna Bank Limited Sohail R. K. Hussain Compna pank i

Managing Director & CEO Mcgh
' P e
it s 7 eghna Bank Limited
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.

%

Page | 39

ADVISORY

?%



N

Khairul Bashar A, T l —W
3{;9" Executiy MOharm w

”A Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.

together we sail

9 Description of Meghna Bank Limited

Meghna Bank Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 20 March 2013 under
the Companies Act 1994, with an Authorized Share Capital of BDT 20,000,000,000 divided into
2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each. At present, the Authorized Share Capital of the
company is BDT 20,000,000,000 divided into 2,000,000,000 ordinary shares of BDT 10 each.

The Company was also issued Certificate for Commencement of Business on the same day and
was granted license on 28 March 2013 by Bangladesh Bank under the Banking Companies Act
1991. Meghna Bank Limited was enlisted as a Scheduled Bank on 03 April 2013 and started its
banking operation from May 09, 2013.

Table 2: Basic Information of the Issuer

Registered name of the company Meghna Bank Limited
Company Registration No. C-108068/13 on 20 March, 2013
- BRPD(P-3)/745(66)/2013-1459 dated March 28,
Bangladesh Bank Permission No. 2013 on 28 March, 2013
SWIFT Code MGBL BD DH

Over the past 8 years of operation, the Issuer has laid a strong foundation to create a string brand
image and strengthen its foothold in the highly regulated banking industry. MGBL is equipped
with strong delivery channels consisting of 47 branches, 18 own ATM booths located in prime
commercial areas of the country. The Issuer offers fully integrated real-time Online Banking
Services, a 24/7 modern Contact Centre and Internet and SMS banking to its growing customer
base, through a dedicated team of experienced Relationship Managers and Alternative Delivery
Channels (ADC). Currently there are 702 number of employees working for the Bank.

9.1 Subsidiaries of Meghna Bank Limited
The Bank has 1 (one) subsidiary company namely Meghna Bank Securities Limited

9.1.1 Meghna Bank Securities Limited

Meghna Bank Securities Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on February 18, 2015 under the
Companies Act, 1994 as a private company vides registration no. C-121270/15. The registered
office of the company is located at Suvastu Imam Square, 65 Gulshan Avenue C/A, Gulshan-1,
Dhaka. The main objective of the company is to act as a full-fledged stockbroker and stock dealer
to execute buy and sell order and to maintain own portfolio as well as customer portfolio under
the discretion of customers.

Meghna Bank Ltd. holds 34,99,999 no of Shares of Meghna Bank Securities Ltd. with face value of
Tk. 100 each which is equivalent to 99.99% of total shares of the company.

9.2 Capital Structure (Consolidated basis)

MGBL, the issuer of the subordinated bonds, is a commercial bank and like other banks, its capital
structure comprises shareholder’s equity, deposits and other liabilities. Most of MGBL's assets
(81.9%) have been financed by deposits and other accounts.

Table 3: Sources of Issuer's Fund
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BDT Million

Liabilities 46,885
Borrowings from other banks, Fls and agents 559
Deposits and other accounts 43,315
Other liabilities 3,011
Total Equity 6,012
Paid-up capital 4,699
Statutory reserve 766
Other reserve (general + Revaluation) 105
Retained earnings 443
Minority interest 0
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 52,897

The Issuer maintains appropriate capital adequacy, which enables it to confront various risk
factors it may be exposed to. The current CRAR 0f 17.42% on December 31, 2020 was higher than
the minimum requirement of 10% (excluding 2.5% buffer), due to the increase in minimum
requirement in accordance with BASEL III implementation roadmap by Bangladesh Bank. The
proposed subordinated bond will help meet this requirement. The total eligible capital of the
bank, on consolidated basis, was BDT 6,389million as on Dec 31, 2020 against the risk weighted

assets of BDT 36,666million.

Table 4: Regulatory Capital of the Issuer

As of Dec 31,2020
BDT Million

Total Risk Weighted Assets 36,666
Core capital (Tier- I) 5,901
Supplementary capital (Tier-II) 488
Total Capital 6,389
Total Required Capital 4,583
Capital Surplus/(Shortfall) 1,806
Capital Adequacy Ratio 17.42%
Core capital to Risk Weighted Assets 16.09%
Supplementary capital to Risk Weighted Assets 1.33%

Issuer’s total paid up capital stood at BDT 4,698.98 million at the end of 2020 which was divided
into 469,898,000 number of ordinary shares with a face value of BDT 10 per share. Out of the
total shares, 100% (469,898,000 number of shares) were held by Sponsors of the Issuer.

Table 5: Shareholding Structure of the Issuer

Pasticulars AsonDec 31,2020
No. of Shares Share Value % of Holding
Sponsors 469,898,000 4,698,980,000 100.00%
Total 469,898,000 4,698,980,000 100.00%

9.3 Business Description
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All types of commercial banking services are provided by the Bank within the stipulations laid
down by the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (as amended in 2013) and directive as received from the
Bangladesh Bank from time to time. Registered office of the Bank is at Suvastu Imam Square
(Level- 06), 65 Gulshan Avenue, Gulshan- 01, Dhaka-1212. The Bank started its commercial
business from May 09, 2013. The principal activities of the bank are to provide all kinds of
commercial banking and related services such as accepting deposits, lending loans to customers,
trade and services, treasury functions, cash management, securities and custody services,
remittance services etc.

9.4 Products & Services

9.4.1 Business Banking

MGBL Business Banking services are a blend of the Corporate, Off-Shore Banking, and Syndication
& Structured Finance, that focuses on offering a wide range of services to large corporates,
multinationals and institutional clients. The bank puts highest priority to assist its customers fund
requirements with diversified financial products and services. The bank always focuses on
delivering services by creating exceptional value to its customers while offering market
competitive relationship loan pricing and conditions.

Wholesale banking products includes:

Term Finance: MGBL provides loans that have specified repayment schedule and a floating
interest rate with tenure more than one year but less than ten years. Their Long Term Products
are tailor made. Based on customers purpose and cash flow forecasting, MGBL design the best fit
products. MGBL believes success of a business largely depends on matching principal of finance,
revenue generation & utilization of fund if long term, only long term facilities can cater the
business requirement. It offers term loans for the following broader purposes.

e Term Loan as a Post Finance tool - Financing

o Machinery
o Equipment
o Spares

o Building Materials

o Other Items utilization & revenue stream of which is long term
e Stand Alone Term Loan - for Financing

o Civil Construction

o Machinery

o Equipment

o Spares

o Building Materials

Working Capital Finance: MGBL’s regular credit products ranges from short term financing
of day-to-day business operations to long term loans for expansion of customers’ business.
MGBL have a team of dedicated Relationship Manager who work with customers to
understand business needs towards designing tailored and structured solutions for
customers business. MGBL understand every business is unique and so are their product
structuring. MGBL offers export and import finance facilities for its customers depending on
their requirements. MGBL’s trade finance service is a unity of funded and non-funded
facilities:

e Overdraft
e (Cash Credit
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Short Term Loan

Time Loan

Local Documentary Bill Purchased (LDBP)
Foreign Documentary Bill Purchased (FDBP)
e LCs (Cash vs B2B, Sight vs Deferred, UPAS)

e [mport Loan / LTR

e EDF

e Packing Credit

e & o

Trade Service Products: MGBL offer a range of products and services to assist customers
with trading activities, either in domestic or international markets. MGBL's range of trade
solutions includes selective receivable finance and trade loans as well as guarantees and
letters of credit.

e Trade Products:

o Letter of Credit (Documentary Credit)
Back-to-back Letter of Credit
Shipping Guarantee
Export LC (Advising & Transfer)
Letter of Guarantee
Import Bill Handling
Export Bill Negotiation/Collection
Import Loan
Letter of Trust Receipt (LTR)

o Time Loan
e Specialized Trade Service Products are:

o EDFloan

o Refinancing

o Packing Credit

o Time Loan / Short term loan (tailor made)

o Tailor made Structured LC

29 2 @ 0 0 O

Syndications & Structured Finance: MGBL is active in the Syndication market with
professional team having finest expertise and wide market network for enabling its corporate
clients to access large loans through cost efficient structures. MGBL offers tailor made
solutions to fit customers’ business requirements. It also facilitates its peer group in closing
their syndicated deals by co-arranging or by taking large exposures in both Greenfield and
Brownfield projects. MGBL can create and tailor the right structured solutions for customers
business needs in order to enhance shareholder's wealth as well as customers’ market
competitiveness. The services are not only applicable for existing clients, but a wide range of
products are available for independent engagement such as advisories. These solutions
include:

e Participation in Syndication by Other Banks (Good Credit, Big Names, Pipeline names,
Good Lead Bank)

e Arranging Syndication. Forming alliance among similar banks, Fls.

e Balance sheet structuring

e Debt Restructuring

e Arranging & participating in Preferential Share, Commercial Paper, Bond

e Foreign Currency Loan arrangement
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e Merger & Acquisitions (M&A)

e Advisory for 100% foreign owned / ]V projects from Account opening to company
formation

¢ Advisory to set local companies from Bank A/c opening to licensing. For licensing
MoU with external legal council

o Feasibility Report

e Analyzing Financials for Independent Financial Health Check

Cash Management Solutions: MGBL care about your money. They understand the
importance of prompt capturing of business cash flow so that clients get the maximum
benefit. MGBL provide clients with a choice of ways to deposit cash and cheques and provide
a range of electronic payment mechanisms to meet client’s unique needs. Cash Management
Solutions provided by MGBL are:

e Payment & Collection Solutions

e Bulk Cheque Processing

o Utility Bill Collection

e Vendor/Salary payment

e (Cash Pick Up & Delivery

e [PO Processing as Banker of Issue and/or Lead Bank
* Internet Banking

e Automated Cheque Writing Software

e Host-to-Host Connectivity

SME Financing: MGBL is highly committed to finance country’s growing industry like SME
which is emphasized by Bangladesh Bank and GoB. So far MGBL has financed BDT 585 crore
in SME sector till 31 Dec, 2019 which also includes financing of Women Entrepreneurs. In
order to grow business and offer superior value proposition to their customers, MGBL has
formed dedicated business segments for SME business.

Meghna Bank has SME specific loan products such as “Meghna Moushumi Rin” and specific
loan for Women Entrepreneurs - named as Meghna Nabarupa.

Agro Financing: Bangladesh is an agriculturally predominant country. Therefore, financing
in agro-sector is essential to achieve self-sufficiency in food. Keeping this in mind, Meghna
Bank is financing in agriculture sector and so far financed BDT 61 crore till Dec 31, 2019.
MGBL have four agro-based loan products such as:

e Meghna Fashal Rin

e Meghna Khamar Rin
e Meghna Motsho Rin
e Meghna Poultry Rin

MGBL’s product basket contains Long Term Financing along with full range of product mix
for Short Term Financing of day-to-day operations and non-fund based facilities. The bank
always seeks to understand unique needs of its customers’ business and incessantly strive to
meet and to exceed their expectations.

9.4.2 Retail Banking

%MGBL offers various retail banking products to meet its customers’ differ
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Deposit Products: MGBL has designed various deposit accounts to service its customers’
different needs. From a straightforward Savings account to Fixed Deposits, MGBL always
strives to offer the best value for its customers’ money. Banking with MGBL enables its
customers to priorities between flexibility, highest interest yield and convenience. Various
deposit products offered by MGBL are explained below.

* Regular Savings Account: An easy-to-operate savings account that allows customers to
issue cheques, draw Demand Drafts and withdraw cash. This basic Savings Account will
facilitates customers to set aside a portion of their liquid funds while earning a monetary
return.

e Platinum Savers Account: This account provides attractive interest rate based on
Monthly Average Balance. Minimum account opening balance is BDT 50,000 and interest
will be credited monthly. A really good benefit that comes with this account is Insurance
Coverage up to BDT 1.00 Crore based on maintaining certain monthly average balance.

e Sreyoshi Savings Account: This is a special savings account only for Bangladeshi Female
National aged 18 years & above. Customers can open an account with a minimum balance
of BDT 25,000. Customer will receive Health benefit for 18 diseases including Cervical
Cancer & Brest Cancer up to BDT 10.00 Lac and Death Benefit of BDT 10,000. Additionally,
customers can withdraw funds from 11,000+ Bank ATMs without any charge.

e Meghna Salary Account: This is a product for salaried individuals of Medium & Large
Corporate Organizations having minimum 25 employees in their payroll. There will not
be any Half-yearly Ledger Fee. Additionally, employees will get cheque book and they can
avail any branch banking (cash deposit & withdrawal) facility.

¢ Young Star's Account: This is an interest bearing Savings Account exclusively designed
for school going Children. Any school student (Bangladeshi male/female) between 6-18
years of age can avail this product. Cheque book will be provided with the account and
there will be no Half-yearly Ledger Fee. Also Cash Withdrawal Alert message (InstaAlert)
can be set to desired cell phone no.

e Meghna Child EduPlan: Meghna Child EduPlan (MCE) is a special savings plan that
allows customers to secure their child’s future education expense. MCE can be opened in
child’s name with any one of the natural parents as applicant & the other as nominee. Any
person other than natural parents can also be an applicant or nominee. A Minor can also
be a nominee under legal guardianship.

e Regular Current Account: A Current account is ideal for carrying out day-to-day
business transactions. With the MGBL Regular Current Account, customers can access to
their accounts anytime, anywhere, pay using payable at par cheques or deposit cheque at
any MGBL bank branch.

e Meghna Regular Fixed Deposit: Meghna Regular Fixed Deposit (FDR) is a lucrative
savings scheme over a certain period of time. MGBL offers fixed deposit products with
automatic renewal, overdraft facility etc. Minimum principal amount to open an FDR
Account is BDT 10,000.00 in rural areas. Cheque book will be provided with this account
and customers can open FDR for the tenures of 1 month, 3 months, 6 months, 12 months.
FDR can be opened in single/joint name. FDR can also be opened in the name of a Minor
under guardianship. FDR can be opened in the name of firms, companies, associations,
societies, trusts, NGOs, educational institutions etc.
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Nirapad FDR Account: Nirapad FDR Account can be opened with Minimum Principal
Amount BDT 1.00 Lac for 03 months, 06 months and 12 months tenure. There will be
Insurance Coverage up to BDT 1.00 Crore based on FDR principal amount. Auto Renewal
Facility is also available with this product.

Deposit Pension Scheme: Any Bangladeshi Individual aged 18 years & above can open
DPS. DPS can be opened for periods of 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 years. Cheque book will be
provided with this scheme and Nomination facility is also available.

b) Loan Products: MGBL has a comprehensive selection of facilities to offer, from a simple
personal loan, credit cards, auto loan and overdraft facilities to home loan. MGBL strives to
remain competitive and are committed to constantly reviewing both its lending policies and
rates to ensure that customers get the best deals in town.

Meghna Personal Loan: MGBL Personal Loan is simple, convenient and quick. Loan
amount varies from BDT 50,000 to BDT 2,000,000. With flexible repayment options it has
Loan Tenure of 2-5 years.

Meghna Car Loan: MGBL Auto Loans are built for utmost speed and competence. MGBL
Auto Loan is available for financing both new, reconditioned and Registered used cars.
Loan Amount varies from Tk. 300,000 to Tk. 4,000,000. Minimum income should be BDT
30,000 for Salaried Individuals. Other than that Professionals, Landlord/ Landladies, Self-
employed and Businessmen are also allowed to apply.

Meghna Home Loan: Whether it is purchasing a new house or a new apartment, MGBL
has a wide range of home loan options that can be customized to customers’ specific need.
Loan amounts from BDT 500,000 to BDT 12,000,000. This loan can be availed for Home
Finance, Home Renovation/Completion, House Building Construction Finance or Take
over & Renovation/Construction.

c) Card Products: MGBL has designed its card products with a lot of features like - convenient,
instant line of credit, global recognition and acceptance, exclusive privileges and more.
MGBL's range of cards help the card holders to meet their financial objectives.

MGBL Credit Card: Its credit cards are accepted at over 23 million Merchant
Establishments around the world, including 110,000 Merchant Establishments in India.
Revolving credit facilities are available with a payment of minimum amount. Card holders
can avail the credit facilities up to 45 days without paying any interest from the date of
purchase.

MGBL Debit Card: MGBL Visa Debit card can be used as an ATM card at any VISA ATM
across the world, as well as for making purchases at merchant locations. MGBL's Visa
Debit card is extremely versatile and simple to use. It allows the card holders to pay
directly from their bank account for purchases, without having to carry any cash.

9.5 Business Analysis Based on Solo Financials

9.5.1 Asset Size & Growth

MGBL’s total assets grew significantly during the last 5 years of its operation. At the end of 2020,
j total assets of the company stood at BDT 52,871 million which is 7.14% higher than that of
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Figure 1: Issuer's Total Assets Size & Growth
Trend in MGBL's Total Assets (BDT mn)
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9.5.2 Growth of Loans & Advances

At the end of 2020 total loans and advances of the Bank stood at BDT 35,841 million which is
4.3% higher than that of 2019. During the last 5 years, MGBL's total loans and advances size grew

at 14.31% CAGR.
Figure 2: Issuer's Total Loans & Advances and Growth
Trend in MGBL's Loans & Advances (BDT mn)
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9.5.3 Growth of Deposits

MGBLL's deposits and other accounts grew by 5.42% in 2020 compared to its preceding year to

stand at BDT 43,330 million. During the last five (5) years, the Issuer’s total deposit grew at
14.16% compound annual growth rate (CAGR).
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Figure 3: Issuer's Deposit Size and Growth

Trend in MGBL's Deposits (BDT mn)
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9.5.4 Advance Deposit Ratio (ADR)

The Issuer has managed to keep its advance deposit ratio (ADR) at 83.00% at the end of 2020.
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Figure 4: Historical Advance Depaosit Ratio
Advance Deposit Ratio (%)
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9.5.5 Operational Performance

Table 6: MGBL's Operating Performance

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
NIM 614 1,463 1,263 999 768
Profit before provision 734 824 848 1,017 965
Total Provision 115 319 436 271 76
Profit before tax 619 505 411 746 890
Net profit after tax 501 135 91 421 575
Cost to Income (ratio) 60.46% 59.37% 58.04% 51.46% 47.53%

Cost income ratio was 60.46% in 2020 which is slightly higher than previous year’s ratio. The
ratio, which measures operating expense as a percentage of operating income, is used to gauge
efficiency and productivity for financial institutions. The average cost income ratio was 55.37%
over the period from 2016 to 2020.

MGBL's return on assets (ROA) and return on equity (ROE) were 0.98% and 8.80% respectively.

Table 7: Key Ratios for Last 5 years

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
CRAR 17.42% 17.89% 18.90% 19.55% 23.55%
Loan-Deposit 82.72% 83.60% 82.73% 85.04% 82.29%
NPL 6.80% 7.41% 6.00% 3.00% 0.99%
Cost-income ratio 60.46% 59.37% 58.04% 51.46% 47.53%
Return on Average Assets 0.98% 0.29% 0.22% 1.18% 1.81%
Return on Average Equity 8.80% 2.53% 1.75% 8.09% 10.98%
Earnings per share (BDT) 1.07 0.29 0.19 0.95 1.30
NAV per share (BDT) 12.76 11.48 1119 | A1 67 11.81
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9.6 Profile of the Board of Directors

Mr. H.N. Ashequr Rahman, MP
Chairman

H. N. Ashequr Rahman MP was born on the 11 December 1941 in a
respectable Muslim Family. His father late Md. Abdur Rahman was
perhaps only Muslim student in M.Sc. in 1927 at the Dhaka
University. His mother late Mrs. Hamida Khatun, a housewife was a
remarkably generous lady constantly engaged in philanthropic
activities in her own domain.

Mr. Ashequr Rahman obtained BA (Honours) degree in English and
MA (English) degree from Rajshahi University in 1962. Thereafter he
obtained Post-Graduate Diploma in “Social Urban Studies” from the
Institute of Social Studies, The Hague, The Netherlands. He is equally at ease and proficient both
in English and Bengali.

After obtaining Masters Degree, he started his career as Assistant Professor of English at the
Carmichael College, Rangpur and thereafter as Assistant Professor of English at the Rajshahi
University. Through country-wide competitive examination, he joined Civil Service of Pakistan
(CSP) in 1966 and served with success and reputation in many responsible positions like Sub
Divisional Officer (SDO) Manikganj (now a District), Deputy Secretary, Govt. of Sind in Pakistan,
Deputy Commissioner Greater Cumilla District, Member, Bangladesh Tea Board etc. During the
tumultuous and trying period of turmoil at the early stage of post-liberation period in March 72,
he was appointed Administrator of Dhaka Municipality. He brought order and financial stability
in then chaotic Dhaka Municipality. In 1979, dissatisfied and from unwillingness to serve
autocratic regime of General Zia, he resigned from the coveted service voluntarily without
pension and other benefits.

At present, he is a businessman as well as an Industrialist, Founder Director of reputed private
East West University and Founder Chairman of Meghna Bank Limited. He is invalved with Awami
League politics and elected Treasurer of Bangladesh Awami League since 1993 for successive
terms without break till date. He is the Secretary General of Awami Foundation.

Mr. H N Ashequr Rahman was elected as a Member of 3rd, 7th, 9th and 10th National Parliament.
He is amember of current 11th Parliament as well. During the 7th Parliament he served as a State
Minister for Environment and Forests. During 7th, 9th and 10th Parliament, he served as
Chairman of the Parliamentary Standing Committee on Estimates, Standing Committee on
Ministry of Planning and Ministry of Public Administration. Mr. Rahman is connected with various
social, cultural & philanthropic Institutions. He is one of the Founder Directors of East West
University-a well-known Institution of higher education of excellence and repute. He is the former
Senate Member of Bangladesh Jatiya University, Rajshahi University and Hajee Mohammad
Danesh Science & Technology University, Dinajpur. At present he is a Senate Member of Begum
Rokeya University, Rangpur and of Bangladesh University of Professionals (BUP), a university run
by Bangladesh Defense Forces. He is the Chief Advisor of “Kishore Bhuban”- a Juvenile Magazine
since 1995. He is the Founder Chairman and Life Member of Cumilla Foundation. He was a
member of Bangladesh Investment Board and Founder General Secretary of United Towns
Organization, an organization affiliated to United Nations. He is at present a member of the
Executive Committee of Bangladesh Freedom Fighters’ Welfare Trus
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Mr. Md. Kamal Uddin
Vice Chairman

Md. Kamal Uddin has an excellent business background and he is a
renowned entrepreneur in RMG sector. He is the Managing Director
of Diganta Sweaters Ltd., Cosmos Sweaters Ltd., Tricotex Sweaters
Ltd., Sweaters Zone Ltd. and Diganta Packaging & Accessories Ltd.
He has created job opportunities for about 25,000 people and has
been contributing to the national economy with yearly turnover of
about US$ 100.00 million from export. For his contribution he was
awarded CIP for consecutive 4 terms by the Government of
Bangladesh. He is also contributing in RMG Sector as a Director of
Bangladesh Garment Manufacturers & Exporters Association
(BGMEA) for 2018 - 2019 and 2019 - 2020 term.

He is the Sponsor Director of Meghna Bank Limited and currently acting as Vice Chairman of the
Bank. He has also served as Chairman of the Executive Committee and a member of Risk
Management Committee in the Board of the Bank. He is also sponsor of Meridian Finance &
Investment Ltd. He is associated with many social works and involved with different
organizations. He is Chairman of Executive Committee of Ekhlaspur High School Chandpur for
last 12 years, Life Member of Kazim Uddin Chowdhury High School & College, Member of Gulshan
Club Limited and Baridhara Cosmopoliton Club Limited. Mr. Kamal is actively engaged with
various social works, he provides financial support more than 11,000 underprivileged and
disaster affected people and donates a number of hospital and orphanages.

Mr. Shakhawat Hossain
Director

Shakhawat Hossain is the Chairman of Paramount Group. He is
successfully operating his business entities with diverse interests
in textiles, agro, power plant, chemicals, banking and insurance.

He is the Sponsor Director of Meghna Bank Limited and a member
of Audit Committee of the Board of the Bank.

Mr. Shakhawat is the Managing Director of different concerns of
Paramount Group and established his first organization, Sunrise
Chemical in 1986. Followed by Paramount Insurance, Foodex Intl,
Paramount Holdings, Paramount Spinning, Paramount Textile, Mount International, Paramount
Agro, Paramount BTrac Energy Ltd.

A Post Graduate in Marketing from University of Dhaka, Mr. Shakhawat is the Honorary Consul of
Portugal. Besides, he is an active member of the Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industries,
Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industries, Bangladesh Employers Federation and
Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce and Industries. Also, Director of Abahani Club Ltd.

Recently he has been awarded the “Order of Merit” on behalf of the President of Portugal. The
order of merit is intended to award those who perform extraordinary work in both public and
private sectors which reveal self-sacrifice in favor of the community.

Mr. Shakhawat is a widely travelled person and attended various internatj
seminars in home and abroad.
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Mr. Alock Kumar Das
Director

Alock Kumar Das is the Sponsor Director of Meghna Bank Limited. A
self-motivated business leader and versatile business acumen with
more than 30 years business experience is involved with Insurance,
Textile, RMG, Power, Housing, Chemicals, Agro based industries &
trading business etc.

He is the Director of Paramount Textile Limited, Paramount Energy
Ltd., Paramount Agro Ltd., Sunrise Chemical Industries Limited,
Paramount Holdings Ltd, Paramount Spinning Limited and
Managing Partner of, Paramount Agro, Foodex International.

Mr. Alock has been representing as member of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce and Industries,
Bangladesh Chamber of Commerce and Industries, Bangladesh Employers Federation and
Bangladesh German Chamber of Commerce and Industries.

He is the member of the Audit Committee in the Board of the Bank since its inception.

Mr. SM Jahangir Alam (Manik)
Director

Born in a respected family of Noakhali, S.M. Jahangir Alam (Manik) is
the Managing Director of Sanji Group.

He has an excellent business background and has a diverse range of
business interests including construction, real estate, auto mobile,
stainless steels, industrial glass and banking etc. He is the Managing
Director of Sanji Automobiles Ltd., Sanji Property Development Ltd.,
Sanji Stainless Steel Industries Ltd. and Proprietor of Panama CNG
Conversion and Sanji Filling & Conversion Center.

He is one of the Sponsor Directors of Meghna Bank Limited, currently served as Chairman of Risk
Management Committee and a member of Executive Committee of the Board of the Bank. He is
involved in many social activities and widely acclaimed for his philanthropic contributions.

Alhaj Md. Lokman Hakim
Director

Alhaj Md. Lokman Hakim, Director of Meghna Bank Limited is a
prominent business person in the country. He is one of the top five
Businessman of Ship Breaking sector in Chattogram. He is successfully
running a business conglomerate with immense interests in ship
breaking and recycling, re-rolling steel, chemicals, engineering
services and banking etc. In 1994 he initiated Ziri Subedar Group and
. | started its manual mill for producing steel, the re-rolling mill was one
of the very first concerns of the group. Since then the group has gradually enriched its business
wings into diverse activities and confirmed its reputation as one of the remarkable organization
in the steel sector of Bangladesh. Alhaj Md. Lokman Hakim is the Managi @ of the group.
e

Md, K
) Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA : . any Secretary
Khairul Bashar A VP & Head OGNS 1. 5. FiGaRR TN comhpi Byank Limited
Chief EXSGU Financial Admimstration Division Managing Director & CEO Bhagn Page | 52
MTB Capi Fovisory  Meghna Bank Limited Meghna Bank Limited

Head Office, D




”‘ Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.

togather Le sail

He is also member of Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors of the Bank. He is
also involved in many social activities such as founder of school, hospital etc. and widely
acclaimed for his philanthropic contributions.

Mr. Tanveer Ahmed
Director

Tanveer Ahmed is an inspirational leader and Managing Director of
ELEGENT GEOUP from 2007 to now. He has impressive success in
the RMG sector, running company-wide operational functions and
leading large scale RMG projects, from inception to successful
completion, while making/executing sound strategic decisions. In
his current role, Mr. Tanveer is heading the 14 sister concerns of
team in Bangladesh Office of Elegant Group, a leading representative
multi-channel RMG brand available in 50 countries. He has a strong
capacity to lead, direct and generate revenue at RMG sector in
Bangladesh. He has consistently worked for RMG business growth beyond all expectations.

Mr. Tanveer Ahmed is the Sponsor Director of Meghna Bank Limited and currently served as the
Chairman of Executive Committee of the Board of the Bank. He has resided, studied and worked
in Indonesia for significant periods of his career prior to taking over the helm at Elegant Group.
Upon incompletion his BBA from Indonesia, he moved to Bangladesh in 2007 and joined Elegant
Group and serving as Managing Director for last one decade. His major hobbies are golfing reading
books, watching movies and travelling.

Mr. Mohammed Mamun Salam
Director

A renowned businessman Mohammed Mamun Salam born in a
respectable Muslim family of Chittagong. Salam is Sponsor Director
& representing Salim & Brothers Limited in the Board of Meghna
Bank Limited. He is also a member of Executive Committee of the
Board of the Bank. He holds the position of Managing Director at
Salim & Brothers Ltd., Salam Apparel Ltd., Fashion Craft Ltd,
Reliance Apparel Ltd., Reliance Denim Ind. Ltd., Reliance Box Ind.

i Ltd., Reliance Washing Ind. Ltd., Four Seasons Resorts Limited and
Executive Director at Bengal Synthetic Fibres Ltd.

He is involved in many social activities and widely acclaimed for his philanthropic contributions.
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Ms. Uzma Chowdhury
Director

Uzma Chowdhury, distinguished business personality in Finance
and Banking sector of Bangladesh comes from aristocrat family of
Natore Chowdhury Bari. She is a registered CPA from State of Texas,
USA. After Completing Bachelors of Science in Accounting from
University of Texas at Dallas, she had worked in accounting
profession for over than 7 years in Petroleum Industry. She served
American Women's Society for CPAs for 4 years as Secretary, at

: e Houston Chapter. Since October, 2008 she has been working as
Director Finance in PRAN-RFL Group, the largest & most diversified conglomerate of the nation.
PRAN is food and beverage brand name which is known to all Bengalis in home and abroad. RFL
is the brand for household goods, construction items and cast iron products which is most
renowned brand in urban and rural areas of Bangladesh.

Ms. Chowdhury is currently a member of Finance & Audit Committee of Under-Privileged
Children Education Program (UCEP), and Committee member of Metropolitan Chamber of
Commerce & Industries (MCCI). She has Bachelors in Commerce (Honors) from Dhaka University
and mother of three children.

She is serving as Chairperson of Audit Committee of the Board of the Bank.

Mrs. Nuran Fatema
Director

Nuran Fatema is a Sponsor Director of Meghna Bank Limited and a
member of Executive Committee of the Board of the Bank. Born in a
respectable Muslim family Fatema did her post-graduation from
University of Chittagong. She is the Chairperson of Bismillah
International Shipping & Trading Company Ltd. and Proprietor of The
Bismillah Marine Services. She is very energetic and potential member
of the Board being engaged herself for the growth and development of

the Bank.

She is actively engaged in many social and charity organizations and also involved with many
educational and religious institutions. She is a widely travelled person and attended various
workshops and seminar across the globe.

Mrs. Taslima Islam
Director

Ms. Taslima Islam is a Sponsor Director of Meghna Bank Limited. She
had her graduation from a public university. She is associated with the
development of country’s economic growth and development of socio-
cultural activities. She is a renowned business person and industrialist.
Her business affiliation is versatile and diversified. Her right decisions
with proper indications create a pathway to achieve the business goal.
She has earned notable fame in the business community for her
business integrity with setting the strategic objectivesS s the highest
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Income Tax payer for a long time in woman category from Munshigonj district and also 2nd
highest Income Tax payer in the same district.

Presently, she is the Chairperson of Prime Islami Securities Limited, Ramisha Cold Storage
Limited, Punot Cold Storage Limited, Fareast Cold Storage Limited, Fareast Securities Limited,
Ramisha BD Limited, Rimsha BD Limited, Apsara Holdings Limited, Ramisha Composite Textiles
Mills Limited (proposed).

She is also Proprietor of M/s. Momo Enterprise and Member of Trustees Board of Primeasia
University.

She has the attachment with various educational and socio-cultural activities. Under her
leadership, women inspired in socially strategic ways to advance individual or group objectives.
She is becoming the role of women with decision-making power and influence, over more aspects
of social, political and economic life.

Dr. Syed Ferhat Anwar
Independent Director

Dr. Syed Ferhat Anwar joined the Board of Meghna Bank Limited on
October 18, 2020 as Independent Director of the Bank. Dr. Ferhat is
a Professor and Director at the Institute of Business Administration
(IBA), University of Dhaka; the leading business school of the
country. He is in the teaching profession for more than 34 years. Dr.
Ferhat completed his PhD in Marketing Systems, jointly under
University of New Brunswick Canada and University of Dhaka; and
Post Graduate Diploma in University Teaching from University of
New Brunswick Canada. Prior to his PhD he completed his MBA from IBA, University of Dhaka
and B.Sc. (Honors) and M.Sc. in Biochemistry from University of Dhaka. He has more than 67
publications in international and national journals and writer of 3 major books on business
management. His most recent academic contribution has been an introduction chapter on
“Evolution and Future of Marketing” in the book ‘Strategic Marketing Management in Asia,
published in 2017 by Emerald from UK.

Dr. Ferhat has visited various international and regional academic institutes as visiting scholar;
including, Indiana University, Bloomington (USA), Pennsylvania State University (USA), Harvard
Business School (USA), Stern Business School of NYU (USA), Kellogg School of North Western
University (USA), Brunel University (UK), Indian Institute of Management (Ahmadabad), Sri
Lankan Institute of Marketing (SLIM), Putra Business School of Universiti Putra Malaysia
(Malaysia), Universiti Selengor (Malaysia), Lahore University of Management Sciences (LUMS),
etc. He has been involved in many consulting assignments on marketing, social enterprise, and
business strategy for various sectors, foremost being education, pharmaceuticals, apparel, ICT,
real-estate, and agriculture.

He is also the Chief Advisor of Bangladesh Brand Forum; Chief Patron of Marketing Society
Bangladesh; Founder Director of Kotler Center for Marketing Excellence, University of Dhaka;
Founder Director of Bangladesh Marketing and Social Research Forum; Adviser of Center of
Excellence for Bangladesh Apparel Industry (CEBAI) and Founder member of International
Council for Small Business (ICSB), Bangladesh, which is an affiliate of Global ICSB. He has also
served as the Pro-Vice Chancellor of East West University.
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Dr. Ferhat was associated with Singer (Bangladesh) as an Independent Director of the board. He
is also an Independent Director of Bangladesh Diesel Plant, a business support venture of the
Bangladesh armed Forces. He is an Adviser to the Board of Center of Excellence for Bangladesh
Apparel Industry (CEBAI). He is also the Board member of Asia Marketing Federation (AMF),
headquarteredin Japan and Vice President of Association of Management Development Institutes
of South Asia (AMDISA). He is also associated as member of various academic bodies of Shahjalal
University of Science and Technology, Khulna University, University of Professionals, East West
University, and Jahangirnagar University.

Mr. Md. Ahsan Ullah
Independent Director

Mr. Md. Ahsan Ullah joined the Board of Meghna Bank Limited on
November 09, 2020 as Independent Director of the Bank. Economist
and Banker Md Ahsan Ullah served in the central bank for more than
35 years and worked in different departments with good reputation.
He has extensive knowledge and experience especially in Long Term
Project Financing, Foreign Exchange policy, Foreign Exchange
Operation and Investment, Strategic policy and so on. He retired as an
Executive Director in 2016 and subsequently engaged as an Advisor of Bangladesh Bank to
oversee a World Bank supported project of worth USD 350 million which was actually
upgradation of existing IT Platform of Bangladesh Bank and Long Term Project Financing through
selected commercial banks. As a Project Director, he supervised Central Bank Strengthening
Project aimed at automating the functions of the central bank. He also served as the ex-officio
Chairman of AD- Bangladesh Bank Forum and also oversaw the activities of the Strategic Planning
Unit (SPU). Under his guidance, the SPU successfully conducted two executive retreat programs
and developed the ‘Bangladesh Bank Strategic Plan 2010-14’, a roadmap for transforming
Bangladesh Bank into a modern, dynamic and IT based central bank.

Mr. Ahsan is associated with Institute of Business Administration (IBA, Dhaka University) where
he is often called to take classes on central banking in addition to the course on International
Finance he took for the MBA program. He is also an adjunct / part time faculty in the University
of Asia Pacific and East West University, Dhaka. At present, he is also a supernumerary professor
at Bangladesh Institute of Bank Management (BIBM), Mirpur, Dhaka. Moreover, he is a member
of ICC (International Chamber of Commerce), Banking Commission, Bangladesh

Mr. Ahsan Ullah completed his BA (Hons.) and MA in English from Jahangirnagar University, MBA
from IBA, University of Dhaka and M A in Economics from Vanderbilt University, USA. He obtained
Diploma /trainings on Banking, Central Banking, Personnel Management and Strategic
Management from both home & abroad. During his long tenure in Bangladesh Bank he visited
several countries in Asia, Europe and Africa in addition to attending a number of meetings in IMF
and World Bank in USA.

T-Mohammed Sajib Kumar Sahy, FCA Sohail R. K. Hussain
VP & Head Managing Director & CEO
Financial .\x‘!:'::\;‘.t:[i".lti‘;‘»!lv Div 151011 Meghna Bank Limited
1\_..'-_‘.‘.‘.'“ pank Limiled Page I 56




VP & HC"M cration Diviston Managing Director & QEO
f“-ll?..l‘.';-‘:.!i.‘..G"!{‘T‘"""f" ”L_; Meghna Bank lelted
Khairul Bashar A. T. ohammed

Draft Information Memorandum
Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

VA

MEGHNA BANK LTD.

1og-‘r~.-r ve sail

Mr. Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Sohail R K Hussain joined Meghna Bank Limited on April 22, 2020
as Managing Director & CEO.

Mr. Hussain has significant expertise in financial services, corporate
banking, consumer banking, consumer marketing and customer
loyalty. He is an experienced strategist in understanding and
executing hidden opportunities; highly capable of transforming banks
towards areas of excellence in business and operations. Before joining
the Bank Mr. Hussain was the Director/Managing Partner of RSA
Advisory Lt./Blue Wealth Asset Management company from 2019 to
2020. Prior that, at The City Bank Limited he was the Managing Director & CEO from 2013 to
2019, the Additional Managing Director from 2010-2013 and the Deputy Managing Director from
2007-2010. He also has good experience at Eastern Bank Limited from 2001-2007, at Standard
Chartered Grindlays from 1999-2001 and at ANZ Grindlays Bank form 1990-1999. Mr. Hussain is
successful in his vast career of more than 30 years. He was the former Board of Directors in
CBCRL, City Brokerage, VIPBL, IIDFCL and CSR Center. He possesses an MBA from IBA with
numerous certifications on Advance Strategy for Directors (from INSEAD), Banking &
Development (from IDI) and Corporate Credit (from SCB). Mr. Hussain also achieved many
significant awards and milestones as Asia Money Best Bank awards Best Bank in BD 2017, Global
Climate Partnership Award 2018, ICMAB Best Corporate award 2016, Global Finance World's
Best Digital Bank Awards Best Consumer Digital Bank in BD 2014, 2015, 2017 & 2018 and etc.
Under his leadership Meghna Bank has added feather to the crown of full-fledged digitized Bank
in the country.
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9.7 Profile of Senior Management

Mr. Kazi Azizur Rahman
Deputy Managing Director & CIO

Mr. Kazi Azizur Rahman joined Meghna Bank Limited on July 27, 2020 as Deputy Managing
Director & CI10.

Mr. Rahman has been one of the top technocrats in the Banking industry. He is experienced leader
with demonstrated history of technology management, innovation, strategy planning, business
processes re-engineering. Being an expert in technology and digital transformation he has
enormously contributed to banking industry in regards to development of digital banking system,
payment channels, transformation of technology to businesses with much simplicity etc. Mr.
Rahman in his successful and vast career of more than 30 years, worked in different industries
home and abroad including a long 18 years in the banking sector of Bangladesh. He started his
banking career with Eastern Bank Limited followed by his noteworthy contribution at The City
Bank Limited which he left as its Deputy Managing Director and Chief Information Officer. Before
joining Meghna Bank he worked for Southeast Bank Limited as DMD. During vast versatile career
he also worked with world class multinational corporates house including Grabowsky & Poort
B.V., a Dutch company, Net-Linx Americas Inc, Canada and British American Tobacco Company,
Bangladesh. Mr. Rahman possesses an overseas bachelor degree in engineering with numerous
foreign trainings.

Khairdl Bashar A T
Chief Executive (ffire
MTEB Capitabbta.
Head Office, Dhaka

Mr. Md. Ariful Islam Chowdhury
SEVP & Head of Retail Banking

Mr. Md. Ariful Islam Choudhury joined Meghna Bank Limited on September 17, 2018 as Senior
Executive Vice President.

Mr. Choudhury possesses good and versatile career of more than 20 years. Currently he is leading
the Bank as Head of Retail Banking with expertise. Before joining the B '
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as Head of Retail Banking, at BRAC Bank as Head of ICCD, Head of Branch Banking, Head of
Customer Experience, Head of Product & Marketing, Head of Liability & NFB Business, Head of
L&WMD, at SCB as Sr. Manager and etc. Mr. Choudhury started his career as Management Trainee
at South East Bank Ltd. He obtained MBA (Finance) degree from NSU.

Mr. Mohammad Mahfuzur Rahman
SEVP & Head of Operation

Mr. Mohammad Mahfuzur Rahman joined Meghna Bank Limited on March 01, 2021 as Senior
Executive Vice President.

Mr. Rahman possesses good and versatile career of more than 21 years. Currently he is leading
the Bank as Head of Operations with expertise. Before joining the Bank he was at The City Bank
Limited. There he added good values in supervising operational process, internal control, risk
management and etc. As head of Operations he also supervised overall activities including
Centralized Service Delivery, Central Clearing Unit, Trade Support Operations, Treasury
Operations, Operations Project and etc. in his career. He earned his MBA (in AIS) degree from
University of Dhaka.

Mr. Kimiwa Saddat
SEVP & Head of Corporate Banking

Mr. Kimiwa Saddat joined Meghna Bank Limited on March 25, 2019 and currently leading the
Bank as Senior Executive Vice President & Head of Corporate Banking.

Mr. Saddat has played an instrumental role in growing Corporate Business since beginning. Under
his leadership Meghna Bank Corporate Banking is being recognized as one of the preferred names
among leading Corporate Houses in country. He has more than 18 years of experience in banking
industry covering both local and multinational banks. During this journey he worked for The City
Bank Limited, Eastern Bank Limited, HSBC Bangladesh and GSP Finance Limited in different roles.
Mr. Saddat did his BBA and MBA major in Finance from University of Dhaka<He islso a certified
Financial Consultant from Institute of Financial Consultants (IFC), Canadg.
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Mr. Md. Sadiqur Rahman
EVP & Head of Treasury

Mr. Md. Sadiqur Rahman joined Meghna Bank Limited on September 01, 2013 and currently
leading the Bank as Executive Vice President & Head of Treasury.

Mr. Rahman is playing very instrumental role in Treasury function of the Bank. He possesses good
and versatile career of more than 22 years. Before joining the Bank he had long good experience
in AB Bank at diversified roles as Head of Corporate Treasury and ALM, Chief Dealer, Branch
Manager and etc. He started his career at Sonali Bank as Senior Officer. He obtained his MBA from
University of Dhaka and MBM from BIBM.

Ms. Kazi Farhana Zabin
EVP & Head of L&WMD

Ms. Kazi Farhana Zabin joined Meghna Bank Limited on April 01, 2013 and currently leading the
Bank as Executive Vice President & Head of Liability & Wealth Management Division.

Ms. Zabin possesses good and versatile career of more than 27 years. Before joining the Bank she
served ONE Bank Ltd. as Manager Corporate Affairs & HR, Show & Tell Event Management as CEO
& Director, Rangs Group as Head of HR & Business Development, Kallol Group of Companies Ltd.
as Head of Human Resources, Corporate Affairs & Business Development. She did her Masters
from University of Dhaka.
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1.Q.M. Abdul Jalil
EVP & Head of CRM

Mr. 1.Q.M. Abdul Jalil joined Meghna Bank Limited on November 30, 2020 as Executive Vice
President.

Mr. Jalil possesses good and versatile career of more than 19 years. Currently he is leading the
Bank as Head of Credit Risk Management Division with expertise. Before joining the Bank he had
long good experience in AB Bank at diversified roles. Mr. Jalil started his career as Management
Trainee at The City Bank Ltd. He possesses MBA (Finance) degree from University of Dhaka with
numerous overseas trainings.

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam
SVP & Head of Branch Business

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam joined Meghna Bank Limited on March 23, 2020 and currently leading the
Bank as Senior Vice President & Head of Branches Division.

Mr. Islam is playing an instrumental role in growing Branch Business. He has more than 16 years
of experience in banking industry. During this journey he worked for ONE Bank Ltd. as Head of
Retail Business, EBL as Head of Business Performance Management, DBBL as Retail Sales &
Services Manager under Retail and SME, HSBC as PFS & MIS supervisor and etc. in different roles.
Mr. Islam did his MBA (Marketing) from AIUB.
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Mr. Saifur Rahman Shawkat
SVP & Head of IT

Mr. Saifur Rahman Shawkat joined Meghna Bank Limited on January 11, 2021 and currently
leading the Bank as Senior Vice President & Head of IT.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Shawkat worked in Southeast Bank Limited, The City
Bank Limited and Beximco Computers Limited in different segments. He has more than 20 years
of exposure in IT Consulting & Outsourcing, Project Management & Coordination, Technology
Transition, Absorption, Quality & Process Management and managed IT support services for large
enterprise applications like Core Banking Software, Islamic Banking, Card Management System,
Data Warehouse-BI, SAP, etc. He has completed his B.Sc (Physics) and M.Sc (Computer Science)
from Dhaka University.

Rashedul Alam
VP & Head of Human Resources

Mr. Rashedul Alam joined Meghna Bank Limited on December 21, 2020 and currently leading the
Bank as Vice President & Head of HR.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Alam worked in BRAC & BRAC Enterprises, IFIC Bank
Ltd. and Trust Bank Ltd., Dhaka Bank Ltd. in different segments. He has more than 14 years of
exposure in diversified roles as GM of Human Resources & Learning, Head of HR Development &
Talent Management, Deputy Head of HR and etc. He has completed his Executive MBA from [BA
and MBA (Finance) from University of Dhaka.
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Mr. Subir Mazumder
VP & Head of ICCD

Mr. Subir Mazumder joined Meghna Bank Limited on December 10, 2018 and currently leading
the Bank as Vice President & Head of Internal Control and Compliance.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Mazumder worked in BRAC Bank Ltd. and MABS & |
Partners, Chartered Accountants in different segments. He has more than 18 years of exposure in
diversified roles as Chief Auditor, Head of Head Office Audit, Financial Analyst, Consultant,
Manager, Audit Supervisor and etc. He has completed his MBA from North South University.

Mr. Mohammad Kaiser
VP & Head of Audit

Mr. Mohammad Kaiser joined Meghna Bank Limited on July 15, 2013 and currently leading the
Bank as Vice President & Head of Audit.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Kaiser worked in Habib Bank Ltd. as Head of ICU &
CAMLCO. He also served EBL as Associate Manager, Audit in his career. He has more than 14 years
of exposure in diversified roles. He did his Masters in Bank Management from East West
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Mr. Sajib Kumar Saha, rFca
VP & Head of FAD

Mr. Sajib Kumar Saha joined Meghna Bank Limited on July 15, 2013 and currently leading the
Bank as Vice President & Head of Finance.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Saha worked in Habib Bank Ltd. and ONE Bank Ltd.
with multidisciplinary roles. He is also a Chartered Accountant & Fellow Member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB). Mr. Saha possesses good and versatile career of
more than 15 years.

Mr. Zishan Ahammad
VP & Head of Cards

Mr. Zishan Ahammad joined Meghna Bank Limited on November 26, 2020 and currently leading
the Bank as Vice President & Head of Cards.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Ahammad worked in UCBL, The City Bank Ltd., Prime
Bank Ltd., NCC Bank Ltd. and Bangladesh Electric Payment Systems (BEPS) on diversified roles.
He possess more than 13 years of experience in card management system development and
implementation. He has expertise in Digital payments, Product Management, Card operations,
Application administration, Payment solutions, Payment networks, programming and etc. He
obtained his MBA (MIS) degree from University of Dhaka.
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Mr. M. Riyadh Farhan
VP & Head of SME

Mr. M. Riyadh Farhan joined Meghna Bank Limited on January 31, 2021 and currently leading the
Bank as Vice President & Head of SME.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Farhan worked in Prime Bank Limited, BRAC Bank
Limited and AB Bank Limited in different segments. He has more than 17 years of experience in
Medium Business, Micro & Cottage Business, Middle Market & Trade Business etc. He has
completed his Master of Professional Banking from University of Dhaka and MBA from Asian
University of Bangladesh.

Md. Rafiqul Islam Khan, rcs
Company Secretary

Mr. Md. Rafiqul Islam Khan joined Meghna Bank Limited on July 23, 2018 and currently leading
the Bank as First Assistant Vice President & Company Secretary.

Prior to joining Meghna Bank Limited, Mr. Khan worked in International Leasing and Financial
Services Ltd. as Company Secretary, in GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) as Deputy Company
Secretary and in Advanced Software Development as Executive-HR & Administration. He has
more than 14 years of experience in diversified roles. Mr. Khan is a Fellow member of the Institute
of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). He completed his Honors and Masters from a
public university and LLB from National University.
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10 Description of Encumbered and Unencumbered Assets with Value Thereof

10.1 Encumbered Assets

Meghna Bank Ltd. has no encumbered assets as on 31 December 2020.

10.2 Unencumbered Assets

All the assets of the Issuer including all fixed assets are unencumbered as on 31 December 2020.
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11 Description of Assets and Liabilities

11.1 Description of Assets (Solo)

Since Meghna Bank Limited is a commercial bank, most of its assets are financial assets like loans
& advances, bills discounted, government treasury securities, debt and equity securities issued
by corporates, etc. while loans & advances comprises the lion’s share of the company’s total
assets. At the end of December 2020 total assets of MGBL stood at BDT 52,871.1 million. Details
breakdown of total assets are given below.

Table 8: Composition of Total Asset

31 December 2020
N v il _ __BDTmn
Cash : . 3,602.2
~Balance with Other Banks & Financial lnstltutlons £} RN s =
Money at Call and Short Notice = = = 1300
_Investments R 9,464.1
. Loans and Advances o = 35,840.6
Fixed Asset lncludlng Premlses Furniture & leture 218.6
OtherAssetse = = 2= = = - 10939
Total Assets 52,871.1
Cash:

MGBL's Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of December 2020 stood at BDT 3,602.2 million and
most of that was kept with Bangladesh Bank.

Table 9: Details of Cash

~ 31 December 2020
 In Hand (Including foreign currency) == e 5939
Local Currency _ " e AT e T Tl 590.7
Foreign Currency Ve = BT 2l
__Balance with Bang[ageih Bank and its Age_g_@g_!g e 3008.3
_ Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Local Currency) 2946.0
~ Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Foreign Currency) S 62.3
Balance with Agent Bank RN ST BT A =
Total Cash Balance 3,602.2

Balance with Other Banks & Financial Institutions:

MGBL'’s total Balance with other banks and financial institutions stood at BDT 2,521.7 million on
solo basis at the end of December 2020, out of which BDT 305.9 million was outside Bangladesh.

Table 10: Balance with Other Banks & Financial Institutions

~ 31 December 2020 |
In Bangladesh A S e A et 2 215. 9
Outside Bangladesh e s iy i e 305.9
Balance with Other Banks & Financial Institutions 2:5217

Money at Call and Short Notice:
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MGBL has BDT 130.0 million outstanding balance lent in call and short notice as on 31 December

2020.
Table 11: Details of Money at Call and Short Notice
31 December 2020
e = L _BDT Mn
Inside Bangladesh L) _ = = 5 130.0
Outside Bangladesh
Total Money at call and on short notice 130.0

Investments:

MGBL's total investments as of 31 December 2020 was BDT 9,464.1 million of which 95% were

invested government securities.

Table 12: Details of Investments

31 December 2020
| Government Securities = i 90315
Treasury Bills s e :
Treasury Bonds = 9030.6
___Prize Bonds - e e , 0.9
Others T 4326
1) Trust Bank Limited Subordinate Bond-II 20.0
2) Investment in MAXCAP DPA-IDLC =l 0.0
3) Investment in Shares at cost 4126
Total Investment 9,464.1

Loans and Advances:

Out of the BDT 35,840.6 million total loans and advances, BDT 7555.13 million was General

Term Loan (21.1%).

Table 13: Details of Loans and Advances

31 December 2020
_BDTmn

50260 |

Overdraft
Import finance
~ Other Demand Loans
Hire Purchase Finance
_Demand Loan (Forced Loan)

Consortium/Syndicate Finance
House Building Loan
Credit Card A/C

~ General Term Loans .o ks
Agricultural and Rural Credit Scheme

~ SME Loans and Advances

Personal/Professionals Loan Scheme
ii) Bills purchased and discounted
__Payable Inside Bangladesh
____Payable outside Bangladesh
‘Total Loans and Advances
Fixed assets:

Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head

Financial Adnmmistration Division
Meghna Bank Limited
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MTB Capital
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6447.5
1469.8
10566.8
0.1
101.6

197.3
23265
250.0
7555.1
14459
12
3943
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MGBL's fixed assets include land, buildings, machineries & equipment and furniture and fixtures
among others. At the end of 31 December 2020 MGBL'’s total net fixed assets stood at BDT 218.6
million.

Table 14: Details of Fixed Assets

31 December 2020
L ‘ - : BDT mn
Vehicles === 343
Machinery and Equipment 5 hW o 159.4
Furniture & Fixtures . E . 260.0
Computer & Computer Peripherals - 3ivd
Office Tools & Accessories - . ._ 220
Intangible Assets _ 77.8
Total Cost - = : 730.7
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 5122
Written down value at the end of the year - 218.6
Other Assets:

MGBL's other assets include investments in subsidiary companies, interest/profit receivables,
security deposit, suspense account among others. Total other assets of the MGBL at the end of
December 2020 stood at BDT 1093.9 million on solo basis.

Table 15: Details of Other Assets

31 December 2020
) BDT mn
Stock of Stationery, Stamps and Printing Materials etc. 6.8
Advance Rent 169.7
Suspense Account ) . 7 [ 3.1
Interest receivable B il 4191
 Security Deposit 01
Interest on Sanchaypatra . 58
_NCCB Securities & Financial Servicesled 00
Receivable from MGBL Islamic Banking Project ] . 0.9
‘Meghna Bank Securities Ltd _ . Th 1.8
Prepaid Expenses ks . . 0.6
Investment in Subsidiary ‘ = 350.0
Deferred Tax Assets y 519 |
'BEFTN Adjustment Account 0.2
'S/D RFA SEBL - Western Union e _ ) 0.6
Clearing Adjustment A/C b 0.0
Interest on Investment Bond- Customer AT o WA St e |
_Chargeback Account for VISA Cards T el e RO S, - 8
Accrued Incomeon Shares ]
Total Other assets = .1093.,9
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11.2 Description of Liabilities (Solo)

At the end of December 2020, total liabilities of Meghna Bank Limited stood at BDT 46,873.6
million. Description of these liabilities are given below:

Table 16: Description of Liabilities

31 December 2020
| ke BDTmn
Borrowings from other Banks, FIs and Agents ) o 558.6 |
Deposits and Other Accounts i - 43,330.1
Other Liabilities Ry 2,984.9
_Total 46,873.6

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions, and agents:

MGBL’s borrowing from other banks, financial institutions & agents stood at BDT 558.6 million
at the end of December 2020. MGBL borrowed the whole amount from Bangladesh Bank.

Table 17: Description of Borrowings

31 December 2020
In Bangladesh - _ B B 558.6
~_Bangladesh Bank R =~ 15 s e DOG6
__ Call&Term Borrowing from Other BanksandFls .
Ll e W Dt A N R
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 558.6

Deposits and other accounts:

Given the nature of its business, MGBL’s major liabilities come in the form of deposits and other
accounts. At the end of December 2020, MGBL'’s total deposits & other accounts stood at BDT
43,330.1 million.

Table 18: Description of Deposits and Other Accounts

31 December 2020

Current Accounts & Other Accounts _ _ 3,382.7
Bills Payable B = ‘ 298.1
Savings Bank Deposits N - - A 2,845.2
_Fixed Deposits ) . 36,804.2
Total Deposit & Other Accounts 43,330.1

Other Liabilities:

MGBL'’s other liabilities include various provisions including provision for classified and
unclassified loans & advances, provision for off-balance sheet exposure, provision for income tax
and others. At the end of December 2020, MGBL's other liabilities stood at BDT 2,984.9 million.

Table 19: Description of Other Liabilities

Interest Payable on Deposits & Borrowings 7 450.0
Provision for Loans and Advances - ‘ 11825
Special General Provision-COVID-19 - i 120.8
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet items i s S ]
Provision for other Assets .2, ; s AT
Provision for Investment in Securities ﬂ ST
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‘Non-Resident Accounts SNk T
Interest Suspense A/C o 5762
Sgttlement with NPSB 0.1
Provision for Taxation o LS SRS a 339 5
Sundry Creditors . flar 2 = 10.6
BEFT Settlement Accoun_t _____ St S S B B
Agent Monitoring & Collection Account - A _ - 0l
Provision for Gratuity e - 38T
MGBL General Account 0.0
MGBL MFS Payable Accounts =" r o 1.6
Adjusting Account Credit oW -t 158.9
2984.9
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12 Description of Previously Issued Debt or Equity Securities

Meghna Bank Limited did not issue any equity shares through Initial Public Offer (IPO) or debt
securities under Securities and Exchange Commission (Private Placement of Debt Securities)

Rules, 2012.
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13 Auditors’ Report Along with Audited Financial Statements of MGBL

Meghna Bank Limited & its Subsidiaries

Auditors' report on consolidated and separate financial statements

For the year ended 31 December 2020
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PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

“Meghna Bank Limited”

Audit Report and Audited Financial Statements of
for the year ended December 31, 2020.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of Meghna Bank Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Meghna Bank Limited and its
subsidiary (the “Group”) as well as the separate financial statements of Meghna Bank
Limited (the “Bank”), which comprise the consolidated and separate balance sheets as at 31
December 2020 and the consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts, consolidated
and separate statements of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flow
statements for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and
separate financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated
balance sheet of the Group and the separate balance sheet of the Bank as at 31 December
2020 and of its consolidated and separate profit and loss accounts and its consolidated and
separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as explained in notes 2.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code),
Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matter

The consolidated and separate financial statements of Meghna Bank Limited for the year -
ended December 31, 2019, were audited by Mahfel Huq & Co. Chartered Accountants, who
expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on March 11, 2020.

BHABAN, 7, RAJUK AVENUE (5TH ;( g ), MOTIJHEEL, DHA| , TpL: 9565136, 9551663, 9551821
FAX : 880-2-9551821, E-mail @ infO A Lpm. kwsr@dhaka.netf Web : ww
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements of the current
period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and
separate financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do
not provide a separate opinion on these matters

Measurement of provision for Loans and Advances

The process for estimating the provision for
advance portfolio associated with credit risk
is significant and complex.

For the individual analysis, these provisions
consider the estimates of future business
performance and the market value of
collateral provided for credit transactions.

For the collective analysis, these provisions
are manually processed that deals with
voluminous databases, assumptions and
calculations for the provision estimates of
complex design and implementation.

At the year end the Bank reported total
gross loan and advances of BDT 35,840.62
Million (2019: BDT 34,362.62 Million) and
total provision for Loan and Advances BDT
1,162.45 Million (2019: BDT 1,159.60
Million). We have focused on the following
significant judgments and estimates which
could give rise to material misstatement or
management bias:

e Completeness and timing of recognition
of loss events in accordance with criteria
set out in BRPD circular no 14, dated 23
September 2012 & BRPD circular no.03
dated 21 April 2019 & BRPD circular
no.17 dated 28 September 2020 & BRPD
circular no.56 dated 10 December 2020.

e For individually assessed provisions, the
measurement of the provision may be
dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash flows;

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:

e Tested the credit appraisal, loan
disbursement procedures, monitoring
and provisioning process;

e |dentification of loss events, including
early warning and default warning
indicators;

e Reviewed quarterly Classification of
Loans (CL);

e Followed Bangladesh Bank’s circular and
guidelines;

Our substantive procedures in relation to the
provision for loan and advances portfolio
comprised the following:

e Reviewed the adequacy of the Banks
general and specific provisions;

e Assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts based,
recalculated the provisions and tested
the completeness and accuracy of the
underlying information and;

e Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines.
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Provision measurement is  primarily
dependent upon key assumptions relating to
probability of default, ability to repossess
collateral and recovery rates.

See note no 8a, 8a.10, and 13 to the financial statements

Valuation of treasury hill and treasury bond

The classification and measurement of
treasury bill and treasury bond require
judgment and complex estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of treasury bill and
treasury bond is determined using complex
valuation techniques which may take into
consideration direct or indirect unobservable
market data and complex pricing models
which require an elevated level of judgment.

We assessed the processes and controls
put in place by the Group to identify and
confirm the existence of financial
instruments.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated
the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the key controls over the
financial instrument valuation processes,
including controls over market data inputs
into valuation models, model governance,
and valuation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation
models and the inputs used in those
models, using a variety of techniques,
including comparing inputs to available
market data.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards and
Bangladesh Bank guidelines

See note no 2.11.3 and 7a to the financial statements

tal Ltd.

Legal and regulatory matters

We focused on this area because the Bank
and its subsidiary (the “Group”) operates in
a legal and regulatory environment that is
exposed to significant litigation and similar
risks arising from disputes and regulatory
proceedings. Such matters are subject to
many uncertainties and the outcome may be
difficult to predict.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated
the design and tested the operational
effectiveness of the Group’s key controls
over the legal provision and contingencies
process.

We enquired to those charged with
governance to obtain their view on the

Khairul Bashar A. T Mohammed
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These uncertainties inherently affect the
amount and timing of potential outflows
with respect to the provisions which have
been established and other contingent
liabilities.

Overall, the legal provision represents the
Group’s best estimate for existing legal
matters that have a probable and estimable
impact on the Group’s financial position.

We enquired of the Group'’s internal legal
counsel for all significant litigation and
regulatory matters and inspected internal
notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which
the provision amounts are based,
recalculated the provisions, and tested the
completeness and accuracy of the
underlying information.

We also assessed the Group’s provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

IT Systems and controls

Qur audit procedures have a focus on IT
systems and controls due to the pervasive

nature and complexity of the T
environment, the large volume of
transactions  processed in  numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual
controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to the
production environment and changes to the
IT environment. These are key to ensuring IT
dependent and application based controls
are operating effectively.

We tested the design and operating
effectiveness to the Bank's IT access controls
over the information systems that are critical
to financial reporting.

We tasted IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of IT
operational controls).

This included testing that requests for access
to systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized. We tasted the Bank’s periodic
review of access rights. We inspected
requests of changes to systems for
appropriate approval and authorization.

Carrying value of investments in subsidiary(s)

by the Bank

The Bank has invested in equity shares of its
subsidiary Meghna Bank Securities Ltd. As at
31 December 2020 the carrying value of this
investment is BDT 349.99 million.

At the time of conducting our audit of the
separate financial statements of the Bank we
have considered the recoverable value of the
Bank’s investments in Meghna Bank
Securities Ltd. stated at cost.

We have reviewed Management’s analysis
of impairment  assessment and
recoverable value calculation of
subsidiaries in accordance with IAS 36.

In particular, our discussions with the
Management were focused on the
continued appropriateness of the value in
use model, the key assumptions used in
the model, the reasonably possible
alternative  assumptions,  particularly
where they had the most impact on the
value in use calculati
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Management has conducted |mpa|rment
assessment and calculated recoverable value
of its subsidiary Meghna Bank Securities Ltd.
in accordance with 1AS 36 (Impairment of
assets) as there was no existence of
impairment indication.

We also checked mathematlcal accuracy of

the model, recalculated discount rate used
within the model, inputs used in the
determination of assumptions within the
model were challenged and corroborating
information was obtained with reference
to external market information, third-
party sources.

See note no 1.3, 1.3.1, 2.14 and 10.00 to the financial statements

Impact of COVID-19 on Business

On 11
Organization

March 2020, World Health
(WHOQO) declared a global
pandemic due to corona Virus related
respiratory disease commonly called as
COVID-19. It has a big impact on imports,
other procurement, production, export, and
other activities of the Global business. The
government of Bangladesh has declared
general holidays from 26.03.2020 to
30.05.2020 and majority of entity of our
country was compelled to reduce their
operation at that period. To contain the
spread of this disease, along with many
other countries of the world, Government of
Bangladesh has also taken a number of
measures such as declaration of general
holiday, enforcement of lock down, social
distancing etc. As a result of these measures
all business and economic activities are
affected which would also impact the Bank
as well. Although the business operation of
the Bank and profitability of the Bank are
impacted due to COVID-19, but as the
situation is constantly changing and there is
no certainty at present as to how long the
situation will prevail, the potential impact of
COVID-19 related matters on the Bank’s
operation and financial results cannot be
reasonably assessed.

Regarding COVID-19 pandemic effect on the
business activities of Meghna Bank Limited,
we have discussed with the management of
Meghna Bank Limited on the potential
impact of pandemic on the Bank. We also
compared the Financial Statements figures
of pre-condensed period with the current
period to find out the impact of COVID-19
Pandemic on the Business. Moreover, we
have checked the deposit, disbursement and
recovery pattern during the pandemic
period and compared the same with pre
pandemic period. We have also analyzed the
expenditure management policy and other
health and safety regulations on test basis.

See note no 2.37 to the financial statements
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Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all
of the information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial
statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially in consistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in
accordance with IFRSs as explained in note 2 and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enahle the preparation of consolidated and separate financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The
Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the
Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management
functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the
effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of
fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Group’s and the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group and the Bank or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s and the Bank's
financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and
separate financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered madterial }f, individually or in
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the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s and
the Bank’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group and the Bank to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and
separate financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated
and separate financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance
of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Khairul Bashar A, T Niohamme

Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated and separate
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of

doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the Bank Company Act, 1991 as amended and
the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that:

() we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due
verification thereof;

(i) tothe extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated
under the Auditor’s Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements
of the Bank and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on
antifraud internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the
Responsibility of Management and those charged with governance for the
consolidated & Separate financial statements and internal control for the financial
statements and internal control:

a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group
as disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or
irregularity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental
committed by employees of the Bank and its related entities {other than matters
disclosed in these financial statements};

(iii) financial statements of Meghna Bank Limited’s subsidiaries namely, Meghna Bank
Securities Ltd. have been audited by MABS & J Partners., Chartered Accountants and

have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial statements;

(iv) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Group and the Bank so far as it appeared from our examination o
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(v) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained
and consolidated in the financial statements;

(vi) the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with
the annexed notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of
account and returns;

(vii) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank’s business for the year;

(viii) the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial
statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,

regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh
Bank;

(ix) adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our
opinion, doubtful of recovery as per tripartite meeting held on 01 March, 2021 and

Bangladesh bank approved given vide letter no. DBI-1/135/2021/594 dated 07 March,
2021

(x) the information and explanations required by us have been received and found
satisfactory;

(xi} we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over
2,533 person hours; and

(xii) Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been
maintained adequately during the year.

Dated, Dhaka ‘ Khan Wahab Shafique Rahfman & Co.
22 March 2021 Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA

Partner

Enrolment No.: 1591
DVC: 2103221591A8311355
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Chief Executive Officer Financial Administration Division Neghna Bank Limt
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4ead Offica, Dhaka,



MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
2020 2019
i ¥ Notes
Particulars Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3,602,169,136 3,184,997,622
Cash in hand (Including Foreign Currencies) 3 593,882,216 637,077,026
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Its agent Bank (s)
(Including Foreign Currencies) 4 3,008,286,920 2,547,920,596
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 5 2,540,880,292 3,526,339,733
In Bangladesh 2,235,029,866 3,258,302,893
Outside Bangladesh 305,850,426 268,036,840
Money at Call on Short Notice 6 130,000,000 2,070,000,000
Investments 7 9,831,425,800 5,491,137,051
Government 9,031,518,336 4,765,724,684
Others 799,907,470 725,412,367
Loans and Advances 8 35,800,084,555 34,362,615,024
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts, etc. 35,741,606,049 34,196,996,809
Bills Purchased and Discounted 58,478,506 165,618,215
Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures 9 220,726,865 280,943,017
Other Assets 10 771,723,669 435,119,220
Non Banking Assets - -
Total Assets 52,897,010,323 49,351,151,667
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents s 558,616,000 || 324,256 |
Deposits and Other Accounts 12 43,315,011,841 41,084,339,157
Current Accounts & Other Accounts 3,382,687,908 3,975,363,378
Bills Payable 298,059,470 431,631,087
Savings Bank Deposits 2,845,203,073 2,165,812,724
Fixed Deposits 36,789,061,390 34,511,531,968
Bearer Certificate of Deposit = =
Other Deposits s
Other Liabilities 13 3,010,914,130 2,868,896,984
Total Liabilities 46,884,541,971 43,953,560,397
Capital/Shareholders' Equity
Paid-up Capital 14a.2 4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
Statutory Reserye 15 765,650,891 641,806,839
Other Reserve (Revaluation of HFT & HTM Securities) 16 104,751,544 540,736
Surplus in Profit and Loss Account/Retained Earnings 17 443,085,813 56,263,593
Total Shareholders’ Equity 6,012,468,248 5.397,591,168
Non-controlling Interest 18 104 102
Total Shareholders' Equity with Non-Controlling Interest 6,012,468,352 5,397,591,270
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity 52 10,323 49,351,151,667
Khairul Bashar A, 7 Mohammed e ¥ saha. F E _
Chief Executive Officer Sanb e 4 R. K. Hussain
MTB . VP & Head a Sohail R.
ot _(Eapltal Ltd. Financial I.\.lm:-.n'x'..l\lu‘.iln:\.l.\»'Jw{ s .D-u.ector & CEO
ad Gifice, Dhak: ]_\»{cgh'-“‘ Bank Limited Managd K Limited

Meghna Ban




MEGHNA BANK LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020

" 2020 2019

Particulars Notes Taka Taka
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Acceptances and Endorsements 19 196,239,172 731,624,552
Letters of Guarantee 20 3,306,789,418 2,774,560,665
Irrevocable Letters of Credit 21 1,418,051,665 " 738,189,924
Bills for Collection 107,712,365 234,154,720
Other Contingent Liabilities - -
Total 5,028,792,620 4,478,529,861
OTHER COMMITMENTS
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - =
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total - -
TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS INCLUDING
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 5,028,792,620 4,478,529,861

Accompanying (1 - 47) notes form integral parts of these financial statements

oAhE) Uttt

Director irector Director Managing Director & CEO

Signed in terms of our report of even date

WM@%@ Pl scn&e.
Dhaka, 22 March, 2021 an Wahab Shafique Rahm#n & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA
Partner

Enrolment No.: 1591
DVC:2103221591A8311355
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2020

2020 2019
Particulars Notes Taka Taka
Interest Income 23 3,212,801,102 4,266,718,694
Interest paid on Deposits and borrowings etc 24 2,594,947,558 2,799,392,304
Net Interest Income 617,853,544 1,467,326,390
Investment Income 25 1,052,972,017 348,531,647
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 26 126,967,446 155,883,847
Other Operating Income 27 78,208,974 74,035,428
1,258,148,437 578,450,922
Total Operating Income 1,876,001,981 2,045,777,312
Salaries and Allowances 28 540,276,462 604,359,115
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 29 240,317,243 252,906,917
Legal Expenses 30 609,905 958,630
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 31 20,764,871 19,643,511
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 32 13,287,654 14,112,311
Chief Executive's Salary & Fees 33 17,130,135 15,365,090
Directors' Fees 34 1,488,000 1,912,000
Auditors' Fees 35 395,000 455,000
Charges on loan losses = -
Depreciation & Repairs of Bank's Assets 36 91,686,423 100,086,245
Other Expenses 37 208,756,262 205,612,913
Total Operating Expenses 1,134,711,955 1,215,411,732
Profit/(Loss) before Provision i 741,290,026 830,365,580
Specific Provision for Classified Loans and Advances 20,400,000 (255,050,000)
General Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances (23,250,000) (41,050,000)
General Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures (6,750,000) 13,700,000
Special General Provision - Covid-19 (120,835,938) -
Provision for Diminution in value of Investments 19,166,211 (27,522,736)
Other Provisions 15,000 (11,900,000)
Total Provision 38 (111,254,727) (321,822,736)
Total Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 630,035,299 508,542,844
Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 132 (171,300,000) (371,250,000)
Deferred Tax 10a.4 51,930,976 -
(119,369,024) (371,250,000)
Net Profit after Taxation 510,666,275 137,292,844
Retained earnings brought forward from previous years 56,263,593 19,877,114
566,929,868 157,169,958
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 15 123,844,052 100,906,365
Non-controlling Interest 171 3 i
General Reserve = i
123,844,055 100,906,366
Retained Surplus 443,085,813 56,263,593
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 39 1.09 0.29
% ompanying (1 - 47) notes form integral parts of these financial statement
w”
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Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA

Partner

12
sohail R. K. Hussain

qui 1slam Khan. FCS
ny Secretary .
k Limited

»édu«mﬁ@.




MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2020

2020 2019
Particulars Notes Taka Taka
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest receipts in cash 40 3,378,870,540 4,594,626,383
Interest Payments 41 (2,787,262,570) (2,657,174,854)
Dividends Receipts 29,144,388 10,588,416
Fee & Commission receipts in cash 126,967,446 155,883,847
Recoveries on loans previously written off - -
Cash Payments to Employees (557,406,597) (619,724,205)
Cash Payments to Suppliers (13,287,654) (14,112,311)
Income Taxes Paid (271,185,001) (270,387,569)
Receipts from other Operating activities 42 602,549,807 79,858,691
Payments for other Operating activities 43 (480,661,015) (492,167,744)
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities 27,729,345 787,390,654
Increase/Decrease in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Statutory Deposits 3 =
Purchase/Sale of Trading Securities (Treasury bills) - -
Loans and Advances to Other Banks - -
Loans and Advances to Customers (1,437,469,532) (4,208,937,866)
Other Assets 14 49,931,940 (42,606,010)
Deposits from other Banks 1,387,492,414 (1,021,018,269)
Deposits from Customers 843,180,270 5,728,894,539
Other liabilities on account of customers - -
Trading Liabilities - -
Other Liabilities 45 322,962,430 97,537,420
Sub Total 1,166,097,522 553,869,814
A) Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,193,826,867 1,341,260,469
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of Securities - -
Payment for purchases of securities (4,235,897,946) (679,974,136)
Purchase/Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (24,328,593) (56,157,253)
Purchase/Sale of Subsidiary - -
B) Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (4,260,226,538) (736,131,390)
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Borrowing from other banks 558,291,744 (838,839)
Receipts from issue of ordinary share - -
Dividends Paid - -
C) Net Cash from Financing Activities 558,291,744 (838,839)
D) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (2,508,107,927) 604,290,240
E) Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents -
F) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8,782,063,555 8,177,773,315
G) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (D+E+F) 46 6,273,955,628 8,782,063,555
Accompanying (1 - 47) notes form integral parts of these financial statements
LY
M w”
Director Director Director Managing Director & CEQ
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Chief Executive Officer
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
" 2020 2019
Particulars Notes Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3,602,162,262 3,184,987,954
Cash in hand (Including Foreign Currencies) 3a 593,875,342 637,067,358
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and Its agent Bank (s)
(Including Foreign Currencies) 4a 3,008,286,920 2,547,920,596
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions Sa 2,521,748,078 3,512,980,551
In Bangladesh 2,215,897,652 3,244,943,711
Outside Bangladesh 305,850,426 268,036,840
Money at Call on Short Notice 6a 130,000,000 2,070,000,000
Investments 7a 9,464,079,314 5,171,377,021
Government 9,031,518,336 4,765,724,684
Others 432,560,978 405,652,337
Loans and Advances 8a 35,840,624,305 34,362,615,024
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts, etc. 35,782,145,799 " 34,196,996,809
Bills Purchased and Discounted 58,478,506 165,618,215
Fixed Assets Including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures 9a 218,576,063 278,789,682
Other Assets 10a 1,093,923,705 766,177,064
Non Banking Assets = -
Total Assets 52,871,113,727 49,346,927,296
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents 7 0 558,616,000 || 324,256 |
Deposits and Other Accounts 12a 43,330,127,348 41,104,080,069
Current Accounts & Other Accounts 3,382,687,908 3,975,363,378
Bills Payable 298,059,470 431,631,087
Savings Bank Deposits 2,845,203,073 2,165,812,724
Fixed Deposits 36,804,176,897 34,531,272,880
Bearer Certificate of Deposit = #
Other Deposits - -
Other Liabilities 13a 2,984,905,636 2,850,420,270
Total Liabilities 46,873,648,984 43,954,824,595
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity
Paid-up Capital 14a.2 4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
Statutory Reserve 15 765,650,891 641,806,839
Other Reserve (Revaluation of HFT & HTM Securities) 16 104,751,544 540,736
Surplus in Profitand Loss Account/Retained Earnings 17a 428,082,308 50,775,126
Total Shareholders' Equity 5,997,464,743 5,392,102,701
Total Liabilities & Shareholders’ Equity 52,871,113,727 49,346,927,296
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Chief Executive Officer
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
OFF- BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
: 2020 2019

Particulars Notes Taka Taka
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Acceptances and Endorsements 19 196,239,172 731,624,552
Letters of Guarantee 20 3,306,789,418 2,774,560,665
Irrevocable Letters of Credit 21 1,418,051,665 738,189,924
Bills for Collection 107,712,365 234,154,720
Other Contingent Liabilities - *
Total 5,028,792,620 4,478,529,861
OTHER COMMITMENTS
Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions - -
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed - -
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities - -
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
Total - -
TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS INCLUDING
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 5,028,792,620 4,478,529,861

Accompanying (1 - 47) notes form integral parts of these financial statements
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Director Director Director Managing Director & CEO
Signed in terms of our report of even date
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Dhaka, 22 March, 2021 Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA
Partner
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2020

v 2020 2019
Particulars Notes al Taka
Interest Income 23a 3,210,144,344 4,263,880,353
Interest paid on Deposits and borrowings etc 24a 2,595,988,252 2,800,997,745
Net Interest Income 614,156,092 1,462,882,608
Investment Income 25a 1,045,650,846 341,743,908
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 26a 114,186,771 145,079,223
Other Operating Income 27a 81,646,311 77,833,100
1,241,483,928 564,656,231
Total Operating Income 1,855,640,020 2,027,538,839
Salaries and Allowances 28a 533,252,515 597,651,661
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 29a 239,135,712 251,836,296
Legal Expenses 30a 609,905 958,630
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 31a 20,674,655 19,571,595
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 32a 13,189,764 14,022,104
Chief Executive's Salary & Fees 33 17,130,135 15,365,090
Directors' Fees 34a 1,440,000 1,904,000
Auditors' Fees 35a 350,000 425,000
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation & Repairs of Bank's Assets 36a 90,962,242 99,067,786
Other Expenses 37a 205,158,896 202,899,853
Total Operating Expenses 1,121,903,824 1,203,702,015
Profit/(Loss) before Provision 22a 733,736,196 823,836,824
Specific Provision for Classified Loans and Advances 20,400,000 (255,050,000)
General Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances (23,250,000) (41,050,000)
General Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures (6,750,000) 13,700,000
Special General Provision - Covid-19 (120,835,938) -
Provision for Diminution in value of Investments 15,905,000 (25,005,000)
Other Provisions 15,000 (11,900,000)
Total Provision 38a (114,515,938) (319,305,000)
Total Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 619,220,258 504,531,824
Provision for Taxation
Current Tax 13a.2 (170,000,000) (370,000,000)
Deferred Tax 10a.4 51,930,976 -
(118,069,024) (370,000,000)
Net Profit after Taxation 501,151,234 134,531,824
Retained earnings brought forward from previous years 50,775,126 17,149,667
551,926,360 151,681,491
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 15 123,844,052 100,906,365
General Reserve - -
123,844,052 100,906,365
Retained Surplus 17a 428,082,308 50,775,126
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 39a 1.07 0.29

companying (1 - 47) notes form integral parts of these financial statements
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Director irector Marraging Director & CEO

Signed in terms of our report of even date
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Khan Wahab Shafique Rahman & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Signed by: Faruk Ahmed FCA
Partner

Dhaka, 22 March, 2021

Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Birector & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited

& €aiib Kumar Saha, FCA
Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed ) & Head
Chief Execu!jve Officer Financial Administration Division
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON DECEMBER 31, 2020
T 2020 2019
Particulars Notes Taka Taka
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest receipts in cash 40a 3,376,213,782 4,591,788,042
Interest Payments 41a (2,788,303,264) (2,658,780,295)
Dividends Receipts 26,829,445 4,585,902
Fee & Commission receipts in cash 114,186,771 145,079,223
Recoveries on loans previously written off - -
Cash Payments to Employees (550,382,650) (613,016,751)
Cash Payments to Suppliers (13,189,764) (14,022,104)
Income Taxes Paid (268,500,783) (267,962,051)
Receipts from other Operating activities 42a 596,977,940 77,924,155
Payments for other Operating activities 43a (471,671,156) (483,315,632)
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities 22,160,321 782,280,489
Increase/Decrease in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Statutory Deposits - &
Purchase/Sale of Trading Securities (Treasury bills) - -
Loans and Advances to Other Banks - -
Loans and Advances to Customers (1,478,009,282) (4,208,937,866)
Other Assets 44a 58,789,748 (21,782,389)
Deposits from other Banks 1,387,492,414 (1,021,018,269)
Deposits from Customers 838,554,866 5,678,415,617
Other liabilities on account of customers - -
Trading Liabilities - -
Other Liabilities 45a 310,785,223 142,503,655
Sub Total 1,117,612,968 569,180,748
A) Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,139,773,290 1,351,461,237
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of Securities - -
Payment for purchases of securities (4,188,311,484) (678,305,756)
Purchase/Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (23,631,715) (56,141,938)
B) Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (4,211,943,199) (734,447,694)
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Borrowing from other banks 558,291,744 (838,839)
Receipts from issue of ordinary share - -
Dividends Paid - -
C) Net Cash from Financing Activities 558,291,744 (838,839)
D) Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (2,513,878,165) 616,174,704
E) Effect of Exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents - -
F) Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8,768,694,705 8,152,520,001
G) Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period (D+E+F) 46a 6,254,816,540 8,768,694,705

Accompanying (1 - 47) notes form integral parts of these financial statements
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Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer VP& H
MTB Capital Ltd. Finaneial Adp

Head Office, Dhaka

MEGHNA BANK LIMITED & ITS SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS AT & FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020

Background of the Bank
Legal Status of the Bank

Meghna Bank Ltd. (MGBL) is a scheduled commercial bank incorporated as a public limited company with the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms under the Companies Act 1994 vides Reg. no. C-108068/13 dated 20
March, 2013 in Bangladesh. The bank commenced banking operation on May 09, 2013 by obtaining license from
Bangladesh Bank under section 32(1) of The Bank Companies Act 1991 (Amendment 2013). At present the bank
has forty seven (47) branches and eighteen (18) own ATM booths covering commercially important locations of
the country. All the branches of the bank run on commercial conventional basis.

The principal place of business and registered office of the bank is located at Suvastu Imam Square, 65 Gulshan
Avenue, Gulshan 01, Dhaka 1212.

Nature of Business

The Bank offers all kinds of commercial banking activities encompassing a wide range of services including
accepting deposits, making loans and advances, card business, treasury management, internet banking, discounting
bills, inland and international remittance services, foreign exchange transactions and other related services such as
collections, issuing guarantees, acceptances and letters of credit, securities and custodial services etc.

Subsidiary Company

A subsidiary is an entity in which the bank has control as per as shareholding and voting rights is concerned.
Control exists when the bank has substantial shareholding (more than 50 percent) in the company or the power,
directly or indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies of an enterprise as on the date of the reporting,
Separate financial statements and consolidated financial statements are being prepared for subsidiary investment
as per International Accounting Standard 1AS-27, “separate financial statements” and IFRS-10, “Consolidated
Financial Statements”. Interest of the Non-controlling is shown as the Non-controlling Interest which includes
share capital of the Non-controlling portion as well as profit earned that goes to the non-controlling interest.
However, inter group transactions, balances and the resulting unrealized profit/Loss is eliminated on the
consolidation.

Meghna Bank Securities Limited

Meghna Bank Securities Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on February 18, 2015 under the Companies Act,
1994 as a private company vides registration no. C-121270/15. The registered office of the company is located at
Suvastu Imam Square, 65 Gulshan Avenue C/A, Gulshan-1, Dhaka. The main objective of the company isto actas a
full fledged stock broker and stock dealer to execute buy and sell order and to maintain own portfolio as well as
customer portfolio under the discretion of customers.

Meghna Bank Ltd. holds 34,99,999 no of Shares of Meghna Bank Securities Ltd. with face value of Tk. 100 each
which is equivalent to 99.99% of total shares of the company.

Significant Accounting Policies and Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements of the bank and its subsidiary have been prepared on a going concern basis under the
historical cost convention, in accordance with “First Schedule”(Sec.38) of the Bank Companies Act 1991
(Amendment-2013), in compliance with the provisions of Bangladesh Bank Circulars, International Accounting
Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) and other rules and regulations applicable in Bangladesh.

In cases where the requirements of Bangladesh Bank differ with those of IASs/IFRSs, the guidelines of the
Bangladesh Bank has been applied. Material departures from the requirement of IASs & IFRSs are as follows:

§ Chartarad
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a) Presentation of Financial Statements

IFRS: As per requirements of IAS 1 financial statements shall comprise statement of financial position, statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows, notes,
comprising significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. As per para 60 of IAS 1, the entity
shall also present current and non-current assets and liabilities as separate classifications in its statement of
financial position.

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of the financial statements in prescribed format (i.e. balance sheet, profit and
loss account, cash flow statement, statement of changes in equity, liquidity statement) and certain disclosures
therein are guided by the "First Schedule” (section 38) of the Bank Company Act 1991 (amendment upto 2013)
and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 and subsequent guidelines from Bangladesh Bank. In the prescribed
format there is no option to present assets and liabilities under current and non-current classifications.

b) Investments in Shares and Securities

IFRS: As per requirements of [FRS 9, classification and measurement of investment in shares and securities will
depend on how these are managed (the entity’s business model) and their contractual cash flow characteristics.
Based on these factors it would generally fall either under “at fair value through profit or loss account” or under “at
fair value through other comprehensive income” where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance
with IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or other comprehensive income respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, investments in quoted shares and unquoted
shares are revalued at the year end at market price and Net Assets Value (NAV) of last audited Balance sheet
respectively. Provision should be made for any loss arising from diminution in value of investment; otherwise
investments are recognized at cost.

The bank reviews its investment in shares and securities at each quarter end and took adequate provision has been
made as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines {Note-13a.1 (e) and Annexure-A }.

c) Revaluation Gains/Losses on Government Securities

IFRS: As per requirement of [FRS 9 where securities will fall under the category of fair value through profit or loss
account, any change in the fair value of assets is recognized through the profit and loss account. Where securities
are measured 'at fair value through other comprehensive income' then gains or losses shall be recognized in other
comprehensive income (OCI), except for impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses. The
loss allowance arise from impairment shall be recognized in (OCI) and shall not reduce the carrying amount of
financial assets in the statement of financial position. Securities designated as amortized cost are measured at
effective interest rate method and interest income is recognized through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS circular no. 5 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequent clarification issue through
DOS circular no. 5 dated 28 January 2009, amortization loss is charged to profit and loss account mark-to-market
loss on revaluation of government securities (T-bills/T-bonds) categorized as held for trading (HFT) is charged to
profit and loss account but any unrealized gain on such revaluation is recognized to revaluation reserve account. T-
bills/T-bonds designated as held to maturity (HTM) are measured at amortized cost but interest income/gain is
recognized through equity.

d) Provisions on Loans and Advances

IFRS: As per IFRS 9 an entity shall recognize an impairment allowance on loans and advances based on expected
credit losses. At each reporting date, an entity shall measure the impairment allowance for loans and advances at
an amount equal to the lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on these loans and advances has increased
significantly since initial recognition whether assessed on an individual or collective basis considering all
reasonable information, including that which is forward-looking. For those loans and advances for which the credit
risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, at each reporting date, an entity shall measure the
impairment allowance at an amount equal to 12 month expected credit losses that may result from default events
on such loans and advances that are possible within 12 months after reporting date.
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Bangladesh bank: As per BRPD Circular no. 14, dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 19, dated 27
December 2012, BRPD Circular no. 05, dated 29 May 2013, BRPD Circular no. 16, dated 18 November 2014, BRPD
Circular no. 08, dated 02 August 2015, BRPD Circular no. 15, dated 27 September 2017 and BRPD Circular no. 01,
dated 20 February 2018, BRPD Circular no. 03, dated 21 April 2019 a general provision at 0.25% to 2% under
different categories of unclassified loans (standard and SMA loans) has to be maintained regardless of objective
evidence of impairment. Also provision for sub-standard loan, doubtful loans and bad losses, should be provided at
20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on the duration of overdue. Again as per
BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, a general
provision at 1% is required to be provided for certain off -balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies are not
specifically in line with those prescribed by IFRS 9. Bangladesh Bank also issue BRPD Circular no. 56, dated 10
December 2020 for maintained a special general provision-COVID-19 at 1% on unclassified loans & advances
including SMA loans & Advances.

e) Recognition of Interest in Suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified at amortized cost as per IFRS 9: Financial
Instruments and interest income is recognized by using the effective interest rate method to the gross carrying
amount over the term of the loan. Once a loan subsequently become credit-impaired, the entity shall apply the
effective interest rate to the amortized cost of these loans and advances.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, interest on such
loans are not allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an
interest in suspense account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

f) Other Comprehensive Income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the elements of
0CI are to be included in a single other comprehensive income statement.

Bangladesh bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which are strictly to be followed
by all banks in Bangladesh. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include other
comprehensive income or are the elements of other comprehensive income allowed to be included in a single other
comprehensive income statement. As such the bank does not prepare the other comprehensive income statement.
However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

g) Financial Guarantees

IFRS: As per IFRS 9: Financial Instruments, financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee liabilities are
recognized initially at their fair value plus transaction cost that are directly attributable to the issue of the financial
liabilities. The financial guarantee liability is subsequently measured at the higher of the amount of loss allowance
for expected credit losses as per impairment requirement and the amount initially recognized less, income
recognized in accordance with the principles of IFRS 15, Financial guarantees are included within other liabilities.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, financial guarantees such as letter of credit,
letter of guarantee are to be treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognized for the guarantee except
the cash margin and 1% general provision for certain contingent liabilities.

h) Cash and Cash Equivalents
IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as ‘Money at call and on short notice’, treasury bills,
Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bonds are not prescribed to be shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call
and on short notice presented on the face of the balance sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are shown in
investments. However, in the cash flow statement, money at call and on short notice and prize bonds are shown as
cash and cash equivalents beside cash in hand, Balance with BB and other banks.

@.

i) Non-Banking Assets
IFRS: No indication of non-banking assets is found in any IAS/ IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 da 25 June 2003, there t a_face item named non-

banking assets. e 2N
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j) Cash Flow Statement

IFRS: The cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method. The
presentation is selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is appropriate for the business or industry.
The method selected is ‘applied consistently’.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June, 2003, cash flow statement is to be prepared
following a mixture of Direct and Indirect method.

k) Balance with Bangladesh bank (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day
operations as per IAS 7.

Bangladesh bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

1) Presentation of Intangible Assets

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per IAS 38.
Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets as per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June, 2003.
m) Off-Balance Sheet Items

IFRS: There is no concept of off balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for disclosure of off-
balance sheet items on the face of the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June, 2003, off-balance sheet items must be disclosed
separately on the face of the balance sheet.

n) Disclosure of Appropriation of Profit

IFRS: There is no requirement to show appropriation of profit on the face of statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June, 2003, an appropriation of profit should be disclosed
on the face of profit and loss account.
0) Loans and Advances Net of Provision

IFRS: Loans and advances should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, provision on loans and advances are
presented separately as liability and cannot be netted off against loans and advances.

Also refer to the Note 2.32 Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs).
p) Recovery of Written Off Loans:

IFRS: As per IAS 1, an entity shall not offset assets and liabilities or income or expenses, unless required or
permitted by a IFRS. Again recovery of written off loans should be charged to statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003, recoveries of amount previously written off
should be adjusted with the specific provision for loans and advances.
q) Leases:

IFRS: As per International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) 16 Leases, An entity shall recognize a right-of-use
assets and a lease liability.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has been reviewing the issue and has not yet published any circular
regarding IFRS 16. We shall comply with IFRS 16 as soon as Bangladesh Bank publishes any notification regarding
this issue.

2.2 Presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are presented in compliance with the provisions of the International Accounting
Standards (IAS) - 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”, IAS - 7 “Cash Flow Statements”, IAS - 12 “Income
Taxes”, 1AS - 16 "Property, Plant and Equipment” IFRS - 15 “Revenue from Contragts-with Customers”, along with

2003.
: 24
Khairul VP & iL d . el et Md.
Ch‘euf gi?s{:t&g gﬂ?i‘;ﬁ"“ Financial Admims hnmn;*lu:l‘ S‘-.‘-hEIF R. AK. Hussain . /
MTB Cao:tal Ltd Mueghna Bank Lin Managing Director & CEO Meghna Bank Limite

Meghna Bank Limited

hhl—\— WATICE, U

NE&RE




2.3 Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IAS/IFRS and Bangladesh Bank circulars requires
management’s judgments, estimates and assumptions for which the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses may vary and actual results may differ from those
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Key estimates include the following:

- Loan loss provision

- Revaluation of assets

- Deferred tax assets/liabilities

- Gratuity fund

- Useful lives of depreciable assets

2.4 Consolidation of Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements includes the financial statements of Meghna Bank Limited and its subsidiary
Meghna Bank Securities Limited. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
International Accounting Standard 27 - “Separate Financial Statements” and IFRS 10: Consolidated Financial
Statements. The consolidation of the financial statements have been made after eliminating all material inter
company balance, income and expenses arising from intercompany transactions.

2.5 Consistency

In accordance with IFRS framework for the preparation of financial statements together IAS - 1 and IAS - 8,
Meghna Bank Ltd. discloses its information consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting and applying
a new accounting policies, changes in accounting policies, correction of errors, and the amount involved are
accounted for and disclosed transparently in accordance with the requirements of IAS - 8. However, for changes in
accounting estimate the related amount is recognized prospectively in the current period and in the next period or
periods.

2.6 Going Concern Basis of Accounting

The financial statements have been prepared on the assessment of the Bank's ability to continue as going concern
basis. MGBL has neither any intention nor any legal or regulatory compulsion to liquidate or curtail materially the
scale of any of its operations. The key financial parameters such as liquidity, profitability, asset quality, provision
sufficiency and capital adequacy of the bank continued to exhibit a healthy trend for couple of years. Besides, the
management is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank's ability to
continue as going concern,

2.7 Foreign Currency Transactions

2.7.1 Foreign Currencies Translation

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of
respective transactions as per IAS - 21 “ the effects of changes in foreign exchange rates”. Foreign currencies
balances as at December 31, 2020 have been converted into taka currency at the revaluation rate determined by
Bangladesh bank.

2.7.2 Commitments

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contractors disclosed in these financial statements are
translated at contracted rates. Contingent Liabilities/ Commitments for letter of credit and letters of guarantee
denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in taka terms at the rates of exchanges ruling on the balance
sheet dates.

2.7.3 Translation Gains and Losses:
The resulting exchange transactions gain and losses are included in the profit and loss account.
2.8 Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts gqod there is an intg pttle on a net basis or realize
the asset and settle the lighility simultaneously. 3
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2.9 Revenue Recognition
a) Interest Income

Interest on unclassified loans and advances is accounted for as income on accrual basis, interest on classified loans
and advances is credited to interest suspense account with actual receipt of interest there from credited to income
as and when received as per instruction contained in BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD
circular no. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014 and BRPD circular no. 56
dated 10 December 2020 of Bangladesh Bank.

b) Interest Income from Investment

Interest income on investment in Government and other securities, debentures and bonds is accounted for on
accrual basis.

c) Dividend Income

Dividend income on investments is recognized during the period in which it is declared and ascertained and right
to receive the payment is established.

d) Fees and Commission

Fees and Commission income arises from services provided by the Bank and recognized on receipt basis.
Commission charged on Letters of Credit (LC) and Letters of Guarantee (LG) are credited to income at the time of
effecting the transactions. The advance payment of tax on LC commission is duly deposited to the Tax Authority.
Similarly, Income Tax and VAT are deducted at source and deposited to the Govt. Exchequer within the time
stipulated as per their circulars.

e) Interest and Other Expenses

In terms of the provision of the International Accounting Standard (IAS) -1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”,
accrual basis is followed for interest payment and other expenses. The necessary disclosures are given in the notes
in compliance with the provisions of BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2.10 Dividend paid

Interim dividend is recognized when they are paid to shareholders. Final dividend is recognized when it is
approved by Shareholders.

If an entity declares dividends to holders of equity instruments (as defined in IAS 32 Financial Instruments:
Presentation) after the reporting period, the entity shall not recognize those dividends as a liability at the end of
the reporting period as per IAS 10, Para 12.

2.11 Assets and the Basis of their Valuation
2,11.1 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bank, and
highly liquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by
the Bank Management for its short-term commitments.

2.11.2 Loans and Advances

(a) Loansand Advances are stated at gross amount and before off setting general provisions against them.
(b) Interest on Loans and Advances is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarterly
on an accrual basis.

(c) Provision for Loans and Advances is made on the basis of year-end review by the Management and of
instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank circular as amended time to tim assification rates are given
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Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed I & &

Rates

Bangladesh

Category/Status of loans and advances Maintained by the
Bank's
- Bank
Requirement
Provisions for unclassified loans and advances:
All unclassified loans (Other than loans under small and medium 1% 1%

enterprise, consumer financing, short term agri. credit and staff loans)
Small and medium enterprise financing 0.25% 0.25%
Consumer financing (Other than housing finance and loans for professionals

under consumer financing scheme) >% 5%
Consumer financing (For Housing Finance & Loans for professionals set up) 1-2% 1-2%
Short term agri. Credit 1% 1%
Special general provision-COVID-19 1% 1%
Special Mention Account 0.25% - 2% 0.25% - 2%
Provisions for classified loans and advances:

Substandard 20% 20%
Doubtful 50% 50%
Bad or Loss 100% 100%

d) Commission and discount on bill purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

2.11.3 Investments

Investments have been initially recognized at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the investment.
Government Treasury Bills and Bonds (categorized as HFT or/and HTM) are accounted for as per Bangladesh Bank
DOS circular letter no. 05 dated 26 May 2008 and DOS circular no. 05 dated 28 January, 2009.

The valuation methods of investment used are:
a) Held to Maturity (HTM)

Investments which are intended to be held to maturity are classified as “Held to Maturity”. These are measured at
amortized cost at each year end by taking into account any discount or premium in acquisition. Amortized amount
of such premium are booked into profit and loss account or discount is booked to reserve until maturity or
disposal.

b) Held for Trading (HFT)

Investments primarily held for selling or trading is classified in this category. After initial recognition, investments
are mark to market weekly. Decrease in the book value is recognized in the profit and loss account and any
increase is transferred to revaluation reserve account.

Value of investments has been enumerated as follows:

Investment class | Initial Recognition Measurement after initial Recording of changes
recognition
Treasury Loss to Profit and Loss Account, gain
: Cost Market value ] 3
Bill/Bond (HFT) MERES to revaluation reserve.
— Increase in value to equity and
: i Cost Amortized value decrease in value to Profit and Loss
Bill/Bond (HTM)
Account.
Prize Bond Cost None None

¢) Investment in Listed Securities

These securities are bought and held primarily for the purpose of selling them in future or held for dividend
income. These are reported at cost. Unrealized gains are not recognized in the profit loss account. But provision for
diminution in value of investment is provided in the financial statements of which market price is below the cost
price of investment as per Bangladesh bank guidelines.

d) Investment in Unquoted Securities

Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjustment is given for any sho
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) Investment in Subsidiary

Investment in subsidiary is accounted for under the cost method of accounting in bank's financial statements in
accordance with the International Accounting Standard (IAS) - 27. Accordingly investment in subsidiary is stated
in the bank's balance sheet at cost, less impairment losses if any.

2.11.4 Property, Plant and Equipment
Recognition and Measurement

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost as per 1AS-16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. The cost of acquisition
of asset comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working
contribution for its intended use inclusive of inward freight, duties and non-refundable taxes.

Subsequent Cost

The cost of replacing part of such an item of fixed assets is recognized in the carrying amount of an item of
property, plant and equipment if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied with the part will flow
to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The cost of day to day servicing of fixed asset is
recognized in profit and loss as incurred.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged for the year at the following rates on straight line method on all fixed assets:

Category of fixed assets Rate of depreciation
Furniture and Fixtures 10%
Machinery and Office Equipment 20%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Computer and Computer Peripherals 33%
Office Tools and Accessories 20%

a) For additions during the year, depreciation is charged for the remaining days of the period and for disposal,
depreciation is charged up to the date of disposal.

b) On disposal of fixed assets the cost and accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the fixed assets schedule
and gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the profit and loss account which is determined with reference to
the net book value of the assets and net sale proceeds.

2.11.5 Intangible Assets

i. An Intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the assets will
flow to the bank and the cost of the assets can be reliably measured.

ii. Software (especially Core Banking Software) is amortized using the straight line method over the estimated

useful life of 05 (Five) years commencing from the date of the application software is available for use over the best
estimate of its useful economic life.

2.11.6 Other Assets

Other asset include mainly advance office rent, investment in subsidiary, unrealized income receivable, advance for
operating and capital expenditure and stocks of stationery and stamps etc.

2.11.7 Receivables

Receivables are recognized when there is a contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset from other
entity or person.

2.11.8 Non-banking Assets
There are no assets acquired in exchange for loan during the period of financial statements.
2.12 Capital / Shareholders’ Equity
A) Authorized Capital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of sharg capital that the ban
article of associations to issue to shareholders.
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B) Paid Up Capital:

Paid up capital represent total amount of shareholder's capital that has been paid in full by the ordinary
shareholders. Holders of ordinary share are entitle to receive dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to vote at shareholders’ meetings. In the event of a winding up of the company, ordinary shareholders rank
after all other shareholders and creditors and are fully entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation.

2,13 Statutory Reserve

As per Section 24 of Banking Companies Act, 1991, 20% of profit before tax (PBT) of the current year of the Bank is
required to be transferred to statutory reserve until such reserve together with share premium account equal to its
paid up capital.

2.14 Non-Controlling Interest in Subsidiary

Non-Centrolling Interest in business is an accounting concept that refers to the portion of a subsidiary, corporation,
stock that is not owned by the parent corporation. The magnitude of the Non-controlling Interest in the subsidiary
company is allows less than 50% of outstanding shares, else the corporation would cease to be a subsidiary of the
parent. Non-controlling Interest belongs to the other investors and is reported on the consolidated balance sheet of
the owning company to reflect the claim on assets belonging to other, non-controlling shareholders also non-
controlling interest is reported on the consolidated profit and loss account as a share of profit belonging to non-
controlling shareholders.

2.15 Deposits and Other Accounts

Deposits are recognized when the Bank enters into contractual arrangements with the counterparties, which are
generally on trade date and initially measured at the amount of consideration received.

2.16 Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents

Borrowed funds include call money deposits, borrowings, refinance borrowing and other term borrowing from
banks. These are stated in the balance sheet at amounts payable. Interest paid/ payable on these borrowings is
charged to the profit and loss account,

2.17 Provision for Liabilities

Provision in respect of liability is recognized in the financial statements when the Bank has a legal or constructive
obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle
the obligation, in accordance with the IAS 37 “Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”,

2.18 Retirement Benefits

As part of compensation package every permanent employee will entitle Provident and Gratuity Fund as per
covenants mentioned in the relevant deed and rules.

a) Provident Fund

Provident fund benefits are given to the permanent employees of the bank in accordance with the Bank's service
rules, and accordingly a Trust deed and Provident fund rules were prepared. The Commissioner of taxes, LTU,
Dhaka has approved the provident fund as a recognized provident fund within the meaning of section 2 (52), read
with the provisions of part - B of the first Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance, 1984. The recognition took effect
from 31 May, 2014. The fund is operated by a Board of Trustees consisting five members (all members from
management) of the Bank. All confirmed employees of the bank are contributing 10% of their basic salary as
subscription to the fund. The Bank also contributes equal amount of the employees’ contribution. Interest earned
from the investments is credited to the members' account on yearly basis.

b) Gratuity Fund

Gratuity benefits are given to the employees of the bank in accordance with the approved gratuity fund rules.
National Board of Revenue has approved gratuity fund as a recognized gratuity fund on 29" June, 2014. The fund is
managed by a Board of Trustees are consisting five members of the bank.

2.19 Taxation

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax and deferred tax are recognized in profit or
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the period, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous

years.
Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences betweep grrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the &hounts used for op’ purpeses. Deferred tax is not
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recognized for the temporary differences relating to the initial recognition of goodwill, the initial recognition of
assets or liabilities in a transaction that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor
taxable profit or loss, and differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that it is probable that
they will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be
applied to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax liabilities against current tax assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and
assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

2,20 Contingent Asset & Contingent Liability
A contingent asset is possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events and on the other hand a contingent liability
is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will also be confirmed only be the
occurrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events. Contingent asset and liability is not
recognized rather disclosed in the financial statements.

2.21 Cash Flow Statement

The cash flow statement is presented in compliance with the provisions of the International Accounting Standard
(IAS) - 7 and format provided by the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003. To make the
cash flow statement more understandable and user friendly about the constitution of figures inserted into the Cash
Flow Statement, a number of notes have been given in the notes to the financial statements.

2.22 Statement of Changes in Equity

The statement of changes in equity reflects information about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth. The
statement also shows item-wise movement along with the description of charges from the end of last year to the
end of current year.

2,23 Liquidity Statement

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residual maturity
term as per the following bases:

a) Balance with other Banks and financial institutions, money at call and short notice etc. are on the basis of their maturity term.

b) Investments are on the basis of their maturity.

c) Loans and advances are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

d) Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life.

e) Other assets are on the basis of their realization/adjustment.

f) Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions and agents as per their maturity/repayment term.

g) Deposits and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term and past trend of withdrawal by the
depositors.

h) Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their payment/adjustment schedule,

2.24 Events after the Balance Sheet Date

All known material events after the balance sheet date have been considered and appropriate adjustments/
disclosures have been made in the financial statements, wherever necessary up to the date of preparation of
financial statements as per IAS-10.

2.25 Earnings Per Share

The company calculates earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with 1AS 33 “Earnings Per Share (EPS)” the Bank
has been reporting ‘Basic EPS' as there has been no dilution possibilities during the year. Basic EPS is computed by
dividing the profit or loss after tax by the total number of ordinary shares outstanding at the end of the year. Bonus
shares issued in current period are considered for number of ordinary shares outstanding for preceding period to
present comparative EPS with retrospective adjustment (restated).

2.25.1Increase of Earnings per share (EPS)

There has been a significant variance/ increase in EPS due to decrease in provisions for loans and advances
following BRPD Circular No. 17 dated 28 September 2020 and increasing Investment income.

As per BRPD circular 17 dated 28 September 2020, the classification status of loans and advances should be
prevailed as stood on January 01, 2020 without any further deterioration upti-Besember 31, 2020. However, any

amelioration in classification status of the said loans-agd advances may be pdated As so complying the presc
manner, TR
- ar Saha, FCA Khan, F{S Chartered z
Khairul Bashar 4 M : _ : Afiqul Islam t'a Accouniants E
Chief Execuﬂ\.,elogf?ammed Financial Administration l)l‘:!.\\\\.'l] <uhail R. K Hussain Comp any SGCI:E e 52,, ﬂ
cer Meghna Bank Limited Managing Director & CEO  pgeghna Bank Lim X %'

Capital
Hezd Offi-.», m-ud Meghna Bank Limited



2.26

2.27

2.28

2.29

2.30
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The bank kept provision of Tk. 1,159,600,000 as on 01 January 2020 on behalf of loans and advances whereas the
said provision stood at Tk. 1,162,450,000 as on 31 December 2020, which is in compliance with the
aforementioned circular.

The bank also kept provision of Tk. 120,835,938 as special general provision-COVID-19 in compliance with the
BRPD circular No. 56 dated 10 December 2020.

Reconciliation of Books of Account

Books of account with regard to inter-bank (in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) are reconciled and found no
material differences, which may affect the financial statements significantly.

Materiality and Aggregation

Each material item as considered significant by the management has been presented separately in the financial
statements. No amount has been set off unless the bank has a legal right to set off the amounts and intends to settle
on net basis. Income and expenses are presented on a net basis when permitted by the relevant accounting
standards.

Memorandum Items

Memorandum items are maintained to have control over all items of importance and for such transactions where
the bank has only a business responsibility and no legal commitment. Bills for collection, stock of savings
certificates and all other hall under the memorandum items. However, bills for collection is shown under
contingent liabilities as per Bangladesh Bank’s format.

Credit Rating

As per BRPD Circular no. 6 dated 5™ July 2006, the bank has done its credit rating by Alpha Credit Rating Limited
based on the audited financial statements. The following ratings have been awarded:

Particulars Perio ~ Long’

Entity Rating January to December 2019 27" June 2020 A+ ST-2
Entity Rating January to December 2018 26" June 2019 A+ ST-2
Entity Rating January to December 2017 27" June 2018 A+ ST-3

Risk Management

Risk is an inherent part of the business activities and risk management is pivotal for the sustainability of business.
This era of globalization enables hefty expansion of business activities that ultimately increases competition level
for organizations drastically. Financial crisis and volatility in economic growth in some developed countries set the
example of imperativeness towards comprehensive risk management. Types of risk, however, vary from business
to business, but preparing a risk management plan involves a conjoint process. A comprehensive risk management
plan must enumerate strategies for dealing with risks specific to any business but should not be limited to those.

When it comes to banking business, risk management is in the heart of this business. Banks are to strive for a
prudent risk management discipline to combat unpredictable situation. These days, it is transparent that banking
organizations are in need of setting up systematic and vigilant way to monitor the activities that are major
influencers of this particular business.

The Central Bank of Bangladesh i.e. Bangladesh Bank issued guidelines which forms the basis of risk management
of all scheduled banks in Bangladesh. The guidelines require that the banks adopt enhanced policies and
procedures of risk management. The risk management of banks broadly cover 6 (Six) core risk areas of banking i.e.
a, Credit Risk Management, b. Foreign Exchange Risk Management, c. Asset liability Management, d. Prevention of
Money Laundering, e. Internal Contrel and Compliance, and f. Information & Communication Technology as
specified by Bangladesh Bank.

MGBL's risk management strategy is based on a clear understanding of various risks, disciplined risk assessment,
measurement procedures and continuous monitoring. MGBL continues to focus on improving its risk management
systems not only to ensure compliance with regulatory requirements but also to ensure better risk-adjusted return
and optimal capital utilization keeping in mind of the business objectives. For sound risk management, MGBL
manages risk in strategic layer, managerial layer, and operational layer. The«Ssets and liabilities of Meghng
Limited is managed so as to minimize, to the de prudently possible, the Bank's gkposure to risk, whifa™a
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same time attempting to provide a stable and steadily increasing flow of net interest income, an attractive rate of
return on an appropriate level of capital and a level of liquidity adequate to respond to the needs of depositors and
borrowers and earnings enhancement opportunities. These objectives are accomplished by setting in place a
planning, control and reporting process, the key objective of which is the coordinated management of the Bank's
assets and liabilities, current banking laws and regulations, as well as prudent and generally acceptable banking
practices.

The risks are defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. The risk management of the bank covers 6
(six) core risk areas of banking as defined by the Bangladesh Bank. The areas are as follows:

1) Credit Risk Management

2) Foreign Exchange Risk Management

3) Asset Liability Risk Management

4) Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Risk Management
5) Internal Control & Compliance

6) Information & Communication Technology Risk

In light of the risk management, bank takes well calculative business risks for safeguarding its capital, financial
resources and profitability. In this context, the bank took steps to implement the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank as
under:

2.30.1 Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is most simply defined as the potential that a bank's borrower or counter party will fail to meet its
obligations in accordance with agreed terms. This includes non-repayment of capital and/or interest within the
agreed time frame, at the agreed rate of interest and in the agreed currency. The goal of credit risk management at
the Meghna Bank Ltd. is to maximize the bank's risk-adjusted rate of return by maintaining credit risk exposure
within acceptable parameters.

The Bank has designed credit risk management activities by addressing major risks. Credit risk is of the major
risks, which can be assumed as potential loss arising from the failure of a counter party to perform contractual
responsibility. This may happen due to unwillingness of the counter party or declining his / her financial abilities
for adverse environment.

The officers/ executives involved in credit related activities have been segregated. A separate CRM division has
been established at head office, which is entrusted with the responsibilities of maintaining effective relationship
with customers, making of credit products, exploring new business opportunities.

An effective assessment is made before sanction of any credit facility at credit risk management division, which
includes borrower risk analysis, historical performance of the customer, security of the proposed credit facility etc.
The process starts by a relationship manager and approved/discharged by the competent authority. Credit
approval authority has been delegated to the individual executives. Proposal beyond their delegation are approved
/declined by the Executive Committee and the Board of Directors.

In determining Single Borrower/Large Loan limit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed.
2.30.2 Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign exchange risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising due to change in market prices. The
front office of the treasury department of the bank independently conducts the transactions and the back office is
responsible for recording of the transactions and passing of their entries in books of accounts. All foreign exchange
transactions are revalued periodically at market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank. The reconciliation of
NOSTRO accounts are done regularly and outstanding entries reviewed by the management for its settlement.

2.30.3 Asset Liability Risk Management

The bank formed an Asset Liability Committee (ALCQ) for monitoring balance sheet risk and liquidity risk of the
bank. The balance sheet risk is defined as potential change in earnings due to change in rate of interest, foreign
exchange rates which are not in trading nature. ALCO reviews liquidity requirement of the bank, the maturity of
assets and liabilities, deposit and lending pricing strategy and the liquidity contingency plan.

2.30.4 Money Laundering & Terrorist Financing Risk Management

Money laundering risk is defined as the loss of reputation and expenses mcurred as penalty for being negligent in
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Laundering Prevention Act, 2012 has been passed and this Act was also amended in 2015. The Government has
also enacted Anti-Terrorism Act (ATA) in 2009 aiming to combat terrorism and terrorism financing and this Act
was also amended in 2012 and in 2013. Both the Acts have empowered Bangladesh Financial Intelligence Unit
(BFIU), Bangladesh Bank (BB) to perform the anchor role in combating ML/TF through issuing instructions and
directives for reporting agencies and building awareness in the financial sectors.

For prevention of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing, the bank has a comprehensive policy which is
approved by the Board. The Bank has an organizational set up in place to implement and monitor its AML & CFT
Program. The Bank has a Central Compliance Committee (CCC) headed by the Chief Anti Money Laundering
Compliance Officer at Head Office and BAMLCOs at the branches. The CCC is supported by AML Division headed by
Deputy CAMLCO for discharging day to day activities while the branches have Branch Compliance Unit (BCU) to
support BAMLCOs. The regulatory requirements are being complied with and the guidelines are being followed by
the bank properly. Branch Anti Money Laundering Compliance officer (BAMLCO) at branches reviews and verifies
the transactions of accounts to make Suspicious Transactions Reports (STR), and ensure AML & CFT compliance
culture throughout the bank. Training is being conducted continuously for all the officers of the bank to create
awareness and develop the skill for ensuring KYC (Know your Clients) compliance and identifying suspicious
activities/transactions.

2.30.5 Internal Control and Compliance

Internal control is fundamental to the successful operation and day-to-day running of a business and it assists the
bank in achieving its business objectives. It encompasses all controls incorporated into the strategic, governance
and management processes, covering the bank’s entire range of activities and operations, and not just those
directly related to financial operations and reporting. Its scope is not confined to those aspects of a business that
could broadly be defined as compliance matters, but extends also to the performance aspects of a business.

Meghna Bank Ltd has established a system of internal control, which is designed to manage all the risks of failure to
a reasonable level, achieve aims and objectives/goals of the bank and this system provides reasonable assurance of
effective & efficient operations covering all controls including financial & operational controls, reliability of the
financial information, compliance with applicable laws & regulations, adherence to management policies,
safeguarding of bank's assets, prevention & detection of fraud & errors, and accuracy & completeness of the
accounting records.

The Board of Directors of Meghna Bank Ltd regularly reviews the effectiveness of internal control process through
its Audit Committee and the Audit Committee plays an effective role amongst the Board of Directors, Management,
Shareholders, Depositors and develops an efficient, powerful and a safe banking system. The committee also
performs a very important role for publishing Bank's financial statements, developing an appropriate internal
control system and maintains an effective communication with internal and external auditors. It significantly
contributes in controlling and monitoring various risks factors that arise from the business activities of the bank.
Board Audit Committee reviews the actions taken on internal control issues identified in the reports prepared by
the internal & external auditors and regulatory authorities. It has active oversight on the internal audit's
independence, scope of work and resources and it also reviews the functions of internal control & compliance
division of head office, particularly the scope of the annual audit plan and frequency of the internal audit activities.

2.30.6 Information & Communication Technology Risk

The bank has established an appropriate Information Technology Department (ITD) by placing officials with
adequate knowledge and skills to play a major role in the bank for smooth running of online banking system and
delivery of its service to all the units of the bank for operations of necessary hardware and software. The branch
network is upgraded to high speed, which provides better information sharing management at the branch as well
as at the head office.

2.30.7 Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss resulting from changes in interest rates, foreign currency exchange rates, equity
prices and commodity prices. Meghna bank's exposure to market risk is a function of its trading and asset and
liability management activities and its role as a financial intermediary in customer related transactions. The
objective of market risk management is to minimize the impact of losses due to market risks on earnings and
equity.

2.30.8 Operation Risk
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Business Volume risk is defined as the volatility in revenue and profitability arising from adverse fluctuations from
business volume. Business volumes may adversely fluctuate due to competitor activities, new entrants, competition
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2.30.9 Reputation Risk

This is the potential damage to the reputation and image of the Bank, emanating from events such as drop in
performance levels or service quality, compliance, corporate governance and management failures and deviations
from business ethics, etc.

2.31 Fraud and Forgeries

Adequate control system is in place to detect and prevent fraud and forgeries in the operations. IT has been
gradually emphasizing in the modernization of operating system and making auto preventive in the detection of
fraud and forgeries. However, management is proactive in establishing sound operating system and its preventive
measure.

2.32 Compliance report on International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting

Standards (IFRS)
Name of IAS IAS No. Status
Presentation of Financial Statements IAS 1 Applied
Inventories IAS 2 Applied
Statement of Cash Flows IAS 7 Applied
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS 8 Applied
Events after the Reporting Period IAS 10 Applied
Income Taxes IAS 12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 16 Applied
Employee Benefits IAS 19 Applied
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance 1AS 20 Not Applicable
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates IAS 21 Applied
Borrowing Costs IAS 23 Applied
Related Party Disclosures IAS 24 Applied
Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans IAS 26 Applied
Separate Financial Statements I1AS 27 Applied
Investment in Associates & Joint Ventures IAS 28 Not Applicable
Financial Instruments: Presentation IAS 32 Applied
Earnings per share 1AS 33 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting IAS 34 Applied
Impairment of Assets IAS 36 Applied
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 1AS 37 Applied
Intangible Assets IAS 38 Applied
Financial Instrument: Recognition and Measurement 1AS 39 Applied
Investment Property IAS 40 Not Applicable
Agriculture AS 41 Not Applicable
Name of IFRS IFRS No. Status
First-time Adoption of Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards IFRS 1 Not Applicable
Share Based Payment IFRS 2 Not Applicable
Business Combinations IFRS 3 Not Applicable
Insurance Contracts IFRS 4 Not Applicable
Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations IFRS 5 Not Applicable
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources IFRS 6 Not Applicable
'\_ Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS 7 Applied
Khairul Bashar A. T Moham BRCraye Segments < / _ I)RS § = Appli,Ed .

Chief Executive Officer L et FEA 34 /
MTB Capital Lid. {0 K amay ofiis, L - e
Hezs ,';v:_—_E r‘,g-q-_-f_ VP & Head 5 Atiqul Islam Khan, F(;S
T T Financial Admuustration Dz-L'F il So Il R. K. Hussain ompany Secrct‘afy\-’.‘;-.
Mecghna Bank Limited Managing Director & CEO Meghna Bank Limited
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Financial Instruments IFRS 9 Applied
Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS 10 Applied
Joint Agreements IFRS 11 Not Applicable
Disclosure of Interest in other Entities IFRS 12 Applied
Fair Value Measurement IFRS 13 Applied
Regulatory Deferral Accounts IFRS 14 Not Applicable
Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS 15 Applied
Leases IFRS 16 Not Applied*

2.33

2.34

2341

* Bangladesh Bank has been reviewing the issue and has yet to be published any circular regarding IFRS 16.
Implementation of IFRS 16 is under process.

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries have been prepared for the year ended on 31 December,
2020 on a going concern basis in accordance with the First Schedule (Sec-38) of the Bank Companies Act, 1991 (as
amended up to 2013), BRPD circular # 14 dated 25 June 2003, other Bangladesh Bank circulars, International
Accounting Standards (IAS) & International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and all other applicable rules &
regulations.

The Bank has complied with the requirements of the following laws and regulations from various Government
bodies:

a) The Bank Companies Act, 1991(Amendment 2013),

b) The Companies Act, 1994,

c) Rules & Regulations, Circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank time to time,

d) The Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993,

e) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 and Finance Act 2020,

f) Statutory Regulatory Orders (SROs), General orders and notifications issued by NRB time to time,

g) The Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duty Act 2012 and subsequent amendment thereon,

h) The Financial Reporting Act, 2015.

Audit Committee of the Board

An Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) was formed and its roles and responsibilities were defined in line BRPD
Circular No.11 issued by Bangladesh Bank (BB) on 27 October 2013. Main objectives of Audit Committee of the
Board (ACB) are:

» To assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities including implementation of the objectives, strategies
and overall business plans set by the Board for effective functioning of the bank.

» To review the financial reporting process, the system and effectiveness of internal control process, compliance
status of inspection report from Bangladesh Bank and assessment of the overall processes and procedures for
monitoring compliance with laws and regulations and its own code of business conduct.

Composition and Qualifications

The Board of Directors as its 97th Board Meeting held on January 16, 2020 constituted with the following Board
Members:

SI No Name of Committee Status with the |Positioninthe| Educational Meeting
: Members Bank Committee | Qualification Attendance
1 Ms. Uzma Chowdhury Director Chairperson CPA 4of4
2 Mr. Shakhawat Hossain Director Member |M.Com (Marketing) 0of4
Ms. Nuran Fatema Director Member MA 20f4
4 Mr. Alok Kumar Das Director Member B.A 4of 4
. 3 5 Mr. Mohammed Mamun Salam Director Member Gradyat 3of4
Khairul Bashar A. T Mohaminad “ > / /_D g Gl
Chief Executive Officer Z
MTB Capital Ltd. - IS
Head Offies. Dhaka. SdNb Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head
Financial Administration Division Sohail R. K. Hussain
Mecghna Bank Limited Managing Director & CEO
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2.34.2 Meetings of the Audit Committee

Bangladesh Bank suggested banks to hold at least 4 meetings in a year. The Audit Committee of MGBL held 04
(Four) meetings in 2020 and had detailed discussions and review sessions with the In Charge of Internal Control &
Compliance, External Auditors regarding their findings and remedial suggestions on various issues that need
improvement. The Audit Committee of the Board (ACB) instructed management to follow those remedial

suggestions and monitored accordingly. Meeting dates are as follows:

Sl No. Name of Meeting Date of Meeting
1 27th Audit Committee Meeting February 26, 2020
2 28th Audit Committee Meeting March 11, 2020
3 29th Audit Committee Meeting June 11, 2020
4 30th Audit Committee Meeting September 17, 2020

2.34.3 Major areas focused by Audit Committee in 2020

e Reviewed and approved the ‘Risk Based Audit Plan 2020';
o Reviewed Submitted Self Assessment of Anti Fraud Internal Control;

® Reviewed Annual Financial Statements of the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2019 as certified by the External
Auditors, Mahfel Huq & Co., Chartered Accountants, before submission to the Board of Directors for approval;

® Reviewed Management Report on the Bank for the year ended 31 December 2019 submitted by the External Auditors,
Mahfel Huq & Co., Chartered Accountants, and it's subsequent compliance;

e Reviewed summary of Financial Statements (Unaudited) for the Half-year ended on June 30, 2020;

e Reviewed the Annual Health report of the Bank-2019;

® Reviewed Summary of major findings from Internal Audit Report of Branches for the year 2019;

® Reviewed the Internal audit Report on Branches, Head Office Divisions and compliance thereof;

® Reviewed the reported issues of Bangladesh Bank Inspection Report and compliance thereof;

o Reviewed the Report on Quarterly Operation of the MGBL Branches;

e Reviewed the Report on Loan Documentation Checklist (LDCLY);

2.35 Related Party Disclosures

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control the other party or to exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating decisions. Related party information is given

below:
Name of the Firms /Companies in
Riiiits 6F s Status which they are interested as  |Percentage (%)
SL No. S with the proprietor, partner, Director, holding in the Remarks
’ Bank Managing Agent, Guarantor, company
Employee etc.
1| Meghna Bank Ltd. 241% Chairman
Diesel Motors &
" . ,
i B 2 IServices (BD) Limited R e Ll
y 7 Sttiiias Chairman -
3 Eggladesh scaa 15.00% Managing Director
Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed 4 Jamuna Sugar Mills Ltgde{ IS,SO% Director
Chief Executive Offic — fd( - A
MTB Capital Ltd. L /<
Head Office, Dhak: N ~ {
ey Camar Saha, FC A i

PR Head
VP & Head s
Fin uL\ 1l .-\Cmmn:\'.c.'nmh_Ht1.... \{
\Lfll;:.ll\wlmz\ Bank Limtec

. Rafiqul Islam Khan, FCS
Conipany Secretary .

Sohail R. K. Hussain Meghna Bank Limited

Managing Director & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited




1 Meghna Bank Ltd. 4.83% Director
2 M Md‘ Kamal V.lce 2 Stoll Bangladesh Ltd. 5.00% Managing Director
Uddin Chairman
Diganta Packaging & - : z
3 Aooaearias T 60.00% Managing Director
1 Cassiopea Apparels Ltd. 52.63% Managing Director
Z Cassiopea Fashion Ltd. 3.83% Managing Director
3 E:Egant Wiritiing Flaat 99.09% Managing Director
4 Cassiopea Clothing Ltd. 50.00% Managing Director
i t
5 E:;smpea S 50.00% Managing Director
SRR T 6 Elegant Accessories Ltd. 50.00% Managing Director
Representative of ; Lavender Convenience ==y
3 Cassiopea Fashion Director T Isefsd 20.00% Managing Director
Ltd.
8 Cassiopea Dress Ltd. 50.00% Managing Director
9 Cassiopea Sweaters Ltd. 96.00% Managing Director
Elegant Stock & . .
- Securities Ltd. e Niknnging Dikectoc
Elegant Spinning & 5 ” i
11 Textiles Ltd. 40.00% Managing Director
12 Eto dngbang iS5l 10.00% Managing Director
1 Meghna Bank Ltd. 4.06% Vice Chairman
2 Paramount Textile Ltd 8.79% Managing Director
Paramount Insurance
0,
3 Company Ltd. 6.67% Sponsor Shareholder
4 Ef{;‘amnunt Holdings 50.00% Chairman
5 Sunrise'Chemica] 50.00% Chairman & Managing
Industries Ltd Director
Mr. Shakhawat 6 Paramount Spinning Ltd 45.25% Managing Director
4 o Director .
B Foodex International 41.67% Birector
Ltd
8 Mount International 33.00% Partner
9 Foodex International 50.00% Managing Partner
10 |Paramount Agro 50.00% Managing Partner
Khag’rul Bashar A. T. Mohalmed 11 [Paramount Agro Ltd. 33.33% Chairman
:‘h?é&ecutive Offickr
Capital Ltd Paramount 5
Head Dffica Dhotes o P 12 International ( e 50"_\33/“/ ranagmg Partngt

SL\_|
VP & Head
Financial Administration Division
Mecghna Bank Limited

% Kumar Saha, FCA

Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEQ

b

v wakigut istan Khan ¥CS

Meghna Bank Limited

Comp

any Secretary
Meghna Bank Limited




Khairul Bashar A. T. Moh
Chief Executive Offi

MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhzksz.

1 Meghna Bank Ltd. 4.51% Director
2 Paramount Textile Ltd 8.79% Director
Paramount Insurance
3 Compasy Lt 6.67% Sponsor Shareholder
B e Heings 50.00% | Managing Director
Sunrise Chemical
= X
5 fidnstites Lid 50.00% Director
6 Paramount Spinning Ltd 45.25% Director
7 E?;dex Satesriions] 41.67% Managing Director
8 f:; arT:tlil:r:al 50.00% Partner
5 Mr. Alock Kumar Director
Das 9  |Mount International 50.00% Partner
10 |Foodex International 50.00% Managing Partner
11  |[Sarbon International 50.00% Partner
12  |Paramount Agro 50.00% Partner
13  |Alonitas Enterprise 50.00% Partner
14 |Foreign Food Traders 100.00% Proprietor
15 |Ratul Money Changer 100.00% Proprietor
16 |S.R. Brother 100.00% Proprietor
17  |Paramount Agro Ltd. 33.33% Director
18 |Arihazar Fisheries 100.00% Proprietor
19 |Emponum Duty Fee Shop 100.00% Proprietor
1 Meghna Bank Ltd. 4.51% Director
Ziri Subader Steel Re-
2 Rolling Mills (Unit, Re- 100.00% Proprietor
Rolling Mills)
6 Alhaj Md. Lokman Gioe Ziri Subader Steel Re-
Hakim rector 1 3 |Rolling Mills ( Unit, Ship| ~ 100.00%  |Proprietor
Breaking)
Ferdous Steel g
4 Corporation. 100.00% Proprietor
5 Subader Oxygen 100.00% Proprietor
i Salim & Brothers Ltd. 99.40% Managing Director
2 Salam Apparel Ltd. 85.00% Managing Director
3 Fashion Craft Ltd. 60.00% Managing Director
4 Reliance Apparel Ltd. 50.00% Managing Director
Mr. Mohammed
Mamun Salam 5  |Reliance Denim Ind. Ltd. 50.00% Managing Director
d Representative of | Director
Salim & Brothers 6 Reliance Box Ind. Ltd. 50.00% Managing Director
Ltd.
7 Reliance Washing Ind. Ltd. 50.00% Managing Director
mmed 8 Ete;gal Shenckires 53.64% Executive Director
r L
FIp
9 Managing Di 6&‘1‘"

VP & Head

iib Kumar Saha, FCA

Financial Administration Division
Meghna Bank Limited

Sohail R. K. Hussain
Wanaging Director & CEO

Yala!

Four Seasons Resorts Ltd "_—5’300%
I

~Kafiqul Islam Khan,
Company Secret_ary
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2 Meghna Bank Ltd. 1.85% Director
The Bismillah Marine
& i
2 Sorstnien 50.00% Partnership
The Bismillah
3 International Shipping 50.00% Chairperson
& Trading Co. Ltd.
i Bismillah Mari
8  |Mrs. Nuran Fatema | Director ¢ | BILNAN wakhe 100.00%  |Proprietor
ervice
The Bismillah Marine )
S So— 100.00% Proprietor
§ [T 48.00%  [Director
ervice
Mercantile Islami Life . "
7 Gimasasiontisl 48.00% Vice Chairman
1 Meghna Bank Ltd. 4.58% Director
2 Sanji Automobiles Ltd. 60.00% Managing Director
Sanji Property 5 : . .
3 Development Ltd. 60.00% Managing Director
9 Mr. S.M. Jahangir Di
Alam (Manik) trector 4 |Sanji Stainless Steel Ind. 80.00% Managing Director
Panama CNG i
5 I, 100.00% Proprietor
Sanji Filling & = ;
. Conversion Center 1007058 sl
ol Meghna Bank Ltd. 4.51% Director
Agricultural Marketing
0,
2 Co Ltd (AMCL) 0.41% Shareholder
3 Allplast Bangladesh Ltd. 0.04% Director
A
4 dvance Personal Care 0.04% Director
Ltd.
Bangladesh Lift ;
3 Industries Ltd. SSEN SRTan
6 Banga Plastic Int] Ltd. 0.04% Director
Banga Bakers Ltd. 4.00% Director
B Trading H
I . g 714%  |Director
9 Banga Agro Processing 0.01% Director
10 |Banga Millers Ltd. 0.01% Director
Banga Building i "
11 o 1.82% Director
12 |Charka Textile Ltd. 417% Director
13  |Durable Plastic Ltd. 0.19% Director
14  |Get Well Ltd. 0.01% Director
% Ris Ueria _ 15 |Habiganj Agro Ltd 0.01% Director
iR Chowdhury Dirscroy Habiganj Metal
1 Industries Limited .17% PILIAUE
17  |Multiline Industries Ltd. 0.20% Director
B e
18 |Natore Agro Limi@d /A’_;.S']% Director

_ - 39
Bhiib Kumar Saha, FE2 ﬁ/"'_/ Md. RaXiqul Islam Khan, FCS
VP & Head

- Dyivision : Secretary
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D
19 E:gpmy e 0.05%  |Chairman
20 |PRAN Foods Ltd. 2.00% Director
21 PRAN Agro Ltd. 0.01% Director
gy |[TNLARREERE 001% |Director
Limited
23 |Packmat Industries Ltd. 2.15% Director
24  |RFL Plastic Ltd. 0.02% Director
25 |Rangpur Foundry Ltd. 0.04% Shareholder
Rangpur Metal & ;
26 todusntee 11 0.01% Director
27  |Sylvan Agriculture Ltd. 0.01% Director
28 Sylvan Technologies 0.20% Sisaias
Ltd.
29 Sun Basic Chemicals 417% Dirsctor
Ltd.
30  |[Sylvan Poltry Ltd. 2.74% Director
11 Mr. Syed Ferhat Anwar Im;;:’:;::"t N/A N/A
12 |Ar. Md. Ahsan Ullah 1"%?::::;"‘ N/A N/A
2.36 The Significant Related Party Transactions During the Year Were as Follows
Credit Card Facilities
. Type of Value of Eligible Qutstanding as on
g , Approved Limit
Hame:6F Divector of MGHI i » Securities Securities December 31, 2020
Mr. H N Ashequr Rahman BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured - -
Mr. MD. Kamal Uddin BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured - 5,677
Mr., Tanver Ahmed USD 40,000 Secured USD 40000 457,733
Ms. Nuran Fatema BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured -
Ms. Uzma Chowdhury BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured - 3,499
Mr. Shakhawat Hossain BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured - -
Mr. Alock Kumar Das BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured - -
Alhaj Md. Lokman Hakim BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured - -
S M Jahangir Alam(Manik) BDT 10,00,000 Unsecured - 582,117

2.37 Covid-19

During the period, World Health Organization (WHD) declared a global pandemic due to Corona Virus related
respiratory disease commonly called as COVID-19. To contain the spread of disease, Government of Bangladesh has
also taken a number of measures such as declaration of general holiday, enforcement of lock down, social
distancing etc. As a result of these measures all business and economic activities are affected which also make huge
impact to the economy. The business operation and profitability of the Bank is also impacted due to COVID-19.

2.38 Approval of Financial Statements

These financial statements were reviewed by the audit committee of the Board of the bank in its 31* meeting held

on March 10, 2021 and was subsequently approved by the Board of Directors in its 114" meeting held on March
22,2021

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.
Hezd Ofiza, Dhaks.
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2.39 Reporting Period

These financial statements cover the period from 1 January 2020 to 31 December 2020.
2.40 General

a) These financial statements are presented in Taka, which is the bank's functional currency. Figures appearing in
these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka.

b) The expenses, irrespective of capital or revenue nature, accrued/due not paid have been provided for in the
books of the Bank.

c) Figures of previous year have been re-arranged whenever necessary to conform to the current year's
presentation.

‘\3}332 if‘ﬁ.'if;iq-‘ Saha, FCA Sohail R. K. Hussain

Financial Admmistration ni\fi*im“ Managing Director & C.EO
Meghna Bank Limited Meghna Bank Limited

c;mpany Sccljct'ary
Mecghna Bank Limited

Khairul Bashar £ T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer .
MTB Capital Ltd.

#Fira Dhale




Amount in Taka
2020 2019
Consolidated Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies)
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-3a) 593,875,342 637,067,358
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 6,874 9,668
593,882,216 637,077,026
Cash in hand (Including foreign currencies)
In local currency 590,748,088 634,787,114
In foreign currencies 3,127,254 2,280,244
593,875,342 637,067,358
Consolidated Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (Including foreign currencies)
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-4a) 3,008,286,920 2,547,920,596
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd - -
3,008,286,920 2,547,920,596
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (Including foreign currencies)
Inlocal currency 2,945,988,446 2,352,466,940
In foreign currencies 62,298,474 195,453,656
3,008,286,920 2,547,920,596
Balance with Sonali Bank Ltd as agent of Bangladesh Bank
Inlocal currency =
In foreign currencies - -
3,008,286,920 2,547,920,596

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR) have been calculated and maintained in accordance with the
Section 33 of the Bank Company Act, 1991 (amended up to 2018) and DOS Circular No.01 dated January 19, 2014 & MPD circular

no. 03, dated April 09, 2020 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

The bank has been maintaining 3.50% CRR on daily basis and 4.00% on bi-weekly basis. CRR requirement is calculated on the
basis of weekly average total demand and time liabilities (ATDTL) of a base month which is two months back of the reporting
month (i.e. CRR of December 2020 is maintained on the basis of weekly ATDTL of October 2020) and maintained with Bangladesh
Bank. The bank also maintaining 13% SLR on weekly average total demand and time liabilities (ATDTL) of a base month which is
two months back of the reporting month (i.e. SLR of December 2020 is maintained on the basis of weekly ATDTL of October

2020). Both the reserves maintained by the bank are In excess of the statutory requirements, as shown below:

Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR): 4.00% of Average Total Demand and Time Liabilities on bi-weekly basis.

Required Reserve 1,448,141,040 2,014,464,545
Actual Reserve held with Bangladesh Bank (In local currency) 2,968,743,248 2,321,737,074
CRR Surplus 1,520,602,208 307,272,529
Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR): 13.00% of Average Total Demand and Time Liabilities
Required Reserve 4,706,458,380 4,761,461,652
Actual Reserve held 11,145,089,686 5,709,338,371
SLR Surplus 6,438,631,306 947,876,719
Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio
Cash in hand (Note-3a) 593,875,342 637,067,358
Government Securities - Treasury Bills (Note-7a) - B
Government Treasury Bond (HTM & HFT) (Note-7a) 9,030,612,136 4,764,998,484
Excess Reserve of CRR (Note-4a.2) 1,520,602,208 307,272,529
115,08 5,709,338,371
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S5a

5a.1

5a.1a

5a.1b

5a.lc

5a.1c.d

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer arfb K

MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhals .

Consolidated Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh

Meghna Bank Limited (Note-5a)

Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction

Outside Bangladesh
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-5a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh (Note-5a.1)
Outside Bangladesh (Note-5a.2)

In Bangladesh

Current Account

Trust Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch

Trust Bank Limited, Shathibari Branch
AL-Arafah Islami Bank Ltd, Bormi Bazar Branch
Southeast Bank Limited, Bandura Branch
Eastern Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch

Social Islami Bank Ltd, Sirajgonj Branch

Bank Asia Limited, Rangpur Branch

Jamuna Bank Limited, Kalampur Branch

Agrani Bank Limited, Munshirhat Branch

BRAC Bank Limited, Gulshan Branch

Sonali Bank Limited, Local Office

Bank Asia Limited, Bogra Branch

Sonali Bank Limited, Feni Branch

Sonali Bank Limited, Sirajganj Branch

Sonali Bank Limited, Kishoreganj Branch

Sonali Bank Limited, Munshiganj Corporate Branch 2
Sonali Bank Limited, Kushtia Corporate Branch
Sonali Bank Limited, Rangpur Corporate Branch
Sonali Bank Limited, Chehelgazi Branch

Special Notice Deposits

Mercentile Bank Ltd, Agrabad Branch
NCC Bank Limited, Laldighirpar Branch
Sonali Bank Limited, Nalchity Branch
Sonali Bank Limited, Mithapukur Branch

FDR with Other Banks & Financial Institutions
FDR with Other Banks (Note-5a.1c.i)
FDR with Financial Institutions (Note-5a.1c.ii)

FDR with Other Banks
Padma Bank Limited

VP & :,”?]("' Saha, FEA
Friu

Sohail R. i Hussain
Managing Director & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited

Fi Sy ‘.‘iHH'CIEI-OH Division
weiind Bank Limited

Amount in Taka
2020 I 2019
2,215,897,652 3,244,943,711
34,247,721 33,100,094
2,250,145,373 3,278,043,805
15,115,507 19,740,912

2,235,029,866

3,258,302,893

305,850,426 268,036,840
305,850,426 268,036,840
2,540,880,292 3,526,339,733
2,215,897,652 3,244,943,711
305,850,426 268,036,840
2,521,748,078 3,512,980,551
2,688,442 963,895
54,561 2,557,850
5,122 8,482
1,205 3,504,625
2,797,820 492,426
36,115 15,049,495
. 51,020
359 1,049
597,983 3,567,703
537,995 538,495
33,522,779 15,320,825
1 176
521,322 805,802
2,385 3,075
9,424,772 23,416,286
59,630 4,564,152
16,332,753 5,370,135
13,434,568 -
60,755 68,677
80,078,567 76,284,168
12,001,358 21,011,886
8,626,069 27,619,414
1,138,055 ;
28,016,588 45,315,743
49,782,070 93,947,043
300,000,000 300,000,000
1,786,037,015 2,774,712,500
2,086,037,015 3,074,712,500

300,000,000 ||

300,000,000 |

3003000,000

Meghna Ban

f' .
| Islam Khan, FGS
y Secretary.
k Limited.

300,000,000

4




Sa.1c.il FDR with Financial Institutions
IDLC Finance Limited
FAS Finance & Investment Ltd
Meridian Finance and Investment Limited
International Leasing Financial Service Limited
Uttara Finance and Investment Ltd.
GSP Finance Company (Bangladesh) Limited
IPDC Finance Limited
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited

5a.2 Outside Bangladesh (NOSTRO Account)

Current Account

AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai, ACU

Mashreq Bank p.s.c. New York, USD

Habib American Bank, New York. USD

MCB Bank Limited, Karachi, Pakistan, ACU
BANCA Popclare Di Sondrio, Sondrio, Italy, EURO
Kookmin Bank, Seoul Korea, USD

Kookmin Bank, Seoul Korea, GBP

Kookmin Bank, Seoul Korea, CAD

National Bank of Pakistan, Tokayo, Japan.;JPY
HDFC Bank Limited, Mumbai, India, ACU

Bank Al Jazira, KSA, SAR

AXIS Bank Ltd. Kolkata, India, ACU

BMCE Bank International, Madrid, Spain, EURO
BMCE Bank International, GBP

Bhutan National Bank, ACU

United Bank of India, Kolkata, ACU

Bank of New Zealand, NZD

wi. stri
Foreign Currency
UsD/ACU

GBP

EUR

JYp

SAR

CAD

NZD

urremn

5a.3

Amount in Taka
2020 | 2019
750,000,000 750,000,000
52,500,000 50,000,000
- 100,000,000
68,537,015 64,712,500
200,000,000 350,000,000
315,000,000 300,000,000
400,000,000 400,000,000
- 760,000,000
1,786,037,015 2,774,712,500
2,215,897,652 3,244,943,711
34,701,108 23,554,048
105,581,139 65,069,018
50,733,793 40,370,362
8,896,725 640,503
14,107,902 1,281,139
6,747,222 5,946,714
393,906 852,295
471,616 -
1,069,846 1,309,960
12,224,289 3,107,742
4,236,415 4,230,520
45,829,000 117,793,311
1,017,336 1,167,982
891,738 864,633
8,684,538 96,956
10,263,853 1,684,076
- 67,581
305,850,426 268,036,840
BDT Composition
283,661,667 92.75%
1,285,644 0.42%
15,125,238 4.95%
1,069,846 0.35%
4,236,415 1.39%
471,616 0.15%
- 0.00%
305,850,426 100%

In accordance with Bangladesh Bank Foreign Exchange Policy Department, Circular FEPD (DEMO/01/2005-677) dated 13

September 2005, the quarterly review of NOSTRO Accounts for the quarter ended 31 December 2020 reflect the true state of the
NOSTRO Account entries which are correctly recorded. A separate audit certificate after review have also been given by the
External auditor. Details of foreign currency amounts with exchange rates are presented in Annexure - C.

As per Bank's Book
Debi = Credi .
No.

Amount
Up to 3 months

From 03 months to 06 months

From 06 months to 09 months

From 09 months to 12 months

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammel/fore than 12 months

No.
47 1,228,914.47

___Amount in US$

As per Correspondents’ Book

Amount No.

5

Amount
8,765.70

No. Amount
11 329,641.47

Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd
Head Office, Dhaka

47 1,228,914.4

8,765.70

11 329,64147

han, FCS

ank Limited

$ Tar Saha, FEA 44 Md. R
VP & , - cretary
F,p”;:&;ti;ﬂ&,{,‘_ — Sohail R. K. Hussain Co ny Se
Meghna Bank Ljm: et Managing Director & CEQ Meghna

Limited

Meghna Bank Limited



Sa.4

6a

Ta

Maturity-wise groupings of balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions

On Demand

Not more than 3 months

More than 3 months but less than 1 year
More than 1 year but less than 5 years
More than 5 years

Consolidated Money at Call and Short Notice
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-6a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Money at Call and Short Notice
With Bank

The City Bank Limited

Midland Bank Limited

NRB Comunercial Bank Limited
Jamuna Bank Limited

NRB Bank Limited

Modhumoti Bank Limited

Consolidated Investment:
Government Securities
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-7a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Other Investments
Meghna Bank Limited(Note-7b)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Investment:

i) Investment Classified as per Bangladesh Bank Circular:
Held for Trading (HFT)

Held to Maturity (HTM)

Other Investment

ii) Investment Classified as per Nature:
a) Government Securities:

1) Treasury Bills (HFT)

91 Days Treasury Bills

182 Days Treasury Bills

364 Days Treasury Bills

2) Government Bond (HTM & HFT)
2,5,10,15 & 20 Years Bonds (Note-7a.2)
Prize Bond in Hand

Total (1+2)

b) Other Investment

1) Trust Bank Limited Subordinate Bond-II

2) Investment in MAXCAP DPA-IDLC (Note - 7a.3)
3) Investment in Shares at cost (Note - 7a.4)

Amount in Taka

2020 il 2019
754,466,008 344,321,007
3,168,659,544

1,767,282,070

2,521,748,078

3,512,980,551

130,000,000 2,070,000,000
130,000,000 2,070,000,000
500,000,000
380,000,000
C 350,000,000
100,000,000
- 150,000,000
130,000,000 590,000,000
130,000,000 2,070,000,000
9,031,518,336 4,765,724,684
9,031,518,336 4,765,724,684
432,560,978 405,652,337
367,346,492 319,760,030
799,907,470 725,412,367
9,831,425,806 5,491,137,051
3,446,235411 -
5,584,376,725 4,764,998,484
433,467,178 406,378,537
9,464,079,314 5,171,377,021
9,030,612,136 4,764,998,484
906,200 726,200
9,031,518,336 4,765,724,684
9,031,518,336 4,765,724,684
20,000,000 40,000,000
4,675 4,816
412,556,303 365,647,521

405,652,337

5,171,377,021

432,560,978
(_9\. 64,079,314

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohamme

. Bmh K sald, FCA han, FCS

Sl Eihoiive Ooer VF & Houd Sohail R. K*Hussain ~ Md.Ra lSl;,rchrc:ary
*  Financial Admunstaton Division Managing Director & C imi

Head Office, Dhaka. Mecghna Bank Limited g Bank le“ed

Meghn

Meghna Bank Limited




7a.1 Maturity-wise Grouping of Investment in Securities:
On demand
Not more than 3 months
More than 3 months but less than 1 year
More than 1 year but less than 5 years
More than § years

7a.2 Government Bond
HTM

2 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
5 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
10 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
15 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
20 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
HFT
2 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
5 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
10 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
15 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
20 Years Bangladesh Government Treasury Bonds
Total

7a.3 Investmentin MAXCAP DPA-IDLC
Ordinary Share
Cash Balance

7a.4 Investmentin Shares at cost
Quoted
Advent Pharma Limited
British American Tobacco Company Limited
BSRM Steels Limited
Beximco Pharmaceuticals Ltd.
BRAC Bank Limited
C and A Textiles Limited
City Bank Limited
Coppertech Industries Limited
Crystal Insurance Company Limited
Dhaka Bank Limited
Genex Infosys Limited
Heidelberg Cement Bangladesh Limited
IDLC Finance Limited
IFAD Autos Limited
Intraco Refueling Station Limited
Indo-Bangla Pharmaceuticals Limited
Jamuna 0Qil Company Limited
Kattali Textile Limited
Lafarge Surma Cement Limited
Meghna Petroleum Ltd.
Mercantile Bank Limited
M]L Bangladesh Limited

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammdd- PYsir8 Limited
Chief Executlve Officer New Line Clothings Limited

MTB Capital Ltd. Industries Limited
Head Office, Dhaka

il mar Saha, FCA f -
VP & Head Sohail R. K. Hussain
Financial Administration Di ision Managing Director & CEQ

Meghna Bank Limited

Meghna Bank Limited

Amount in Taka
2020 I 2019
- 35,000,000
506,200 726,200
432,560,978 190,652,337
1,662,059,681 931,080,718
7,368,552,455 4,013,917,766
9,464,079,314 5,171,377,021
1,338,801,133 761,227,803
1,572,618,550 1,579,268,467
2,672,957,042 2,424,502,214
10,356,620 -
663,387,180 <
2,772,491,611 -
9,030,612,136 4,764,998,484
4,675 || 4,816
4,675 4,816
- 34,570
2,188,692 s
6,926,260 6,926,260
1,059,413
9,439,310 4,088,550
2,620,440 2,620,440
2,826,803 1,517,823
47,410
108,790
717,860 717,860
. 52,330
9,291,098 9,291,098
4,055,156 3,070,734
1,927,117 1,927,117
= 53,340
- 29,450
14,073,833 14,073,833
< 100,640
10,279,614 10,279,614
3,045,459 3,045,459
903,600 903,600
10,558,727 10,558,727
60,400 60,400
75,130
7,663,426 7,663,426




Khairul BasharA. T. Mohammeg
Chief Executive Officer
V_C_:'apital Ltd.

RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited
Robi Asiata Limited

SS Steel Limited

Silva Pharmaceuticals Limited
Square Pharmaceuticals Limited
Square Textile Limited

Silco Pharmaceuticals Limited
Shinepukur Ceramics Limited

SK Trims and Industries Limited
Southeast Bank Limited

Titas Gas Transmission & Dist. Co. Limited

VFS Thread Dyeing Limited
United Commercial Bank Limited
Unquoted

Star Ceramics Limited - Preference Share
Summit Gazipur Il Power Limited - Preference Share
Confidence Power Bogra - Preference Share

Details of investment in share with market value are presented in Annexure - A.

Consolidated Loans and Advances
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-8a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction
Bills purchased and discounted

Meghna Bank Limited (Note-8a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Loans and Advances

i) Loans, Cash Credits, Overdraft, etc.

Inside Bangladesh

Cash Credit

Secured overdraft

General overdraft

Import finance

Other Demand Loans

Hire Purchase Finance
Demand Loan (Forced Loan)
Consortium/Syndicate Finance
House Building Loan

Credit Card A/C

General Term Loans

Agricultural and Rural Credit Scheme

SME Leans and Advances
ersonal/Professionals Loan Scheme

Outside Bangladesh

Safib Kiffar Saha, FCA
VP & Head

Fmancial Administration Division
Mcghna Bank Limited

Amount in Taka
2020 2019
3,034,604 3,034,604
2,712,540
67,460
- 91,940
27,573,928 16,409,552
7,151,302 7,151,302
- 72,930
- 53,965
100,820
783,120 783,120
8,553,476 8,553,476
- 70,380
16,060,748 16,060,748
- 35,000,000
160,000,000 -
100,000,000 200,000,000
412,556,303 365,647,521
35,782,145,799 34,196,996,809
35,782,145,799 34,196,996,809
40,539,750 -
35,741,606,049 34,196,996,809
58,478,506 165,618,215
58,478,506 165,618,215
35,800,084,555 34,362,615,024
5,026,012,615 5,206,652,17¢
657,356,693 2,993,583,274
5,790,176,113 4,558,142,421
1,469,759,733 1,416,298,769
10,566,793,477 9,038,357,164
97,528 1,322,282
101,637,304 101,637,304
197,319,482 257,328,833
2,326,480,835 2,372,103,096
249,982,358 262,772,404
7,555,130,002 7,038,604,461
1,445,922,465 614,545,482
1,225,758 2,142,226
394,251,436 333,506,919
35,782,145,799 34,196,996,809

35,782,145,799

34,196,996,809

Sohail R. K. Hussain '
Managing Director & CEQ
Meghna Bank Limited

am Khan, FCS
ecretafy

Bank Limited




Amount in Taka

2020 Ji 2019
ii) Bills purchased and discounted
Payable Inside Bangladesh
Inland bills purchased and discounted [ 39,708,723 || 165,618,215 |
Payable outside Bangladesh
Foreign bills purchased and discounted | 18,769,@[ - |
58,478,506 165,618,215
35,840,624,305 34,362,615,024
8a.1 Net Loans and Advances
Gross performing loans and advances 35,840,624,305 34,362,615,024
Less:
Interest Suspense (Note-13a) 576,203,650 309,644,474
Provision for loans and advances (Note-13a) 1,162,401,570 1,158,657,439
Special General Provision - Covid-19 (Note-13a) 120,835,938 -
1,859,441,158 1,468,301,913
33,981,183,147 32,894,313,111
8a.2 Residual Maturity Grouping of Loans and Advances Including Bills Purchased and Discounted
Re-payable on Demand ® -
Not more than 3 months 10,918,224,063 10,827,201,877
Over 3 months but not more than 1 year 11,499,627,638 11,859,558,299
Over 1 year but not more than 5 years 10,631,340,880 8,725,894,376
Over 5 years 2,791,431,724 2,949,960,472
35,840,624,305 34,362,615,024
8a.3 Residual Maturity Grouping of Bills Purchased and Discounted
Re-payable:-
Within 1 month 1,555,881 21,574,124
Over 1 month but less than 3 months 56,564,526 113,098,410
Over 3 months but less than 6 months 358,099 30,945,681
6 months or more
58,478,506 165,618,215
8a.4 Loans and Advances on the Basis of Significant Concentration:
(a) Advances to allied concern of Directors . E
(b) Advances to Chief Executives and Other Senior Officers 189,329,464 191,316,544
(c) Advances to Customer Groups:
i) Commercial Lending 4,658,364,831 4,581,143,501
ii) Export Financing 28,367,946 174,577,573
ii) House Building Loan 2,207,899,698 2,223,699,864
iii) Retail Lean 552,959,774 543,766,340
iv) Small and Medium Enterprises 3,333,914,500 3,529,358,634
vi) Special Program Loan s -
v) Industrial Loans Details (Note-Ba.4a) 18,500,914,104 15,387,749,719
vi) Others Loan 5,005,298,761 4,398,213,709
vil) Other Loans and Advances (SOD) 1,363,575,227 3,332,789,140
u 35,651,294,841 34,171,298,480
35,840,624,305  34,362,615,024

Khairul Bashar A, T Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Lid.
Head Office, Dhaka.

Sajib Rumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head

Financial Administration Division
Meghna Bank Limited

“Rafjqul Islam Khan, FCS

Company Sec:ret.au'},'ran
Meghna Bank Limited ™

Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & GEO
Meghna Bank Limited




8a.4a Details of Industrial Loans and Advances

8a.5

8a.6

8a.7

8a.8

(R

i} Agricultural industries
ii) Textile industries

iii) Food and allied industries
iv) Pharmaceutical industries
v) Leather, Chemical, Cosmetics etc

iv) Tobacco industries

v) Cement and Ceramic industries

vi) Service industries

vii) Transport and Communication Industries

viii) Other industries including bills purchased and discounted

Details of Large Loans and Advances

Advances allowed to individual customer exceeding 10% of Bank's total capital:

Total outstanding amount to customers at end of the year
Number of such types of customers
Amount of Classified Advances thereon
Measures taken for recovery

Amount in Taka
2020 L 2019
1,749,246,582 2,082,741,949
528,312,635 568,048,890
829,941,955 723,011,016
783,420,277 729,696,957
180,741,413 364,186,029
704,745,336 788,862,949
504,139,745 59,155,416
3,123,988,413 3,075,307,449
356,620,135 324,222,769
9,739,757,613 6,672,516,295
18'500,914!10{- 15!387!749!719
1,545.62 Crore 1,398.85 Crore
34 29
70.51 60.91
Under Litigation Not applicable

Each of the thirty four customers exceeds the limit of 10% of Bank's total capital in the year 2020. 10% of Bank's total capital

stood as on December 31, 2020 Tk. 63.74 crore.

A schedule of details large loans and advances is given in Annexure-D

(halrul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.
1ead Office, Dhaka.

Sector-wise Classification of Loans and Advances Including Bills Purchased and Discounted:
Public Sector 8,217,941 47,802,579
Co-Operative Sector & =
Private Sector 35,832,406,364 34,314,812,445
35,840,624,305 34,362,615,024
Geographical Location-wise Loans and Advances:
Area As at 31 December 2020 As at 31 December 2019
i) Inside Bangladesh (Note-8a.8) Amount Composition Amount Composition
a) In Rural Areas 3,358,003,422 9.37% 3,349,878,242 9.75%
b) In Urban Areas 32,482,620,883 90.63% 31,012,736,782 90.25%
Sub-total 35,840,624,305 100.00% 34,362,615,024 100.00%
ii) Outside Bangladesh - = .
Total 35,840,624,305 100.00% 34,362,615,024 100.00%
Inside Bangladesh
Asat31 December 2020 As at 31 December 2019
A Amount Composition Amount Composition
Dhaka 25,079,224,841 69.97% 25,514,251,048 74.25%
Chittagong 7,887,298,505 22.01% 6,506,607,293 18.94%
i ,887,298,
Sylhet 365,230,386 1.02% 418,283,668 1.22%
y
Rajshahi 1,383,118,415 3.86% 824,408,003 2.40%
ajs ,383,118,
R ur 641,934,207 1.79% 616,731,269 1.79%
angp
Khul 219,796,484 0.61% 220,344,853 0.64%
ulna
Barisal 264,021,467 0.74% 261,988,890
Total 35,840,624,305 100.00% /7| 3%$62,615,024
- !1 i.‘-_!‘llill saha, FCA 49
VP& it van Division : :
Financial Avat ;\‘E“[Ld Sohail R. K. Hussain
Meghna Bais = Managing Director & CEO

amankhea Danle Limitarl




Amount in Taka

2020 | 2019
8a.9 Groupingof Loans and Advances as per Classification Rules of Bangladesh Bank:
p— As at 31 December 2020 As at 31 December 2019
Amount | Composition Amount I Composition
a) Unclassified
Unclassified (including staff Loans) 33,180,624,324 92.58% 31,392,474,553 91.36%
Special Mention Account (SMA) 224,327,363 0.63% 424,241,954 1.23%
33,404,951,687 31,816,716,507
a) Classified
Substandard 479,029,069 1.34% 504,698,735 1.47%
Doubtful 765,120,520 2.13% 607,576,949 1.77%
Bad orloss - 1,191,523,029 3.32% 1,433,622,833 417%
2,435,672,618 2,545,898,517
Total 35,840,624,305 100.00% 34,362,615,024 100.00%
8a.10 Particulars of provision for Loans and Advances:
Basis for

Status Rate Provision
Unclassified (Excluding staff Loans) 1% 24,874,575,104 259,172,265 234,117,697
Staff Loans 0% » + 2
Consumer Financing (Credit Card) 2% 237,389,876 4,747,798 4,966,038
Consumer Financing (Other than HF & LP) 2% 275,773,673 5,515,474 10,331,685
Small & Medium Enterprise 0.25% 4,346,649,207 10,873,740 12,086,336
Housing Finance 1% 1,977,029,099 19,770,291 19,872,279
Loan for professionals 2% 14,920,032 298,401 445,699
Share Business 2% 290,808,290 5,816,166 6,085,073
Short Term Agri. Credit 1% 1,198,476,967 11,984,770 6,103,938
Special Mention Account Applicable Rate - - -

318,178,905 294,008,745
Substandard 20% 223,639,958 44,727,992 50,156,947
Doubtful 50% 495,240,430 247,620,215 239,754,378
Bad or loss 100% 539,358,607 551,874,458 574,737,369

844,222,665 864,648,694
Required provision for Loans and Advances 1,162,401,570 1,158,657,439
Total provision maintained {Note-13a.1 (a) & (b)) 1,162,450,000 1,159,600,000
Surplus Provision 48,430 942,561

Khairul Bashar A. T Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.

The Bank has maintained provision on loans and advances amounting to Tk. 1,162,450,000 {note - 13a.1(a) & (b)}. There exists
surplus of Tk. 48,430 in loans and advances. The bank has also maintained special general provision for COVID 19 of Tk.
120,835,938 as per Bangladesh Bank circular (note - 13a).

8a.11 Particulars of provision for Off-Balance Sheet

Basis for Rate Rate
Status __Provision 1% 1%
Acceptances and Endorsements 196,239,172 1,800,406 7,316,246
Bills 107,712,365 - -
Letters of Guarantee 3,306,789,418 33,067,894 27,745,607
Irrevocable Letters of Credit 1,418,051,665 14,380,792 7,381,899
Required provision for Off Balance Sheet [tems 5,028,792,620 49,249,092 42,443,752
Provision maintained {Note-13a.1(c)} 9,250,000 42,500,000
Surplus Provision 908 56,248

ul Islam Khan, FCS
y Sec retary
Limited

sohail R. K Hussain " Md.
Managing ctor‘i&;‘,_EO‘ - mpa
Meghna Bank Limitdd" Meghna Bank

» Kumar Saha, FCA

Fina mistration Division
M jank Limited




8a.12 Particulars of Loans and Advances:

(i)  Loans considered good in respect of which the banking company is fully secured.
(ii) Loans considered good for which the banking company holds no other security than
the debtor's personal guarantee.
(iii) Loans considered good and secured by personal undertaking of one or more parties
in addition to the personal guarantee of the debtors.
(iv) Loans adversely classified; provision not maintained there against.
(v)  Loans due by directors or officers of the banking company or any of them either

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

separately or jointly with any other persons.

Loans due from companies or firms in which the directors of the banking company
have interest as directors, partners or managing agents or in the case of private
companies as members.

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advance made at any time
during the year to directors or managers or officers of the banking company or any of
them either separately or jointly with any other person.

Maximum total amount of advances including temporary advances granted during the
period to the companies or firms in which the directors of the banking company have
interest as directors, partners or managing agents or in the case of private companies

Amount in Taka

2020 | 2019
21,159,588,330 23,766,504,929
9,982,217,668 4,318,035,957
4,698,818,307 6,278,074,138
35,840,624,305 34,362,615,024
190,371,457 191,316,543
3,862,190,574 3,568,664,882

as members.

(ix) Due from Banking Companies

(x) Classified loans and advances

a) Amount of classified loans and advances on which interest has not been charged

b) Provision on classified loans and advances
c) Provision kept against loans classified as bad loss
d) Interest credited to Interest suspense Account

(xi) Cumulative amount of written off Loans & Advances

9  Consolidated Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures
Cost:
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-9a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Accumulated Depreciation:
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-9a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Carrying value
9a Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture & Fixtures

A. Cost:

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Disposal during the year
Closing balance at cost

B. Depreciation:
Opening balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adjustment / disposal during the year
Accumulated Depreciation

Carrying value

A schedule of fixed

ts is given in Annexure-B

-

Saha, FCA X
Khair P& He ¢ R ussain
Chieuffgisehgﬂti\'fll '0"3}3223‘“ Firindial o o Divicion v ':%rz%ﬁcif&%@
MTB Capital L Meghna Hoot cimited oo Bank Limited
td. Mecghna B Cimited ; Limite
Head Office, Dhaka. d p.ognna Bank

1,105,852,155

2,435,672,618 2,545,898,517
1,191,523,029 1,433,622,833
844,250,000 864,650,000
551,874,458 574,737,369
576,203,650 309,644,474
730,736,123 716,368,588
6,832,556 6,135,678
737,568,679 722,504,266
512,160,060 437,578,906
4,681,754 3,982,343
516,841,814 441,561,249
220,726,865 280,943,017
716,368,588 660,328,644
27,117,878 56,148,944
12,750,343 109,000
730,736,123 716,368,588
437,578,906 344,333,450
86,660,254 93,347,528
12,079,100 102,072
512,160,060 437,578,906
8,576,063 278,789,682

fiqul 1slam Khan, FCS
y Secretary
ank Limited



Amountin Taka
2020 2019
10 Consolidated Other Assets
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-10a) 1,093,923,705 766,177,064
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 29,611,993 19,499,844
1,123,535,698 785,676,908
Less: Inter Company Transaction 351,812,029 350,557,688
771,723,669 435,119,220
10a Other Assets
Stock of Stationery, Stamps and Printing Materials etc. (valued at cost) 6,810,139 5,822,946
Advance Rent 169,703,521 199,993,947
Suspense Account (Note-10a.1) 73,110,453 84,204,433
Interest receivable (Note-10a.2) 419,121,309 84,196,404
Security Deposit 115,055 115,055
Interest on Sanchaypatra 5,810,123 27,642,753
NCCB Securities & Financial Services Ltd - 568
Receivable from MGBL Islamic Banking Project 854,200 -
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 1,812,128 557,788
Prepaid Expenses 582,395 966,151
Investment in Subsidiary (Note-10a.3) 349,999,900 349,999,900
Deferred Tax Assets (Note-10a.4) 51,930,976 -
BEFTN Adjustment Account 217,208 89,744
S/D RFA SEBL - Western Union 618,719 1,564,108
Clearing Adjustment A/C 6,000 =
Interest on Investment Bond- Customer 2,622,002 92,351
Chargeback Account for VISA Cards 64,602 66,449
Accrued Income on Shares 10,544,975 10,864,467
1,093,923,705 766,177,064
10a.1 Suspense Account:
Sundry Debtors 39,623,935 25,569,648
Advance against TA/DA 168,675 30,000
Advance against Petty Cash 35,000 35,000
Advance Against Suits/ Cases for NPLA/C 1,941,855 1,090,991
Encashment of Sanchaypatra 21,300,000 49,587,957
Advance Against Salary 5,000 40,000
Settlement A/C for Credit Card Fund Transfer Through [-Banking 516,038 -
Premature Encashment of Sanchaypatra 9,519,950 7,850,837
73,110,453 84,204,433
The detail breakup of unadjusted suspense accounts are given below:
Amount in Taka
s Breakop Less than 03 months 03 monthsto less | 06 months to less | 09 months to less 12 months and
than 06 months than 09 months than 12 months more
1  |Sundry Debtors 19,545,549 3,555,500 - 30,000 16,492,886
Advance against
% lraroa & 168,675 ’ . :
Advance against
3 [perty Cashg 35,000 . g .
Advance Against
4 |Suits/ Cases for 427,139 337,175 82,800 3,750 1,090,991
NPLA/C
Encashment of
5 PSP/BSP/BG 13,500,000 5,601,168 906,768 2,139,702 8,672,312
6 |Others 516,038 - 5,000 -
Grand Total e 34,192,401 9,493,843 994, 568 fJQ-f,Q 2,173,452 2:‘6.256,189
1qul Islam Khan, FCS ¢, léhha.ler:f Executiye OHiEsH s g L
ij1b l\l“'ﬂd CA any Secretary MTB Capit d. S, Sohail R. K. Hussain
\I xs Head ; Meghna Bank Limited Head Office, Dh * Lop Managing Director & CEO
.‘. cial 4 Administratipn Division Meghna Bank Limited

‘¢hna Bank [ imite

—Ll_d__._.__



Amount in Taka
2020 1| 2019
10a.2 Interest Receivable:

Receivable from Other Banks and NBFIs 14,763,983 16,203,958
Accrued Income on SND 82,000 224,000
Accrued Income on Call Loan 7,222 572,222
Accrued Interest on Loans & Advances 289,202,270 -
Accrued Income on Bonds & Commercial Paper 115,065,834 67,196,224

419,121,309 84,196,404

10a.3 Investment in Subsidiary:

Meghna Bank Limited holds 34,99,999 number of ordinary shares of Meghna Bank Securities Limited with a face value of Tk. 100
each which is equivalent to 99.99% of total shares of the company.

10a.4 Deferred Tax Assets:

Balance at the beginning of the year -
Add: Addition during the year (Note-10a.4.i) 51,930,976 -
Balance at the end of the year 51,930,976 -

Deferred Tax on Fixed Assets

Carrying Amount 190,151,458 -
Tax Base 319,978,897 -
Deductible Temporary Difference 129,827,439 -
Effective Tax Rate 40.00% 37.50%
Deferred Tax Assets 515930!976 -

10a.4.i Deferred Tax Income

Closing Balance of Deferred Tax Assets 51,930,976 -
Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Assets - -
Deferred Tax Income 51,930,976 -

10a.5 Non-Income Generating Other Assets:

Stock of Stationery, Stamps and Printing Materials etc. (valued at cost) 6,810,139 5,822,946
Advance Rent 169,703,521 199,993,947
Suspense Account (Note-10a.1) 73,110,453 84,204,433
Interest receivable (Note-10a.2) 419,121,309 84,196,404
Security Deposit 115,055 115,055
Interest on Sanchaypatra 5,810,123 27,642,753
NCCB Securities & Financial Services Ltd - 568
Receivable from MGBL Islamic Banking Project 854,200 -
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 1,812,128 557,788
Prepaid Expenses 582,395 966,151
Deferred Tax Assets (Note-10a.4) 51,930,976 -
BEFTN Adjustment Account 217,208 89,744
S/D RFA SEBL - Western Union 618,719 1,564,108
Clearing Adjustment A/C 6,000 -
Interest on Investment Bond- Customer 2,622,002 92,351
Chargeback Account for VISA Cards 64,602 66,449
Accrued Income on Shares 10,544,975 10,864,467
743,923,805 416,177,164

11 Consolidated Borrowings from other Banks & Financial Institutions and Agents
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-11a) 558,616,000 324,256
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

558,616,000 324,256

11la Borrowings from other Banks & Financial Institutions and Agents

In Bangladesh (Note-11a.1) 558,616,000 324,256
Outside Banglade

558,616,00 324,256

Khairul Bashar A, T, Mohammed
fiqul Islam Khan, FCS 0 L L acutive Officar
ompany Secretary g capital Ltd.

imi | Wid,”  gohail R. K. Hussain
Meghna Bank Limited  Head Office; Driaxa. - 2l T K

Managing Director & CEO
Meahna Bank Limited




Amount in Taka
2020 Il 2019
11a.1 In Bangladesh
Refinance from Bangladesh Bank 558,616,000 324,256
Sonali Bank Limited - -
558,616,000 324,256
11a.2 Security against Borrowings from other Banks & Financial Institutions and Agents
Secured - -
Unsecured 558,616,000 324,256
558,616,000 324,256
11a.3 Maturity grouping of Borrowings from other Banks & Financial Institutions and Agents
Payable on demand -
Up to 1 Month -
Over 1 Month but within 3 Months - 324,256
Over 3 Months but within 1 Year 558,616,000 -
Over 1 Year but within 5 Years -
Over5 Years - -
558,616,000 324,256
12 Consolidated Deposits and Other Accounts
Current Deposit & Other Accounts:
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-12a) 3,382,687,908 3,975,363,378
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd - -
3,382,687,908 3,975,363,378
Less: Inter Company Transaction = -
3,382,687,908 3,975,363,378
Bills Payable:
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-12a) 298,059,470 431,631,087
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd . .
298,059,470 431,631,087
Savings Bank Deposits:
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-12a) 2,845,203,073 2,165,812,724
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd - -
2,845,203,073 2,165,812,724
Fixed Deposits:
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-12a) 36,804,176,897 34,531,272,880
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd - -
36,804,176,897 34,531,272,880
Less: Inter Company Transaction 15,115,507 19,740,912
36,789,061,390 34,511,531,968
43,315,011,841 41,084,339,157
12a Deposits and Other Accounts
1) Deposits from banks 3,693,042,790 2,305,550,377
2) Deposits from customers 39,637,084,558 38,798,529,692

1) Deposits from banks
i) Current Deposit & Other Accounts

Current Deposit

Foreign Currency Deposits
Sundry Deposits [Note Y]

ii) Bills Payable:

Payable inside Bangladesh

Payable outside Ba

43,330,127,348

41,104,080,069

3,042,790

3,170,900

3,042,790

3,170,900

Khairul 1Ba\shar

afjqul Islam Khan. FCS g4

Company Secret_a"y
Meghna Bank Limited

Chief Executive Officer
MTEBE Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.

Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head
h

inancial Administrator

Soh . K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited

Jivision

Hila Ddlis LN (R SLe



12a.1

—
Saiih Kumar Saha, FCA

VP & Head
Financial Adminst
Meghna Ban

iii) Savings Bank Deposits:
Savings Deposits

iv) Fixed Deposits:
Fixed Deposits

Short Notice Deposits
Scheme Deposit [Note-X]

2) Deposits from customer

i) Current Deposit & Other Accounts:

Current Deposit
Foreign Currency Deposits
Sundry Deposits [Note Y]

i) Bills Payable:
Payable inside Bangladesh
Payment Order Issued

Payable outside Bangladesh

iii) Savings Bank Deposits:
Savings Deposits

iv) Fixed Deposits:
Fixed Deposits

Short Notice Deposits
Scheme Deposit [Note-X]

Scheme Deposits:

Deposit Pension Scheme
Meghna Child Education Plan
Monthly Income Scheme Deposit
Meghna Multiplier Scheme

Deposits and Other Accounts:
Current Deposit & Other Accounts:
a) Deposits from banks

b) Deposits from customers

Bills Payable
a) Deposits from banks
b) Deposits from customers

Savings Bank Deposits:
a) Deposits from banks
b) Deposits from customers

Fixed Deposits:
a) Deposits from banks
b) Deposits from ¢

ompany Secretary

. ),-:i:‘;-‘.;-. Mcghna Bank Limited Head Office, Dhaka.

Amount in Taka

2020 [ 2019
3,690,000,000 2,302,225,000
- 154,477

3,690,000,000

2,302,379,477

3,693,042,790 2,305,550,377
2,444,818,334 3,238,925,865
13,195,175 13,912,223
921,631,609 719,354,390
3,379,645,118 3,972,192,478

{ 297,750,798 || 431,322,051 |
297,750,798 431,322,051

[ 308,672 | 309,036 |
308,672 309,036
298,059,470 431,631,087

[ 2845203073

2,165,812,724 |

2,845,203,073

2,165,812,724

22,831,650,174 23,395,451,326
3,928,961,341 3,219,990,966
6,353,565,382 5,613,451,111
33,114,176,897 32,228,893,403
39,637,084,558  38,798,529,692
2,848,993,922 2,459,357,732
47,696,886 42,248944
2,187,412,948 1,757,893,750
1,269,461,626 1,353,950,685
6,353,565,382 5,613,451,111
3,042,790 3,170,900
3,379,645,118 3,972,192,478
3,382,687,908 3,975,363,378

298,059,470 431,631,087
298,059,470 431,631,087
2,845,203,073 2,165,812,724

2,845,203,073

2,165,812,724

3,690,000,000 2,302,379,477
33,114,176,897 32,228,893,403
36,804,176,897 34,531,272,880
T. Moham
ive Offic x

dhital Ltdohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEO

Meahna RBank | imited




12a.2

13

13a

13a.1

VP & Head
Financ

eghna

cial Admimistration LIS
Bank Limited

Sundry Deposits

Margin on letter of guarantee

Margin on letter of credit

VAT /Tax/Excise duty payable to Government Authority
Others

Maturity wise classification of Deposits are as under
with a residual maturity of:

Repayable on demand

Within 1 month

Over 1 month but not more than 6 months

Over 6 months but not more than 1 year

Over 1 year but not more than 5 years

Over 5 years

Consolidated Other Liabilities
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-13a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction

Other Liabilities

Interest Payable on Deposits & Borrowings

Provision for Loans and Advances {Note-13a.1 (a) & (b)}
Special General Provision-COVID-19

Provision for Off-Balance Sheet items {Note-13a.1 ()}
Provision for other Assets {Note-13a.1 (d))

Provision for Investment in Securities {Note-13a.1 (e)}
Non-Resident Accounts

Interest Suspense A/C {Note-13a.1 ()}

Settlement with NPSB

Provision for Taxation (Note-13a.2)

Sundry Creditors

BEFT Settlement Account

Agent Monitoring & Collection Account

Provision for Gratuity

MGBL General Account

MGBL MFS Payable Accounts

Adjusting Account Credit

Provision for Loans and Advances:

(a) Provision on Classified Loans and Advances:
Provision held at the beginning of the year

Less: Fully provided debt written off

Add: Recoveries of amounts previously written off

Add: Specific Provision made/(released) during the year
Provision held at the end of the year

(b) General Provision on Unclassified Loans and Advances

Provision held at the beginning of the year

Provision transferred to provision on Classified Loans and Advances

Provision made/ (released) during the year
Balance at the end of the year

Total Provision for L Advances (a+b)
¥
Cr “Rafiqul Islam Khan, FCS
B mpany Sccretz‘-ﬁ'

Amount in Taka
2020 I 2019
374,669,675 238,117,105
157,368,375 196,198,861
149,745,729 134,267,547
242,890,620 153,941,777
924,674,399 722,525,290
1,045,491,179 657,280,719
5,006,866,433 5,674,128,861
13,726,339,368 23,125,050,700
6,536,961,883 6,611,790,200
12,259,333,289 3,759,873,046
4,755,135,196 1,275,956,543
43,330,127,348 41,104,080,069
2,984,905,636 2,850,420,270
68,360,373 19,034,502
3,053,266,009 2,869,454,772
42,351,879 557,788
=—31010914,130 __ 2,868,896,984
450,023,298 642,338,310
1,162,450,000 1,159,600,000
120,835,938
49,250,000 42,500,000
37,385,000 37,400,000
37,700,000 53,605,000
2,756,000 2,759,250
576,203,650 309,644,474
50,445 50,445
339,516,765 438,017,548
10,562,160 -
1,809,362 1,029,430
100,500 100,500
35,742,884 30,500,000
38,649 221,006
1,623,755 3,176,914
158,857,230 129,477,393
2,984,905,636 2,850,420,270
864,650,000 609,600,000
(20,400,000) 255,050,000
844,250,000 864,650,000
254,950,000 253,900,000
23,250,000 41,050,000
318,200,000 294,950,000

1,162,450,000

1,159,600,000

Y MTIB Capital Ltd.

1 Division Meghna Bank Limited Head Office; Dhaka.

Knaiful Bashar 7. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer

Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEQ
Manhna Rank | imited



Amount in Taka

2020 1] 2019
(c) General Provision on Off-Balance Sheet items:
Provision held at the beginning of the year 42,500,000 56,200,000
Provision made/ (released) during the year 6,750,000 (13,700,000)
Balance at the end of the year 49,250,000 42,500,000
(d) Provision for other Assets:
Provision held at the beginning of the year 37,400,000 25,500,000
Provision made/ (released) during the year (15,000) 11,900,000
Balance at the end of the year 37,385,000 37,400,000
(e) Provision for Investment in Securities:
Provision held at the beginning of the year 53,605,000 28,600,000
Provision made/ (released) during the year (15,905,000) 25,005,000
Balance at the end of the year 37,700,000 53,605,000
(f) Interest Suspense Account:
Balance at the beginning of the year 309,644,474 141,634,865
Amount transferred to interest suspense account during the year 266,559,176 168,009,609
Amount written off/ waived during the year - -

Balance atthe end of the year 576,203,650 309!644!474
13.2 Consolidated Provision for Taxation
Provision for Current tax
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-13a.2) 440,748,707 592,557,108
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 7,945,643 6,676,782
448,694,350 599,233,890
van
Meghna Bank Limited (Note-13a.2) 101,231,942 154,539,560
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 11,774,656 9,121,578
113,006,598 163,661,138
Balance at the end of the year 335,687,752 435,572,752
13a.2 Provision for Taxation
Provision for Current tax
Balance at the beginning of the year 592,557,108 502,835,843
Less : Settlement of Income tax [or the Income year 2015 4,594,194 280,278,735
Less : Settlement of Income tax for the Income year 2019 317,214,207 -
Add: Transferred from Deferred Tax Liability - -
Add: Provision made during the year 170,000,000 370,000,000
440,748,707 592,557,108
Advance tax
Balance at the beginning of the year 154,539,560 166,856,244
Add: Paid during the year 246,231,943 267,962,051
Less : Settlement of Income tax for the Income year 2019 299,539,561 -
Less : Settlement of Income tax for the Income year 2018 - 280,278,735
101,231,942 154,539,560
Balance at the end of the year 339,516,765 438,017,548
14a Capital
14a.1 Authorized Capital:
200,00,00,000 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each 20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000

RETORT MR | o | Khan, FCS :

Saiib Kumar Saha, Md. Rafiqul Islam s . A. T. Mohammed
3 i ry : jussain  Khairul Bashar A. T. Mof

\,T &_]\ih&lk} stration Division Company Scc::et-a d So‘nai? R. .K- & J::Eo Chief Executive Officer
Financial AGMINSBIO 2 Meghna Bank Limité Managing Director & C MTB Capital Ltd.

imited i
LTI RIS Meghna Bank Limited  Head Office. Dhak.




Amount in Taka

2020 Il 2019
14a.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital:
The Paid-up Capital of the Bank is Tk. 4,698,98,000 divided into
469,898,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk. 10 each 4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
Issued for cash: shares of Tk. 10 each 4,433,000,000 4,433,000,000
Issued other than cash: bonus shares of Tk. 10. each 265,980,000 265,980,000
4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
Holding
Sponsor Shareholders Group-A 100% 4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
14.3 Consolidated Capital Adequacy:
Position of capital adequacy are given below:-
i) Paid-up Capital (Note-14a.2) 4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
ii) Statutory Reserve (Note-15) 765,650,891 641,806,839
iii) Retained Earnings (Note-17) 443,085,813 56,263,593
iv) Non-Controlling Interest (Note-18) 104 102
v) Adjustment of Goodwill and all other Intangible Assets (6,598,975) (7,452,068)
5,901,117,833 5,389,598,466
b) Supp! Capital (Tier-I1);
i) General Provision {Note 13a} 488,285,938 337,450,000
ii) Revaluation of Securities - -
488,285,938 337,450,000
¢) Total Capital (a +b) 6,389,403,771 5,727,048,466
d) Total Risk Weighted Assets (Note-14.4) 36,666,398,492 32,075,193,996
¢) Required Capital 4,583,299,811 4,009,399,250
f) Total Capital Surplus (c-e) 1,806,103,959 1,717,649,216
Capital Adequacy Ratio:
2020 (Under Basel III) 2019 (Under Basel 111)
Tt Requirement Maci:l::l?:e d Requirement Miﬁ?ll:;tiz:e d
Core Capital 6.00% 16.09% 6.00% 16.80%
Supplementary Capital 1.33% 1.05%
Total 12.50% 17.42% 12.50% 17.85%
14.4 Consolidated Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) for
1. Credit Risk
On-Balance Sheet 30,053,300,447 25,546,889,834
Off-Balance Sheet 2,956,228,485 3,130,005,251
2. Market Risk 675,380,335 590,275,950
3. Operational Risk 2,981,489,225 2,808,022,961
Total Consolidated Risk Weighted Assets (1+2+3) 36,666,398,492 32,075,193,996
14a.5 Capital Adequacy:
Position of capital adequacy are given below:-
) Core Capital ( Tier -I);
i) Paid-up Capital (Note-14a.2) 4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
ii) Statutory Reserve (Note-15) 765,650,891 641,806,839
iii) Retained Earnings (Note-17a) 428,082,308 50,775,126
iv) Adjustment of Goodwill and all other Intangible Assets (6,571,172) (7.376,935)

i) General Provision {Note 13a} 488,285,938 337,450,000
it) Revaluation of Securities - -
488,285,938 337,450,000
¢) Total Capital (a +b) 6,374,427,965 5,721,635,030
d) Total Risk Weighted Assets (Note-14a.6) ' 36,575,866,813 31,988,691,316
¢) Required Capital Khairul Bas| Mohammed— c71 583,352 4,000,000,000
f) Total Capital Surplus fﬂ“_:?é T 1302 13 1,721,635,030

Head

afiqul Islam Khang
‘ompany Secreta
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VP & Head
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5,384,185,030
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14a.6

15

16

16.1

16.2

17

17.1

17a

Amount in Taka

2020 2019
Capital Adequacy Ratio:
2020 (Under Basel 111} 2019 (Under Basel III)
Particulars 5 Capital Capital
Requirement Mainl:aine d Requirement Main‘:a’;?\e d
Core Capital 6.00% 16.09% 6.00% 16.83%
Supplementary Capital 1.33% 1.06%
Total 12.50% 17.42% 12.50% 17.89%
Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) for
1. Credit Risk
On-Balance Sheet 30,053,300,447 25,546,889,834
Off-Balance Sheet 2,956,228,485 3,130,005,251
2. Market Risk 621,019,576 560,745,530
3. Operational Risk 2,945,318,305 2,751,050,701
Total Risk Weighted Assets (1+2+3) 36,575,866!813 31,988,691,316
Statutory Reserve
Opening balance 641,806,839 540,900,474
Add: Addition during the year (20% of Pre-tax profit) 123,844,052 100,906,365
765,650,891 641,806,839
Other Reserve (Revaluation of HFT & HTM Securities)
HTM Securities (Note 16.1) 367,841 540,736
HFT Securities (Note 16.2) 104,383,703 -
104,751,544 540,736
HTM Securities
Opening balance 540,736 321,809
Add: Gain from revaluation on investment - 236,924
Less: Adjustment for sale/maturity of securities 172,895 17,997
367,841 540,736
HFT Securities
Opening balance -
Add: Gain from revaluation on investment 104,383,703 -
Less: Adjustment for sale/maturity of securities - -
104,383,703
Consolidated Retained Earnings
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-17a) 428,082,308 50,775,126
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 15,003,509 5,488,469
443,085,817 56,263,595
Less: Non-controlling Interest 4 2
443,085,813 56,263,593
Consolidated Current year retained Earnings
Current Year
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-17a) 377,307,182 33,625,459
Meghna Banlk Securities Ltd 9,515,040 2,761,021
386,822,222 36,386,480
Less: Non-Controlling Interest 3 1
386,822,219 36,386,479
Retained Earnings of the Bank
Opening balance 50,775,126 17,149,667
Less: Dividend Paid i *
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 377,307,182 33,625,459
428,082,308 50,775,126
Consolidated Retained Earnings brought forward from previous ye
Balance of 01 January 56,263,593 19,877,114
Dividend paid - -
Khairul Bashar A. T 263,593 19,877,114

/ MTB.Capital Lt
| 'Head Office. Dhaka.

“Rafiqul Islam Khan, FCS
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18

19

20

21

22

Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head B

Retained Earnings brought forward from previous year
Balance of 01 January

Dividend paid

Balance at 31 December

Non-Controlling Interest
Share Capital
Retained Earnings

Acceptance and Endorsements
Accepted Bills (Foreign)

Accepted Bills (Inland)
Endorsements (Shipping Guarantee)

Less: Margin

Letters of Guarantees
Letters of Guarantee
Less: Margin {Note-12.a(i) Y}

a) Claims against the Bank not acknowledged as debts
b) Money for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantees
given favoring: Directors or Officers

Government

Banks and other financial institutions

Others

Less: Margin {Note-12.a(i) Y}

Irrevocable Letters of Credit
Letters of credit
Less: Margin {Note-12.a(i) Y}

Consolidated Profit & Loss Account

Income:

Interest, discount and similar income (Note-23 & 25)
Dividend income (Note-25)

Fees, Commission and Brokerage (Note-26)

Gains less losses arising from dealing securitins
Gains less losses arising from investment securities
Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies (Note-26)
Income from non-banking assets

Other operating income (Note-27)

Profitless losses on interest rate changes

Nominal value of bonus share received

Expenses:

Interest paid on Deposits, borrowings etc. (Note-24)
Losses on Loans and Advances

Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Depreciation on banking assets

Income over expenditure

~Rafijul Islam Khan, FES
Company

Amount in Taka
2020 Il 2019
50,775,126 17,149,667
50,775,126 17,149,667
100 100
4 2
104 102
160,315,354 713,287,970
15,896,255 11,942,068
20,027,563 6,394,514
196,239,172 731,624,552
196,239,172 731,624,552
3,306,789,418 2,774,560,665
374,669,675 238,117,105
2,932,119,743 2,536,443,560
1,978,234,681 1,661,515,313
42,479,806 37,320,768
1,286,074,931 1,075,724,584
3,306,789,418 2,774,560,665
374,669,675 238,117,105
2,932,119,743 2,536,443,560
1,418,051,665 738,189,924
157,368,375 196,198,861
1,260,683,290 541,991,063
3,783,874,927 4,655,146,625
28,824,897 20,025,956
72,045,442 83,910,092
3,717,337 91,127
449,355,958 (60,013,368)
54,922,004 71,973,756
78,208,974 74,035,428
4,470,949,539 4,845,169,616
2,594,947,558 2,799,392,304
838,571,258 915,432,832
208,756,262 205,612,913
87,384,435 94,365,987
3,729,659,513 4,014,804,036
741,290,026 830,365,580

Sonat
Managing Director & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited

Secretary @VHM &

Financial Administration Division Mc:gl"llna Bank Limi‘ed
Meghna Bank Limited

R. K. Hussain




Amount in Taka
2020 2019
22a Profit & Loss Account of the Bank
Income:
Interest, discount and similar income (Note-23a & 25a) 3,776,211,942 4,651,523,053
Dividend income (Note-25a) 26,509,953 14,023,449
Fees, Commission and Brokerage (Note-26a) 59,264,767 73,105,467
Gains less losses arising from dealing securities 3,717,337 91,127
Gains less losses arising from investment securities 449,355,958 {(60,013,368)
Gains less losses arising from dealing in foreign currencies (Note-26a) 54,922,004 71,973,756
Income from non-banking assets - =
Other operating income (Note-27a) 81,646,311 77,833,100
Profitless losses on interest rate changes - -
Nominal value of bonus share received - -
4,451,628,272 4,828,536,584
Expenses:
Interest paid on Deposits, borrowings etc. (Note-24a) 2,595,988,252 2,800,997,745
Losses on Loans and Advances - -
Administrative expenses 830,084,674 907,454,634
Other operating expenses 205,158,896 202,899,853
Depreciation on banking assets {Annexure-B) 86,660,254 93,347,528
3,717,892,076 4,004,699,760
Income over expenditure 733,736,196 823,836,824
23 Consolidated Interest Income:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-23a) 3,210,144,344 4,263,880,353
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 3,697,452 4,443,782
3,213,841,796 4,268,324,135
Less: Inter Company Transaction 1,040,694 1,605,441
3,212,801,102 4,266,718,694
23a Interest Income:
Interest on Loans and Advances: (Note-23a.1) 2,938,151,451 3,902,139,941
Interest on balance with other Banks & Financial Institutions 271,992,893 361,740,412
3,210,144,344 4,263,880,353
23a.1 Intereston Loans and Advances:
Interest Income on Cash Credit 444,379,777 708,424,670
Interest Income on Secured Over Draft 137,886,949 212,640,842
Interest Income on General Over Draft Loan 455,705,516 607,475,447
Interest Income on Inland Bill Purchased/Discount 13,879,445 33,501,537
Interest Income on Foreign Bill Purchased/Discount 296,675 =
Interest Income on Import Finance 127,459,122 187,751,119
Interest Income on Export Finance 2,621,300 3,226,249
Interest Income on Demand Loan (General) 735,293,381 819,096,880
Interest Income on Demand Loan (Forced Loan) - 4,124,908
Interest Income on Consortium/Syndicate Finance 42,412,156 9,884,959
Interest Income on Hire Purchase Finance 77,734 269,341
Interest Income on House Building Loan 236,326,179 338,277,003
Interest Income on General Term Loan 609,776,750 832,697,025
Interest Income on SME Loan & Advance 155,870 423,832
Interest Income on Personal Loan Scheme 31,969,350 36,187,044
Interest Income on Credit Card 44,680,939 38,812,002
Interest Income on Agricultural and Rural Loan 55,230,308 69,347,083
2,938,151,451 3,902,139,941
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Amount in Taka
2020 I 2019
24 Consolidated Interest Paid on Deposits, Borrowing, etc:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-24a) 2,595,988,252 2,800,997,745
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 4 =
2,595,988,252 2,800,997,745
Less: Inter Company Transaction 1,040,694 1,605,441
2,594,947,558 2,799,392,304
24a Interest Paid on Deposits, Borrowing, etc:
a) Interest on Deposits
Interest Paid on Current Deposit 47,175,308 12,320,191
Interest Paid on Savings Deposit 85,651,791 60,379,845
Interest Paid on Short Notice Deposit 130,441,163 141,869,043
Interest Paid on Fixed Deposit Receipt 1,764,983,088 2,044,105,105
Interest Paid on Deposit Pension Scheme 233,122,262 196,248,358
Interest Paid on Meghna Child Education Plan 4,531,223 3,830,026
Interest Paid on Monthly Income Scheme 164,002,745 158,587,978
Interest Paid on Meghna Multiplier Scheme 138,229,522 173,500,732
2,568,137,102 2,790,841,278
b) Interest Paid on Borrowings 27,851,150 10,156,467
2,595,988,252 2,800,997,745
25 Consolidated Investment Income:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-25a) 1,045,650,846 341,743,908
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 7,321,171 6,787,739
1,052,972,017 348,531,647
25a Investment Income:
Interest Income from Treasury Bills - 3,936,650
Interest Income from Treasury Bonds 553,216,410 376,993,721
Gain on Revaluation against Bonds 514,429,213 -
Loss on Revaluation of Investments (65,073,254) (60,013,368)
Income from Investment in Commercial Paper 12,851,187 6,712,329
Dividend Income from Investment in Preference Share 23,743,798 9,557,050
Dividend Income 2,766,155 4,466,399
Gain on Sale of Shares 3,717,337 91,127
1,045,650,846 341,743,908
26 Consolidated Commission, Exchange & Brokerage:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-26a) 114,186,771 145,079,223
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 12,780,675 10,804,624
126,967,446 155,883,847
26a Commission, Exchange & Brokerage:
Income from Commission 59,264,767 73,105,467
Exchange earnings 54,922,004 71,973,756
114,186,771 145,079,223
27 Consolidated Other Operating Income:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-27a) 81,646,311 77,833,100
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 565,639 1,149,304
82,211,950 78,982,404
Less: Inter Company Transaction 4,002,976 4,946,976
78,208,974 74,035,428
27a Other Operating Income:
Income From Fees & Charges 48,386,830 38,173,325
Income From Services 19,669,695 26,015,239
Postage, Telex, Swift etc. 1,759,100 2,421,327
Gain on Sale of Bank's Prope 2,814,921 72
Other charges (Note-27a 9,015,765 11,223,137

% 81,646,311 77,833,100
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27a.1 Other Charges

28

28a

29

29a

30

30a

31

31a

Rent of Lockers

Rent on Property/ Rental Income
Notice pay earnings

Rebate Received

Prize Money on Prize Bond
Miscellaneous income

Consolidated Salary & Allowances:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-28a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Salary & Allowances:

Basic Salary

Allowances

Consolidated Pay

Leave Salary Encashment

Bonus

Gratuity

Bank's Contribution to Provident Fund

Consolidated Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity etc.:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-29a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction

Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Electricity etc.:
Rent, Rates & Taxes

Service Charge

Insurance, Electricity & Lighting

Consolidated Legal Expenses:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-30a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Legal Expenses:
Legal Fees
Legal Charges

Consolidated Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-31a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc:
Postage

Internet charge

SWIFT Charges

Telephone charges

Mobile phone charges

Network Connection Expense

Bloomberg Charges

Amount in Taka

2020 1] 2019
294,400 199,000
4,002,976 4,946,976
2,662,609 3,268,724
1,039,772 2,072,463
. 59,900
1,016,008 676,074
9,015,765 11,223,137
533,252,515 597,651,661
7,023,947 6,707,454
540,276,462 604,359,115
285,612,903 278,639,696
119,954,485 131,085,486
34,219,710 38,222,193
6,334,922 6,413,717
24,956,994 85,924,539
35,742,884 30,500,000
26,430,617 26,866,030
533,252,515 597,651,661
239,135,712 251,836,296
5,184,507 6,017,597
244,320,219 257,853,893
4,002,976 4,946,976
240,317,243 252,906,917
187,642,258 196,652,573
9,907,670 9,913,918
41,585,784 45,269,805
239,135,712 251,836,296
609,905 958,630
609,905 958,630
2,500 264,500
607,405 694,130
609,905 958,630
20,674,655 19,571,595
90,216 71,916
20,764,871 19,643,511
1,593,309 1,790,267
1,973,200 63,600
415,351 475,012
468,644 640,440
4,226,045 3,405,750
9,576,766 11,105,053
2,421,340 2,091,473
20,674,655 19,571,595
13,189,764 14,022,104
97,890 90,207
13,287,654 14,112,311

32 Consolidated Stationery, Printing & Advertisements etc:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-32a)
Meghna Bank Securities Lt
S {}:’::W Saha, FCA  Md. Rafiqul Islam Khan, ros
I,'“’ al lu'li.‘.‘ T!Jlf... Company Secretary
Meghna B ston Mcghna Bank Limited
ank Llulllu_i
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wManaging Director & CEO
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Amount in Taka
2020 ! 2019
32a Stationery, Printing & Advertisements etc:
Petty Stationery 2,989,578 4,065,292
Printing Stationery 2,861,224 2,669,470
Security Stationery 2,891,371 2,318,933
Computer Stationery 2,617,306 4,464,533
Publicity and Advertisement 1,830,285 503,876
13,189,764 14,022,104
33 Chief Executive's Salary & Fees:
Basic Salary 9,452,840 8,870,400
Allowances 6,304,795 5,016,290
Bonus 750,000 1,478,400
Bank's Contribution to Provident Fund 622,500 -
17,130,135 15,365,090
34 Consolidated Directors’ Fees:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-34a) 1,440,000 1,904,000
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 48,000 8,000
1,488,000 1,912,000
34a Directors' Fees:
Directors Fees 1,440,000 1,904,000
Other Benefits - -
1,440,000 1,904,000
Each director of the bank is provided for Tk. 8,000.00 per board or board committee meeting attended in 2020 as per BRPD
circular no. 11 dated 4 October 2015.
35 Consolidated auditor's Fees:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-35a) 350,000 425,000
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 45,000 30,000
395,000 455,000
35a Auditor's Fees:
Auditor's Fees { 350,000 || 425,000 |
350,000 425,000
36 Consolidated Depreciation, Amortization and Repair on Bank's Assets:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-36a) 90,962,242 99,067,786
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 724,181 1,018,459
91,686,423 100,086,245
36a Depreciation, Amortization and Repair on Banld's Assets:
a) Depreciation on Bank's Assets (Annexure-B):
Land & Building *
Vehicles 2,858,580 4,049,546
Machinery & Equipment 19,655,673 25,949,856
Furniture & Fixtures 25,949,796 23,630,688
Computer and Peripherals 31,789,270 30,019,196
Office Tools & Accessories 3,003,772 3,562,018
83,257,091 87,211,304
b) Amortization
Software 3,403,163 || 6,136,224
¢) Repair on Bank's Assets:
Fitting and Replacement 1,821,277 1,318,076
Vehicles - 24,820
Machinery & Equipment 1,168,491 1,998,287
Furniture & Fixtures 202,992 887,002
Computer and Peripherals 144,588 436,277
Maintenance Expense 964,640 1,055,796
L. £ 4,301,988 5,720,258
Khairul Bashar £, T. Mohammed 962,242 99,067,786
Chief Executive Officar
MTB Capitafl Ltd.
Head Office; Dhaka.
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37 Consolidated Other Expenses:
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-37a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

37a Other Expenses:
Gas Bills
Wasa Bill
Drinking water Expenses
Car Expenses
Software Maintenance Expenses
Entertainment
Training, Seminar, Workshop Expenses
Travelling and Conveyance
Subscription
Corporate Social Responsibility
Office Maintenance
Bank Charges
NPSB Charges
Charges From VISA
Credit Card CIB Charge
NID Verification Charges
Card Maintenance Expenses, ETC
Board and EC Meeting Expenses
Professional & Consultancy Fees
Business development & Promotion
Cash Carrying Charges
Leverage and Uniform
Washing & Cleaning
Leave Fare Assistance
Security Service-Outsourcing
Crockeries Expenses
Newspaper & Magazine Expenses (Office)
Branch Inauguration Expenses
AGM Expenses
Miscellaneous Expenses

38 Consolidated Provision for Loans, Investments, Off-Balance Sheet & Others Assets

Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-38a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

38a Provision for Loans, Investments, Off-Balance Sheet & Others Assets
Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances
Provision for Classified Loans and Advances
Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposure
Special General Provision - Covid-19
Provisions for Diminution in Value of Investments
Provision for Other Assets

39 Consolidated Earning Per Share (EPS)
Net Profit after Tax
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding (Denominator)

Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head

' A ¥
Cinan A dministr
[...IA.\,...,.,_.l!,‘l I

Cc;mpaﬂy Secretfll'y
ion Mecghna Bank Limited

Vic e e

Amount in Taka
2020 1l 2019
205,158,896 202,899,853
3,597,366 2,713,060
208,756,262 205,612,913
1,990 990
1,074,850 795,126
485,690 636,664
56,312,453 60,223,758
22,826,792 14,079,161
4,773,578 7,263,006
180,958 749,875
5,190,894 7,780,337
2,060,888 3,133,630
19,386,235 10,784,500
2,328,968 2,046,932
3,800,942 3,650,562
625,193 559,425
3,787,290 3,634,329
122,260 252,670
621,005 510,109
6,446,794 3,852,310
721,789 1,116,769
3,097,968 1,732,048
6,553,955 8,416,252
1,835,457 2,369,476
550,982 463,136
1,146,592 4,215,885
40,613,386 40,886,405
19,670,672 22,350,177
80,283 239,525
240,797 372,716
61,036 -
127,533 426,982
431,666 357,098
205,158,896 202,899,853
(114,515,938) (319,305,000)
3,261,211 (2,517,736)

( 111,254,727! !3212822,736!

(23,250,000) (41,050,000)
20,400,000 (255,050,000)
(6,750,000) 13,700,000

(120,835,938) -
15,905,000 (25,005,000)
15,000 (11,900,000)
(114,515,938) (319,305,000)
510,666,272 137,292,843
469,898,000 469,898,000
1.09 0.29

Schail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTEB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.



Amount in Taka
2020 I 2019
39a Earning Per Share (EPS)
Net Profit after Tax 501,151,234 134,531,824
Number of Ordinary Shares outstanding (Denominator) 469,898,000 469,898,000
I& 0.29
Earning per share has been calculated in accordance with IAS - 33: "Earnings Per Share (EPS)".
40 Consolidated Interest Receipts in Cash
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-40a) 3,376,213,782 4,591,788,042
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 3,697,452 4,443,782
3,379,911,234 4,596,231,824
Less: Inter Company Transaction 1,040,694 1,605,441
3,378,870,540 4,594,626,383
40a Interest Receipts in Cash
Interest income receipt (Note-23a & 25a) 3,711,138,687 4,591,509,685
Add: Opening Interest Receivable (Note-10a.2) 84,196,404 84,474,761
Less: Closing Interest Receivable (Note-10a.2) 419,121,309 84,196,404
41 Consolidated Interest Payments
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-41a) 2,788,303,264 2,658,780,295
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd - -
2,788,303,264 2,658,780,295
Less: Inter Company Transaction 1,040,694 1,605,441
2,787,262,570 2,657,174,854
41a Interest Payments
Interest Paid on Deposits & Borrowings (Note-24a) 2,595,988,252 2,800,997,745
Add: Opening Interest Payable on Deposit (Note-13a) 642,338,310 500,120,860
Less: Closing Interest Payable on Deposit (Note-13a) 450,023,298 642,338,310
2,788,303,264 2,658,780,295
42 Consolidated Cash Receipts from other Operating activities
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-42a) 596,977,940 77,924,155
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 5,571,867 1,934,536
602,549,807 79,858,691
42a Cash Receipts from other Operating activities
Income From Fees & Charges 48,386,830 38,173,325
Income From Services 19,669,695 26,015,239
Postage, Telex, Swift etc. 1,759,100 2,421,327
Gain on Sale of Treasury Bonds and Shares 518,146,550 91,127
Other charges ( Except income from sale of fixed assets) 9,015,765 11,223,137
596,977,940 77,924,155
43 Consolidated Cash Payments for other Operating activities
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-43a) 471,671,156 483,315,632
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd 8,989,859 8,852,112
480,661,015 492,167,744
43a Cash Payments for other Operating activities
Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting etc. (Note-29a) 239,135,712 251,836,296
Legal Expenses (Note-30a) 609,905 958,630
Postage, Stamp, Telegram & Telephone (Note-31a) 20,674,655 19,571,595
Directors' Fees (Note-34a) 1,440,000 1,904,000
Auditors' Fees (Note-35a) 350,000 425,000
Repair & Maintenance of B Assets (Note-36a.c) 4,301,988 5,720,258
Other Expenses 205,158,896 202,899,853
471,671,1 483,315,632
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44 Consolidated Cash Increase/ Decrease in Other Assets
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-44a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction
Consolidated Cash (Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets

44a Cash Increase/ Decrease in Other Assets
Stock of Stationery and Stamps
Advance Rent
Suspense Account
Security Deposits
Interest on Sanchaypatra
NCCB Securities & Financial Services Ltd
Receivable from MGBL Islamic Banking Project
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd
Prepaid Expenses
Investment in Subsidiary
BEFTN Adjustment Account
S/D RFA SEBL - Western Union
Trans-Fast-Remittance Payment Account
Interest on Investment Bond-Customer
Chargeback Account for VISA Cards

Cash (Increase)/ Decrease in Other Assets

45 Consolidated Cash Increase/ Decrease in Other Liabilities
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note- 45a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction

Cash Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities

45a Cash Increase/ Decrease in Other Liabilities
Non-Resident Accounts
Interest Suspense A/C
Settlement with NPSB
Sundry Creditors
BEFT Settlement Account
Agent Monitoring & Collection Account
Provision for Gratuity
MGBL MFS Payable Accounts
MGBL General Account
Adjusting account credit

Consolidated Cash Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Liabilities

46 Consolidated Cash and Cash Equivalent
Meghna Bank Ltd (Note-46a)
Meghna Bank Securities Ltd

Less: Inter Company Transaction

b

Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head

Financial Administration Division
Meueling Bank Limited

1. Moharmed

d. Rafiqul Islam Khan, gcs .
Officeg s hai

Company Secretary p,y
Meghna Bank Limited Hea

Amount in Taka
2020 1 2019
612,326,445 671,116,193
29,611,993 19,499,844
641,938,438 690,616,037
351,812,029 350,557,688
290,126,409 340,058,349
49,931,940 (42,606,010)
6,810,139 5,822,946
169,703,521 199,993,947
73,110,453 84,204,433
115,055 115,055
5,810,123 27,642,753
. 568
854,200 -
1,812,128 557,788
582,395 966,151
349,999,900 349,999,900
217,208 89,744
618,719 1,564,108
6,000 -
2,622,002 92,351
64,602 66,449
612,326,445 671,116,193
58,789,748 (21,782,389)
787,744,635 476,959,412
72,189,385 18,218,088
859,934,020 495,177,500
42,351,879 557,788
817,582,141 494,619,711
322,962,430 97,537,420
2,756,000 2,759,250
576,203,650 309,644,474
50,445 50,445
10,562,160 -
1,809,362 1,029,430
100,500 100,500
35,742,884 30,500,000
1,623,755 3,176,914
38,649 221,006
158,857,230 129,477,393
787,744,635 476,959,412
310,785,223 142,503,655
6,254,816,540 8,768,694,705
34,254,595 33,109,762
6,289,071,135 8,801,804,467
15,115,507 19,740,912
6,273,955,628 8,782,063,555

R. K. Hussain

Managing Director & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited



Amount in Taka
2020 I 2019
46a Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cash in Hand 593,875,342 637,067,358
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank Ltd (as agent of Bangladesh Bank) 3,008,286,920 2,547,920,596
Balance with Other Banks & Financial Institutions 2,521,748,078 3,512,980,551
Money at Call and Short Notice 130,000,000 2,070,000,000
Prize Bond in Hand 906,200 726,200

6,254,816,540 8,768,694,705

47 Number of Employees
The number of employees engaged for the whole period or part thereof who received a total remuneration of Tk.36,000 p. a. or

above were 702;

Director irector Director Managing Director & CEQ

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed

Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka.
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
INVESTMENT IN SHARES - QUOTED & UNQUOTED

AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
Annexure-A
Market Market value Cost price
:L Name of the Company N‘;:ci;ns:i];:zq price per December 31, December 31, g;:;a(l::::)
share 2020 2020
Quoted:
1 |British American Tobacco Bangladesh 2,000 1,180.80 2,361,600 2,188,692 172,908
2 |BSRM Steels Limited 77,000 42.50 3,272,500 6,926,260 (3,653,760)
3 |BRAC Bank Limited 200,000 44.30 8,860,000 9,439,310 (579,310)
4 |Cand A Textiles Limited 200,000 2.40 480,000 2,620,440 (2,140,440)
5 |City Bank Limited 100,000 24.80 2,480,000 2,826,803 (346,803)
6 |Crystal Insurance company Limited 10,879 39.40 428,633 108,790 319,843
7 |Dhaka Bank Limited 55,125 11.90 655,988 717,860 (61,873)
8 |Heidelberg Cement Bangladesh Limited 16,805 149.60 2,514,028 9,291,098 (6,777,070)
9 |IDLC Finance Limited 60,000 63.40 3,804,000 4,055,156 (251,156)
10 |IFAD Autos Limited 16,830 47.20 794,376 1927117 (1,132,741)
11 |Jamuna Oil Company Limited 65,000 165.50 10,757,500 14,073,833 (3,316,333)
12 |LafargeHolcim Bangladesh Limited 130,000 47.80 6,214,000 10,279,614 (4,065,614)
13 |Meghna Petroleum Ltd. 15,000 198.00 2,970,000 3,045,459 (75,459)
14 |Mercantile Bank Limited 60,375 |  12.70 766,763 903,600 (136,838)
15 |MJL Bangladesh Limited 89,250 76.90 6,863,325 10,558,727 (3,695,402)
16 {M.L. Dyeing Limited 8751 | 50.00 437,550 60,400 377,150
17 |Olympic Industries Limited 26,433 191.10 5,051,346 7,663,426 (2,612,080)
18 [RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited 60,500 2610 1579050 | 3034604 |  (1455554)
19 {Robi Axiata Limited 271,254 29.80 8,083,369 2,712,540 5,370,829
20 {Square Pharmaceuticals Limited 124,425 219.50 27,311,288 27,573,928 (262,640)
21 |Square Textile Limited 110,250 29.80 3,285,450 7,151,302 (3,865,852)
22 |Southeast Bank Limited 56,375 12.50 704,688 783,120 (78,433)
23 |Titas Gas Transmission & Dist. Co. Limited 150,000 30.80 4,620,000 8,553,476 (3,933,476)
24 |United Commercial Bank Limited 750,750 14.10 10,585,575 16,060,748 (5,475,173)
Unquoted: Preference Share
25 |Confidence Power Bogra Limited 10,000,000 10.00 100,000,000 100,000,000 -
26 |Summit Gazipur [l Power Limited 16,000,000 10.00 160,000,000 160,000,000 -
Total 374,881,027 412,556,303 (37,675,276)
Taka
Provision requirement 37,675,276
Provision maintained as on December 31, 2020. 37,700,000
Provision Surplus/Shortage at the end of December 31, 2020. 24,724
//‘

. —

Khairul Bashar A. T,

Chief Executive

..+ wumar Saha, FC Is :
%%’HE ht‘mm e WA Raﬁ:“\ r'et?t% !Te:? O{Ef‘apité‘r:

s ‘ fon m m ice,
Financial Administration Division comP y ank LA s i in
]\l/‘li:\.-g‘l‘ma Bank Limited Meghns Sohail R. K. Hussai

Managing Director & C_EO
Meghna Bank Limited




MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020

Annexure-B
A) Tangible Assets
COST DEPRECIATION
Disposal/ Bilncaagon Rate of Transfer/ Bl ason WDV ason WDV ason
Particulars Balance as on Additions Transfer Decgithinr 31 Deprec| Balanceason | Adjustment | Charge forthe cmnm.”auﬂ. 31 December 31, | December 31,
January 1,2020 |during the year | during the 2020 * | iation | January 1,2020 | during the year 2020 . 2020 2019
year year
Vehicles 39,322,825 6,230,000 | 11,275,046 34,277,779 | 20% 31,046,141 11,275,043 2,858,580 22,629,678 11,648,101 8,276,684
Machinery and Equipment 157,027,011 2,386,290 159,413,301 | 20% 114,280,797 19,655,673 133,936,470 25,476,831 42,746,214
Furniture & Fixtures 258,544,155 2,899,468 1,475,297 259,968,326 | 10% 90,219,455 804,057 25,949,796 115,365,194 144,603,132 168,324,700
Computer & Computer Peripherals 164,735,385 12,558,320 - 177,293,705 | 33% 118,821,398 - 31,789,270 150,610,668 26,683,037 45,913,987
Office Tools & Accessories 21,569,248 446,400 - 22,015,648 | 20% 15,418,086 - 3,003,772 18,421,858 3,593,790 6,151,162
Total (A) 641,198,624 24,520,478 | 12,750,343 652,968,759 369,785,877 | 12,079,100 83,257,091 440,963,868 | 212,004,891 | 271,412,747
B) Intangible Assets:
COST AMORTIZATION
Disposal/ | o, Rate of Transfer/ 8 WDVason | 19WDVason
Particulars Balance as on Additions Transfer U”nﬂﬂwww M M Amorti| Balanceason | Adjustment | Charge for the Umnnm—“““mnw M “_H.u December 31, | December 31,
January 1, 2020 | during the year| during the 2020 * | zation | january 1, 2020 | during the year 2020 ; 2020 2019
year year
Software 75,169,964 2,597,400 - 77,767,364 | 20% 67,793,029 - 3403,163 71,196,192 6,571,172 7.376,935
Total (B) 75,169,964 2,597,400 - 77,767,364 67,793,029 - 3,403,163 71,196,192 6,571,172 7,376,935
Total (A + B) 716,368,588 27,117,878 | 12,750,343 730,736,123 437,578,906 | 12,079,100 86,660,254 512,160,060 | 218,576,063 | 278,789,682
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS-OUTSIDE BANGLADESH (NOSTRO ACCOUNT)

AS AT DECEMBER 31,2020
Annexure-C
2020 2019
SL Name of the Banks Amount in Conversion y Amount in Conversion ;
No. nﬂqmnﬁ Foreign rate per unit »Emwﬂ e Foreign rate per unit >amwm__.ﬁ -
i Currency F.C. Currency F.C.
1 |AB Bank Ltd, Mumbai, ACU ACUD 409,211.18 84.80 34,701,108.06 277,432.84 84.90 Nw.mm\ro*m.uml
2 |Mashreq Bank p.s.c. New York, USD usD 1,245,060.60 84.80 | 105,581,138.88 766,419.53 84.90 65,069,018.10
3 [Habib American Bank, New York. USD uUsD 598,275.86 84.80 50,733,792.93 475,504.85 84.90 40,370,361.77
4 |MCB Bank Limited, Karachi, Pakistan, ACU ACUD 104,914.21 84.80 8,896,725.01 7,544.21 84.90 640,503.43
5 [BANCA Popolare Di Sondrio, Sondrio, Italy, EURO EURO 135,444.79 104.16 14,107,902.24 13,471.99 95.10 Pmmu.pwo.ucl
6 |Kookmin Bank, Seoul Korea, USD UsD 79,566.30 84.80 6,747,222.24 70,043.74 84.90 5,946,713.53
7 |Kookmin Bank, Seoul Korea, GBP GBP | 3,430.92 114.81 393,906.33 7,656.20 111.32 852,295.07
8 [Kookmin Bank, Seoul Korea, CAD CAD 7,116.50 66.27 471,615.54
9 |National Bank of Pakistan, Tokoyo, Japan., JPY JPY 1,303,578.00 0.82 1,069,846.46 1,684,186.00 0.78 1,309,959.87
10 |Bank Al Jazira, KSA, SAR SAR 187,486.00 22.60 4,236,414.91 187,000.00 22.62 4,230,519.70
11 |AXIS Bank Ltd. Kolkata, India, ACU USD ACUD 540,436.32 84.80 hm\mum_ooo.om; 1,387,435.94 84.90 | 117,793,311.31
12 |BMCE Bank International, Madrid, Spain EURO 9,767.07 104.16 1,017,336.06 12,282.07 95.10 1,167,981.87
.13 |BMCE Bank International, GRP GBP 7,767.03 114.81 891,738.15 7,767.03 111.32 864,632.77
14 |Bhutan National Bank, ACU ACUD 102,412.00 84.80 8,684,537.60 1,142.00 84.90 96,955.80
15 |HDFC Bank Ltd., Mumbai ACUD 144,154.35 84.80 HN.NNA.Nmm.mm; l-\wm.moﬁ.uw 84.90 3,107,741.58
16 |United Bank of India, Kolkata ACUD 121,036.00 84.80 10,263,852.80 19,836.00 84.90 1,684,076.40
17 |Bank of New Zealand, NZD NZD - - 1,186.12 56.98 67,580.85
Total 305,850,426 268,036,840
Q
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Annexure-D
MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
DETAILS INFORMATION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES MORE THAN 10% OF BANK'S TOTAL CAPITAL (FUNDED & NON-FUNDED)
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
(Tk.In Crore)

SL. ) Outstanding % of Loans to Total Capital
No. O Funded Non-funded Total Funded Non-funded Total
1 |Baizid Steel Industries Ltd. 99.32 0.09 99.40 15.66% 0.01% 15.68%
2 |ACI Group 77.78 18.44 96.21 12.27% 2.91% 15.17%
3 |UDDIPAN 61.02 32.55 93.57 9.62% 5.13% 14.76%
4 |Confidence Group 66.62 2431 90.93 10.51% 3.83% 14.34%
5 |BRAC 85.00 - 85.00 13.41% 0.00% 13.41%
6 |RSRM Group 82.64 - 82.64 13.03% 0.00% 13.03%
7 |Abul Khair Group 70.47 10.94 81.42 11.11% 1.73% 12.84%
8 |ACME Group 78.84 - 78.84 12.43% 0.00% 12.43%
9 [Nitol Motors 74.66 ) 74.66 11.77% 0.00% 11.77%
10 |Mussa and Issa Brothers 70.51 - 70.51 11.12% 0.00% 11.12%
11 |S.S. ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION LTD. 48.61 17.14 65.75 7.67% 2.70% 10.37%
12 |Summit Group 65.00 - 65.00 10.25% 0.00% 10.25%
13 |Energypac Group 64.05 - 64.05 10.10% 0.00% 10.10%
14 |BSRM STEEL MILLS LIMITED 60.61 - 60.61 9.56% 0.00%| Fiapn, 9-56%
._,w\\.& b 15 |Independent Group ) | 4986 5.96 55.81 786%M\n 094 wasmaﬁw 8.80%
‘ ; Q\Vﬁlfl Khairul Bashar A. q ,_W_rausg S &
o _m_m-_m“n__..“”rﬂ.mw - Sohail R. K. Hussain m\_:.“,ﬂmmm_ﬂ.._% .mv.ﬁ.nQ
quﬂw.%ﬂ”-;“ﬂ.;—» Limited Managing Director W.Omo Head Office, Dhaka.
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Annexure - D

MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
DETAILS INFORMATION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES MORE THAN 10% OF BANK'S TOTAL CAPITAL (FUNDED & NON-FUNDED)
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
(Tk. In Crore)
SL. Outstanding % of Loans to Total Capital
No. Name of client
Funded Non-funded Total Funded Non-funded Total
16 |Aman Group 51.55 3.10 54.65 8.13% 0.49% 8.62%
17 |M/S. KHOKAN TRADING AGENCY 15.87 36.40 5237 2.50% 5.74% 8.24%
18 |City Group 4891 - 48.91 7.71% 0.00% 7.71%
19 |DANISH FOOD LTD. 43.95 1.28 45.22 6.93% 0.20% 7.13%
20 |PREMIER CEMENT MILLS LTD 45.13 - 45.13 7.12% 0.00% 7.12%
21 |AKOTA GROUP 0.14 35.00 35.14 0.02% 5.52% 5.54%
22 |NIAZ TRADERS 9.64 13.28 22.92 1.52% 2.09% 3.61%
23 |ANWAR LANDMARK LIMITED AND OTHERS 15.70 6.70 22.41 2.48% 1.06% 3.53%
24 |BANGLADESH PETROLEUM CORP - 16.99 16.99 0.00% 2.68% 2.68%
25 |SUPER PETROCHEMICAL(PVT)LTD. 15.35 0.45 15.80 2.42% 0.07% 2.49%
26 |[ISRAQ COTTON MILLS LIMITED - 14.10 14.10 0.00% 2.22% 2.22%
27 |Butterfly Manufacturing Co. Ltd. 555 - 5.55 0.87% 0.00% 0.87%
28 |Meghna Group of Industries (MGI) 0.02 2.14 2.15 0.00% 0.34% 0.34%
29 [UNITED CHATTOGRAM POWER & OTHERS 0.00 - 0.00 . 0.00% 0.00% T 0.00%
Sajis 30 |Deshbandhu Group \ M ) - Nvm . ﬁ ?/ 0.00%| 0.00 .WM:.,% %\mwy 0.00%
AU - i . b o M_H.m_z*_a_ _mr.m:mq.». 4 %.m__maama w\.. é?.‘q.é%w
L ief Executiv i i
e neretay SR Al MomTmie O
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Annexure - D

MEGHNA BANK LIMITED
DETAILS INFORMATION OF LOANS AND ADVANCES MORE THAN 10% OF BANK'S TOTAL CAPITAL (FUNDED & NON-FUNDED)
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2020
(Tk. In Crore)
SL. £ Outstanding % of Loans to Total Capital
Name of client
No. Funded Non-funded Total Funded Non-funded Total
31 |Somatec & Bangladesh paper - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
32 |Ananta Group - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
33 |DEBONAIR GROUP - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
34 |Eon Group - - - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Total 1,306.76 238.86 1,545.62
Bank's total Capital as on 31 December 2020 is Tk. 637.44 Crore
Gajib Kumar Saha, FCA
W.T ..(_ #,Hr/ # tration _.u_c:_,_.,,;w 5
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MEGHNA BANK LIMITED

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Amount in Taka)
SL PARTICULARS 2020 2019
1 |Paid up Capital 4,698,980,000 4,698,980,000
2 |Total Capital ( Core + Supplementary) 6,374,427,965 5,721,635,030
3 |Capital Surplu-ls - 1,802,444,613 1,721,635,030
4 |[Total Assets 52,871,113,727 49,346,927,296
5 |Total Deposit a 43,330,127,348 41,104,080,069
6 |Total Loans & Advances 35,840,624,305 34-,362,615,024—l
7 |Total Contingent Liabilities aﬁd Cnmmitmenrts 7 | 5.02&,592-.620 4-,47"8.529,861
8 |Advanice Depostt Ratio (%) 83% 84%
9 Ei’;rcentage of: aa;-siﬁed Loans against total Loans and Advances 6.80% 7.41%
10 |Profit after Tax and Provision 501,151,234 134,531,824
11 |[Amount of Classified Loans During Current Year 2,435,672,618 2,545,898,51_7_
12 |Provisions kept against Classified Loan 844,250,000 864,650,000
13 |Provisions Surplus 48,430 942,561
;4- Cost of Fund 9.76% 10.74%
15 linterest Barning Assets 48,186,603,009 |  45,234,986,833
16 [Non-Interest Earning Assets 4,684,510,718 4,111,940,463
17 |Return on Investment (ROI) 14.29% o 8.31%
18 |Return on Assets (ROA) 0.98% 0.29%
19 |Income from Investment 1,045,650,846 - “.3;1,743,90!3‘ "
20 |Earning Per Share 1.07 0.29
21 |Net Income Per Share 107 029
22 |Price Earmn}; Ratio - - ”N/A N/Am

g — , P
o, Rafiaut 1850 o grary)
. Compa“B K Limite Sohail R. K. Hussain
gama, ¥ Meghn?d Managing Director & CEO
Loy, Jumar =c ) ) k Limited
gan B Goh Meghna Bank Limite
b\:\_‘ & o ﬂ\’:\'\\\ st et \'\\\.\.\C d
Y'\nﬁ\“;\‘l\ J\q pank M
ik

Mceg

a_irul BasharA. T M;hamme

ief Executive Offi

& 1Q
MTB Capital Ltg QN:
Head Office, Dhaka.

75



A

MEGHNA BANK LTD.
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Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

14 Comparative Financial Statements of MGBL for the Last 3 (Three) Years

14.1 Comparative Balance Sheet (Consolidated)

Meghna Bank Limited & Its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

As on December 31 of respective year

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (incl. Foreign Currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (incl. FCs)
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions
In Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at Call and on Short Notice

Investment

Government

Others

Loans and Advances

Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts, etc.

Bills Purchased and Discounted

Fixed Assets incl. Premises, Furniture and Fixtures
Other Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities

Borrowings from other Banks, FIs and Agents
Deposits and Other Accounts
Current Accounts & Other Accounts
Bills Payable

Savings Bank Deposits

Fixed Deposits

Other Deposits

Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders' Equity

Paid-up Capital

Statutory Reserve

Other Reserve (Revaluation of HFT & HTM Securities)
Surplus in Profitand Loss Account/Retained Earnings
Minority Interest

Total Shareholders’ Equity

Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity

2020 2019 2018

BDT mn BDT mn BDT mn
3,602 3,185 2,837
594 637 532
3,008 2,548 2,305
2,541 3,526 3,350
2,235 3,258 3,134
306 268 217
130 2,070 1,990
9,831 5,491 4,811
9,032 4,766 4,264
800 725 547
35,800 34,363 30,154
35,742 34,197 29,951
58 166 203
221 281 319
772 435 383
52,897 49,351 43,844
559 0 1
43,315 41,084 36,376
3,383 3975 3.517
298 432 358
2,845 2,166 1,640
36,789 34,512 30,860
3,011 2,869 2,206
46,885 43,954 38,584
4,699 4,699 4,699
766 642 541
105 1 0
443 56 20
0 0 0
6,012 5,398 5,260
52,897 49,351 43,844

ﬁ/\/ Khairul Bashar A. T. Moharmed

Chief Executive Officer
MTRB Capital Ltd.

}j-é?é: 'OI@G Dhaka.

Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEO
Meg Bank Limited
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Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.
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14.2 Comparative Balance Sheet (Solo)

Meghna Bank Limited

Balance Sheet
As on December 31, 2020

2020 2019 2018
BDT mn BDT mn BDT mn

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash 3,602 3,185 2,837
Cash in hand (incl. Foreign Currencies) 594 637 532
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) (incl. FCs) 3,008 2,548 2,305
Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions 2,022 Said 3,325
In Bangladesh 2,216 3,245 3,108
Outside Bangladesh 306 268 217
Money at Call and on Short Notice 130 2,070 1,990
Investment 9,464 5171 4,493
Government 9,032 4,766 4,264
Others 433 406 229
Loans and Advances 35,841 34,363 30,154
Loans, Cash credits, Overdrafts, etc. 35,782 34,197 29,951
Bills Purchased and Discounted 58 166 203
Fixed Assets incl. Premises, Furniture and Fixtures 219 279 316
Other Assets 1,094 766 735
Total Assets 52,871 49,347 43,850

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from other Banks, Fls and Agents 559 0 |
Deposits and Other Accounts 43,330 41,104 36,447
Current Accounts & Other Accounts 3,383 3,975 3,517
Bills Payable 298 432 358
Savings Bank Deposits 2,845 2,166 1,640
Fixed Deposits 36,804 34,531 30,931
Other Deposits B - -
Other Liabilities 2,985 2,850 2,144
Total Liabilities 46,874 43,955 38,592

Capital/Shareholders’ Equity

Paid-up Capital 4,699 4,699 4,699
Statutory Reserve 766 642 541
Other Reserve (Revaluation of HFT & HTM Securities) 105 1 0
Surplus in Profitand Loss Account/Retained Earnings 428 51 17
Minority Interest

Total Shareholders’ Equity 5,997 5,392 5257
Total Liabilities & Shareholders' Equity 52,871 49,347 43,850

% t‘d Khatm;g'h?% Moharmed

Chief Executive Officer
ted MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.
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14.3 Comparative Profit & Loss Account (Consolidated)

Meghna Bank Limited & Its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the vear ended December 31 of respective year

2020 2019 2018
BDT mn BDT mn BDT mn

Interest Income 3213 4,267 3,729
Interest paid on Deposits and borrowings etc 2,595 2,799 2,463
Net Interest Income 618 1,467 1,267
Investment Income 1,053 349 578
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 127 156 157
Other Operating Income 78 74 63
1,258 578 798

Total Operating Income 1,876 2,046 2,065
Salaries and Allowances 540 604 559
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 240 253 225
Legal Expenses 1 1 0
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 1 20 22
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 13 14 17
Chief Executive's Salary & Fees 17 15 14
Directors' Fees 1 2 2
Auditors' Fees 0 0 0
Depreciation & Repairs of Bank's Assets 92 100 106
Other Expenses 209 206 242
Total Operating Expenses 1,135 1,215 1,187
Profit/(Loss) before Provision 741 830 877
Specific Provision for Classified Loans and Advances 20 (255) (392)
General Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances (23) (41) (26)
General Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures (7) 14 8
Special General Provision - Covid-19 (121) - -
Provision for Diminution in value of Investments 19 (28) (22)
Other Provisions 0 (12) (5)
Total Provision (111) (322) (437)
Total Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 630 509 440
Provision for Taxation - - -
Current Tax (171) (371) (325)
Deferred Tax 52 - -
(119) (371) (325)

Net Profit after Taxation 511 137 115
Retained earnings brought forward from previous years 56 20 11
567 157 127

Appropriations - - -
Statutory Reserve 124 101 82
Non-controlling Interest 0 0 0
General Reserve - - -
124 101 82

Retained Surplus 443 56 44
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 1.09 0.29 0.25

14.4 Comparative Profit & Loss Account (Solo)

meghna Ban_k Limited

Khairul Bas‘ﬁén%- Mohammed
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," Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

MERhA S
Profit and Loss Account
2020 2019 2018
BDT mn BDT mn BDT mn
Interest Income 3,210 4,264 3,726
Interest Expense 2,596 2,801 2,464
Net Interest Income 614 1,463 1,263
Investment Income 1,046 342 547
Commission, Exchange and Brokerage 114 145 143
Other Operating Income 82 78 67
1,241 565 757
Total Operating Income 1,856 2,028 2,020
Salaries and Allowances 533 598 550
Rent, Taxes, Insurances, Electricity etc. 239 252 224
Legal Expenses 1 1 0
Postage, Stamps, Telecommunication etc. 21 20 22
Stationery, Printings, Advertisements etc. 13 14 17
Chief Executive's Salary & Fees 17 15 14
Directors' Fees 1 2 2
Auditors’ Fees 0 0 0
Depreciation & Repairs of Bank's Assets 91 99 104
Other Expenses 205 203 239
Total Operating Expenses 1,122 1,204 1,172
Profit/(Loss) before Provision 734 824 848
Specific Provision for Classified Loans and Advances 20 (255) (392)
General Provision for Unclassified Loans and Advances (23) (41) (26)
General Provision for Off-Balance Sheet Exposures (7) 14 8
Special General Provision - Covid-19 (121) - -
Provision for Diminution in value of Investments 16 (25) (22)
Other Provisions 0 (12) (5)
Total Provision (115) (319) (436)
Total Profit/(Loss) before Taxes 619 505 411
Provision for Taxation
Current Tax (170) (370) (320)
Deferred Tax 52 - -
(118) (370) (320)
Net Profit after Taxation 501 135 91
Retained earnings brought forward 51 17 8
552 152 99
Appropriations
Statutory Reserve 124 101 82
General Reserve - - -
124 101 82
Retained Surplus 428 51 17
Earnings Per Share (EPS) 1.07 0.29 0.19
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14.5 Comparative Cash Flow Statement (Consolidated)

Meghna Bank Limited & Its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Draft Information Memorandum
Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

As at December 31 of respective year

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest receipts in cash
Interest Payments
Dividends Receipts
Fee & Commission receipts in cash
Recoveries on loans previously written off
Cash Payments to Employees
Cash Payments to Suppliers
Income Taxes Paid
Receipts from other Operating activities
Payments for other Operating activities
Operating Profit before changes in Operating Assets
and Liabilities

Increase/Decrease in Operating Assets and Liabilities

Purchase/Sale of Trading Securities (Treasury bills)
Loans and Advances to Customers
Other Assets
Deposits from other Banks
Deposits from Customers
Other Liabilities
Sub Total
Net Cash from Operating Activities
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of Securities
Payment for purchases of securities
Purchase/Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Borrowing from other banks
Receipts from issue of ordinary share
Dividends Paid
Net Cash from Financing Activities
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Head
Finune

[siraten Divisio

1
al Admil

2020 2019 2018
BDT mn BDT mn BDT mn

3,379 4,595 4,126
(2,787) (2,657) (2,388)
29 11 42
127 156 157
(557) (620) (572)
(13) (14) (17)
(271) (270) (257)
603 80 215
(481) (492) (503)
28 787 802
- - 99
(1,437) (4,209) (2,696)
50 (43) 26
1,387 (1,021) 1,170
843 5,729 2,942
323 98 | 173
1,166 554 1,716
1,194 1,341 2,518
- - | 733
(4,236) (680) | (590)
(24) (56) | (131)
(4,260) (736) 13
558 (1) (905)
d » (25)
558 (1) (930)
(2,508) 604 1,601
8,782 8,178 6,577
6,274 8,782 8,178

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer

b

MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office. Dhaka

Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEO

Meghna Bank Limited
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14.6 Comparative Cash Flow Statement (Solo)

Meghna Bank Limited

Cash Flow Statement

Draft Information Memorandum
Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

As at December 31
2020 2019 2018
BDT mn BDT mn BDT mn
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Interest receipts in cash 3,376 4,592 4,123
Interest Payments (2,788) (2,659) (2,389)
Dividends Receipts 27 5 34
Fee & Commission receipts in cash 114 145 143
Recoveries on loans previously written off - - -
Cash Payments to Employees (550) (613) (563)
Cash Payments to Suppliers {13) (14) (17)
Income Taxes Paid (269) (268) (248)
Receipts from other Operating activities 597 78 191
Payments for other Operating activities (472) (483) (494)
Operating Profit before changes in Operatin
A;)sets angd Liabilities ; : . o s e
Increase/Decrease in Operating Assets and Liabilities
Purchase/Sale of Trading Securities (Treasury bills) - - 99
Loans and Advances to Customers (1,478) (4,209) (2,696)
Other Assets 59 (22) 13
Deposits from other Banks 1.387 (1,021) 1,170
Deposits from Customers 839 5,678 2,989
Other Liabilities 311 143 152
Sub Total 1,118 569 1,728
Net Cash from Operating Activities 1,140 1351 2,507
Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of Securities - - 733
Payment for purchases of securities (4,188) (678) (605)
Purchase/Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment (24) (56) (131)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (4,212) (734) (2)
Cash flows from Financing Activities
Borrowing from other banks 558 (1) (905)
Receipts from issue of ordinary share - - -
Dividends Paid - - -
Net Cash from Financing Activities 558 (1) (905)
get !ncrease/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash (2,514) 616 1,599
quivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8,769 8,153 6,553
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 6,255 8,769 8,153

4

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd

Head Office. Dhaka
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15 Financial Ratios for last 3 (Three) Years

Table 20: Financial Ratios of MGBLTB for Last Three Years

SLL Particulars Metric 2020 2019 2018
1 | CurrentRatio N/A N/A N/A N/A
2 | Quick Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
3 | Times Interest Earned Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
4 | Break-Even Point N/A N/A N/A N/A
5 | Debt to Equity Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
6 | Debt to Total Asset Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
7 | Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio | N/A N/A N/A N/A
8 | Inventory Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
9 | Asset Turnover Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
10 | Debt Service Coverage Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
11 | Gross Margin Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
12 | Operating Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
13 | Net Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A
14 | Cost of Fund % 9.76% 10.74% 10.16%
15 | Loan Deposit Ratio % 82.72% 83.60% 82.73%

16 | Cost Income Ratio % 60.46% 59.37% 58.04%

17 | Return Avg. Assets % 0.98% 0.29% 0.22%

18 | Capital Adequacy Ratio % 17.42% 17.89% 18.90%
19 | Non-performing Loan Ratio % 6.80% 7.41% 6.00%
20 | Return on Avg. Equity % 8.80% 2.53% 1.75%
21 | Earnings Per Share BDT 1.07 0.29 0.19
22 | NAV per Share BDT 12.76 11.48 11.19

sonzil R. K. Hussain
Megbna N jing Director & CEO
e jeghna Bank Limited

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer

MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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CRAB Structured Finance Rating

Credit Rating Report
Subordinated Coupon bearing Bond BDT 2,000.0 million of Meghna Bank Ltd.

Assigned Ratings:

Bond Rating -
Analysts: Long Term : Azwyh i
Tahmina Islam _Outlook  : Stable ) .
tahmina.islam@crab.com.bd . S S _ 1. o
Shahtaj Noor Date of Rating Valid Till
shahtaj.noor@crab.com.bd
_ 17 June 2021 30 June 2022

RATING BASED ON: Audited financial statement up to
31 December 2020 and other relevant
quantitative as well as qualitative information up
to the date of rating declaration.

Methodclogy: CRAB's  structured finance Rating Methodology
(www.crab.com.bd)

B [SSUER PROFILE
Key Performance Indicator of the Bank Meghna Bank Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘Meghna Bank’

T —Year ended Decem 3";m or 'the Bank’) commenced its operation from May 09, 2013. The
e B0 paid up capital of the Bank reached BDT 4,698.98 million
Deposit 4333013 against authorized capital of BDT 20,000.0 million at the end of
Gross WPL 243587 2558 December 2020. The Bank offers all kinds of banking ‘and
:”M“[”"’ o S investment services for retail and corporate customers through
N ) 5T 3 its network of 47 branches. The Bank has one subsidiary named
ROAA (after tax) 038 s Meghna Bank Securities Limited. The principal activities of the
Rcwmkvs-ﬂw-_\ 146 0 bank are to provide all kinds of commercial banking and related
m“lm::u vy Y f:::: - T:’:; services such as accepting deposits, lending loans to
Commen Equity Tier | Ratio B ea customers, trade and services, treasury functions, cash
Gross NPL Ratio 680 74 management, securities and custody services and remittance
services etc.
H  RATIONALE

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited (CRAB) has assigned “Az sity” (pronounced Single A two hybrid) rating in
the long term to Meghna Bank's issue of subordinated coupon bearing bond BDT 2,000.0 million, in line with
CRAB's standard notching practices. The assignment of the final rating follows the completion of the bond issuance
and receipts of documents conforming to the information received at the time of issuing this rating.

According to the Term Sheet provided to CRAB, the bond will be non-convertible and not-callable coupon bearing
bond in nature and has no prepayment option. The Bond is unsecured and ranked below deposits, borrowings and
secured bonds with regard to claims on assets or earnings. The rating outlook is stable, reflecting the outlook on
the issuer’s credit rating. CRAB performed the rating based on audited financial statement of the Bank as of 31
December 2020 and other relevant information up to the date of rating declaration.

Meghna Bank Ltd. has decided to raise capital through issuance of subordinated bond in order to strengthen its
capital base in accordance with Basel lll guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. The proposed subordinated bond issue will
help the bank enhance its capital strength through raising Tier 2 capital and continue its balance sheet growth. The ’
Bank is planning to issue non-convertible coupon bearing bond worth BDT 2,000.0,million having dengmination of
L 9 S Khairul Bashar A

W Chief Executi

T S

CRAB | CRAB Ratings on Rating Digest Managing Direclor
Credit Raling Agency
Khat. o of Bangiadesh Ltd

1, Kumar Saha, FCA imited .-.aii R. K. Hussain
<arib Kumar Saha, any im _ sai

:‘g l& Head i Com‘f 2 Bank = Managing Director & CEO
Financial Administiation DY Mes Meghna Bank Limited
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Subordinated Coupon bearing Bond of Meghna Bank Ltd.

each BDT 10.0 million. There will be semi-annually coupon payment of the Bond. Coupon rate is ranged between
7.00% - 9.50%. Coupon rate will be based on latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial banks
excluding Islami banks & foreign banks as published by Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day. The final maturity of
the Bonds will be at the end of 5% year of the Bonds from the Issue Date. Principal redemption will be in 5 equal
annual tranches commencing at the end of 15 year from the date of drawdown. There is no pre-payment option.

Meghna Bank's subordinated Coupon bearing bond is an unsecured bond. Specific revenue sources or assets are not
being pledged against issuance of the bonds. However, investors will have the right on the Bank’s cash flow to get
repaid but rank of an unsecured bond holder is below than other loans (or securities) with regard to claims on assets
or earnings. The subordinated coupon bearing bonds have been structured for Tier 2 own fund eligibility according
to BB regulation.

According to CRAB methodology, the subordinated bond is classified as capital due to regulatory override within
CRAB's risk based capital calculation and is classified as debt for the agency's financial leverage calculations. The
new issue will expected to increase financial leverage on a pro-forma basis to 8.16 times from 7.46 times based on
30 Dec’ 2020 figures. The bond rating reflects the issuer's Meghna Bank strength in terms of operating efficiency
and strong Tier | capital. However, Meghna Bank's continuation of non-performing loan, significant share of large
loan borrower and cost to income ratio should be taken into consideration for future adverse impact. As the deposit
rate in the money market is very low continued from the last year, coupon payment was made as variable thus
payment will be varied in each payment.

B KEY FEATURES OF THE INSTRUMENT

Table 1

Name of the Instrument (15 Series):
Issue Size:

Purpose:

Lead Arranger

Trustee

Pavif;;g Agent, Register, Transfer
Agent:

Legal Counsel:

Credit Rating Agency:

Issue Size:

Issue Type:

Tenor:

Minimum Subscription:

Face Value:

Totals Bonds to be issued
Investors:

Mode of Placement

Yield to Maturity / Rate of Return

Coupoen Rate:

Reference Rate:

Quotation Day:

Coupon Margin:

B T AR e A e L e

CRAB | CRAB Ratings on Rating Digest |

s T
Sayib Kumar Saha, FCA
VP & Hcad )

Financial Administration Divisiont

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond
BDT 2,000,000,000

To raise Tier-2 Capital

RSA Advisory Limited

MTB Capital Limited

MTB Capital Limited

Farooq and Associates
Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh
8DT 2,000,000,000 (Two Billion Taka)

. Tier 2 Eligible Subordinated Bond
5 years from the date of issuance

- BDT 10,000,000 (Ten Million)

BDT 10,000,000 (Ten Million Taka)
200 (Two Hundred only)
Institutional investors and high net-worth individual investors

Private Placement on a best effort basis

- Coupon Rate

Reference Rate + Coupon Margin

Latest average 6-month FDR rate of all private commercial banks excluding
Islamic banks & foreign banks as published by Bangladesh Bank on the
quotation day.

5 Business Days before the first day of any period for which Coupon is to
be paid.

2.50%

ghaimf BasharA. T,

ief Ex cq:ivS

L 'ng

ﬂ‘ ch !
retary Scohail R. K. Hussain
imite Managing Director & CEO

Meghna Bank Limited
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Subordinated Coupon bearing Bond of Meghna Bank Ltd.

Range of Coupon Rate: 7.00% to 9.50%, at all times.
Coupon Payment: Semi-annually starting after 6 months from the drawdown date
Mode of Placement: Private Placement on a best effort basis

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in § (five) equal annual tranches
commencing at the end of 1+ year from the date of drawdown in the
following manner.

Ked plic

1 10%
Repayment Schedule: - o

3 20%

4 25%

5 30%

Total 100%

Prepayment, Call Refunding, The Bond is non-convertible and not-callable in nature and has no
Conversion Features: prepayment option,
Tax Feature: According to the laws of Bangladesh

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (two per cent) higher than
Late Redemption: the Discount Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on the due date
up till the date of actual payment,

Issuer Rating
Credit Rating: A+ (Long Term), ST-2 (Short Term), Outlook: Stable

Description of Collateral Security
and Type of Charges to be Created Unsecured
Against the Issue:

Listing: Unlisted
Transferabillty/LIquidlty: Transfera_ble in accordance with the provisions of Trust Deed.
Governing Law: Laws of Bangladesh. ‘

B REDEMPTION STATUS OF THE BOND

The coupon rate of the Bond is determined as a sum of reference rate and margin ranged between 7.00% - 9.50%.
Reference rate of the bond will be based on latest average 6 months FDR rate of all private commercial banks
excluding islamic banks & foreign banks as published by Bangladesh Bank on the quotation day. The non-
convertible, unsecured Coupon bearing sub ordinate bond will be in private placement. The principal amount of the
Bond will be redeemed in 5 equal annual tranches starting from end of 1% year from the date of drawdown. Coupon

payment will be done semi-annually starting after 6 months from the drawdown date.
Table 2

_Transaction Structure of the Bond for Sinale denomination of BDT10.0 million ; -
Semi-Annually Qutstanding Each Each | Each Redemption
Coupon No Amount Coupon Coupon | Coupon Amount of

of the Principal Amount Amount Amount Principal
@7.0% @8.5% @9.5%
1st 10,000,000 350,000 425,000 475,000
2nd 10,000,000 350,000 425,000 | 475,000 1,000,000
3rd 9,000,000 315,000 382,500 427,500
4th 9,000,000 315,000 382,500 427,500 1,500,000
Sth 8,500,000 297,500 361,250 | 403,750
6th 8,500,000 297,500 361,250 403,750 2,000,000
7th 8,000,000 280,000 340,000 | 380,000
N ey 0, i ar  r i  EERmmmm S —— T
CRAB I CRAB Ratings on Rating l@l? une 2021 ?Cs F @u\—
7 ‘mwnt'aﬁ 3 :
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Saiib Kummr Saha, FCA com Lim Managing Director & CEO
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8th 8,000,000 280,000 340.000 | 380,000 2,500,000
9th 7,000,000 245,000 297,500 332,500
10th 7,000,000 245,000 297,500 332,500 7,000,000
B INTEREST RATE RISK OF THE BonD Redemption of the bonds will be in 5 equal
Average 6-month FOR Rate of PCB (%) installments starting from the end of 36w month
550 from the issue date and each 12 months from
-_e %L thereafter. As the bond is not listed in any bourses,
% i \‘..\ public trade of the bond is not expected but can be
E e “"‘---.___ traded privately. However, yield of the bond may be
: 201 "‘s.._. affected by interest rate movement of the country
E 5.10 ""-‘_. considering the long term nature of the bond.
§ 5.00 Coupon rate of the Bond will be determined as a sum
f o of reference rate and margin ranged between 7.00%

- 9.50%. However during the tenure the yield
(reference rate + margin) will be floored at 7.00% p.a
and capped (reference rate + coupon margin) at
T Average 6-month FDR Rate of PCS () 9.50%. Reference rate will be taken from average 6
months FDR rate of Private Commercial Banks (PCB)
(excluding Islami Banks & Foreign Banks on the
Quotation Day). In this context, current highest fixed
deposit rate of Meghna Bank Limited for 6 months is
now ranged 5.50% - 6.50%.

Noy-2D Cec-20 Jan-21 feb-21 Mar-21

Graph 1:

B PURPOSE OF ISSUANCE

Meghna Bank Ltd. is geing to issue BDT 2,000.0 million unsecured, coupon bearing subordinated bond mainly to
increase its Tier 2 capital and hence the overall capital adequacy ratio of the Bank. Meghna Bank’s capital adequacy
ratio was 17.42% at the end of Dec’ 2020 (Dec’2019: 17.89%). The proposed BDT 2,000.0 million bonds will
provide the Bank additional capital cushion and thereby will help to maintain healthy capital adequacy ratio for next
few years. It will also help to meet long term financing need facilitate its continuous business expansion in terms of
loan portfolio and branches. The range of discount rate will be within 7.00% to 9.50% which is subject to the
regulatory approval. In this context, fixed deposit rate of Meghna Bank for 6 months and more terms was 5.50% to
6.50% for as of March 2021, whereas cost of fund of Meghna Bank was 9.76% in Dec’'2020 (Dec'2019° 10.74%). The
proposed bond may increase average cost of fund Meghna Bank marginally.

B Risk FACTORS

Credit Risk
The stress test for credit risk assessed the impact of increase level of non- performing loans of the issuer, This
involves two types of shocks.,

Jlable3 R
Credit Risk - Increase in NPL Amount ;
Mil. BDT __--As of 30 Dec 2020--

1) Increase in NPL Amount
Increased NPLs directly downgraded to bad &

loss category having 100% provisioning Magnitude of ) )
requirement. Shocks are given to NPL amount Shock After Shock Additional Provision Required
of BDT 2,435.67 million as of 30 Dec 2020, 5% _ 121.7
2) Shift in NPLs categories e 1O - _. . 243.5
The three scenarios explained the impact of o .20% —_— <L)
50%, 80% and 100% downward shift in the NPLs Takle . .
categories without changing the total NPL. For o e SHEINPL categorics

el . Mil. BDT --As of 30 Dec 2020--
50% shift in NPL category tax adjusted loss of ppm i 2 =

Magnitude of

Meghna Bank would be BDT 151.30 million

Shock After Shock Additional Provision Required
whereas for 100% shift in next NPL categories, S0% e 263.1
tax adjusted loss would be BDT 302.60 million. 80% 421.2
Shocks are given to BDT 1,669.90 million 100%
weighted base for provision (required).
R e A T T oo B e e e S B g B D TR s s T ———.
CRAB | CRAB Ratings on Rating Dige
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Subordinated Coupon bearing Bond of Meghna Bank Ltd,

Meghna Bank Limited was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 20 March 2013 under the Companies Act
1994. Meghna Bank Limited was enlisted as a Scheduled Bank on 03 April 2013 and started its banking operation
from May 09, 2013. The principal activities of the bank are to provide all kinds of commercial banking and related
services such as accepting deposits, lending loans to customers, trade and services, treasury functions, cash
management, securities and custody services, remittance services etc. The paid up capital of the Bank reached BDT
4,698.98 million against authorized capital of 8DT 20,000.0 million at the end of December 2020.

Asset Profile: Meghna Bank’s asset structure remained almost similar for the last few of years. On an average, loans
and advances dominated the asset structure by 68.80% of total for the last 4 years. At the end of 2020, total asset
was BDT 52,871.11 million which was strongly dominated by loans & advances (67.79% of total} followed by
investment (17.90% of total) and cash in hand and with B8 (6.81% of total) and balance with other Banks and Fl's
shared (4.77% of total). Other asset was BDT 1,093.92 million at the end of Dec'2020, major portion of which
includes investment in its subsidiary company and interest receivable. The Bank’s Risk weighted asset was 69.18%
of total asset in Dec’ 2020 (Dec'2019: 64.82%).

Table 5

Asset Composition of the Bank

Year ended December 31 2020 2019 2018
h Crewth h
(Mil. BDT) Amount % Gr;;sv;'t Amount % r{:;’ ﬁimriuniwmi)é Gr;;’(
Money at Call JS0:00 025 WSTH I0M00 419 483 185000 ase ey
inh d wi

E:"‘h L T T 1310 318499 645 1227 283683 647 (2054

: :
Saiance with:other 252175 477 (2822) 351298 7.2 . 565 332503 758 45.44
Bank & FI's
Investment 946408 17.90 83.01  5171.38 1048  15.10 448279 1025 (4.97)
Loans and advances 3584062 67.79  4.30 3436262 69.63 1396 3015368 6877 982
Fixed Assets 218.58 041  (21.60) 27879 056 (1177 31600 072 1160
Other Assets 109392 207 4278  766.8 1.55 42 73524 168 (2.72)
Total P2871.11 190.00 7.14 4934693 10000 1254 4384955 10000 1024

Investment Profile: On 31 Dec’ 2020, investment portfolio of the Bank increased to BDT 9,464.08 million from BDT
5,171.38 million in Dec’2019, Major portion of the Bank’s investment portfolio consisted of high quality liquid
assets; Government securities (95.42% of total). Besides Government securities, the Bank had investment in
subordinates bond of other banks, quoted and unquoted shares mainly. Market price of Meghna Bank's quoted
share was BDT 374.88 million at 31 Dec’2020 against cost price of BDT 412.56 million. The Bank maintained BDT

37.70 million provisions for Investment as per regulatory requirement. During 2020, the Bank earned BDT 1,045.65
million income from its investment.
Table 6

{nvestment Port

--Year ended December 31--

_Mi.gom) 2020 W/ [ |

—_ o Amount %of Total Amount % of Total

Government Securities & Bonds 9,030.61 95.42 o .92.14

_Others o 433.47 4.58 ) _7.86_
Quoted Shares-Market Price 152.56 1.61 i ; 2,53
_Unquoted Shares 260.00 275 235.00 4.54

Mutual fund o - . -
Subordinate Bond B 20.00 .27 40.00 - 0.77
Others 0.97 Y L 0.01

Total 9,464.08 10000 517138 _  100.00_
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%i‘ Loan portfolio Profile: The Bank’s loan portfolio grew by 4.30% during 2020 and reached BDT 35,840.62 million.
- Sectors wise concentration of loans portfolio remained high in industrial loan sector financing (51.62% of total)
;§§ followed by other loan (13.97% of total) and commercial lending (13.00% of total) which is the usua! trend of the
@ industry. The Bank top 50 large loans outstanding exposures amounted to BDT 21,479.05 million, held 59.93% of
3 total loan portfolio in Dec'2020.
J‘T Loan Quality:
f Gross NPL (in absolute amount) slightly reduced (by 4.53%) and reached BDT 2,435.67 million in Dec'2020. There
? was foan moratorium regulation convey by Bangladesh Bank in 2020, However, the Bank has BDT 63.15 million
] cash recovery and rescheduled BDT 214.89 million in the same duration. In 2020, loan portfolio grew 4.30% ialong
y with zero fresh NPL generation. The Bank also hasn't written off loans in 2020.
'f? Jable7
:El NPL Movement of the Bank = :
. --Year ended December 31-- =t e —
.g Mil. BDT ok 2020 019
’ Particulars - Amount % of Total Loans Amount % of Total Loans
f?‘ Opening balance of NPL_ 2,545.90 7.10 1L.73724  so0s
« Add : Fresh NPL Generation - - 3 1,288.75 - 3:75
Add: Interest & other charges 167.82 0.47 1875 005
Less: Cash Recovery 63.15 0.18 114.86 033
Less: Rescheduling 214.89 0.60 383.83 . 1.]2
Less: Write off = = = Sl
Closing Balance of NPL 2,435.67 6.80 2,545.90 741
The Bank maintained BDT 1,211.70 million provisions for classified and unclassified loans & advances as well as for
off-balance sheet exposures in Dec'2020. Additional provision was kept due to COVID-19 pandemic amount BDT
120.83 mill in 2020 as per Bangladesh circular. Gross NPL coverage ratio was 49.75% in Dec'2020 (Dec'2019
_ 3 47.22%). On an average, the Bank's pre-provision profit to net loan ratio was 3.17% for the last five years which
f indicates that 3.17% of currently performing loans can be written off without charging on reserves and equity.
g: Capital Adequacy:
E The Bank’s total capital (Tier 1 and Tier 2) grew marginally and reached BDT 6,374.43 million at the end of
5& Dec’2020. On the other hand, risk weighted asset increased by 14.34% mainly resulted from growth of loans &
‘& advances, Thus, capital to risk weighted asset ratio of Meghna Bank recuced to 17.42% at the end of Dec'2020
7 from 17.89% in Dec'2019. Core capital to total exposure (on and off balance sheet) of the Bank was 10.02% at the
< end of Dec’2020. The Bank conducted stress testing based on “Simple Sensitivity and Scenario Analysis”. Stress test
- in 2020 revealed that the Bank’s capital adequacy ratio may be affected if there is enhanced NPL especially in top
2 large loan borrower. In 2020, 74.58% of corporate exposure was rated.
Table 8
® _
= Qg o Year ended December 31 i - . MR
- L S 2020 2019 2018
% Particulars Amount ;6“?: Amount % of RWA Amount :v:‘:
) Tier | Capital 5,886.14  16.09  5,384.19 16.83 5,244.39  17.85
Tier2Capital 48829 1.33 337.45 1.05 31022 106
% Total Capital . 6,374.43 17.42 5,721.64 17.89 5,554.61  18.90
& Required Capital 4,571.98  12.50 _ 4,000.00 12.50 4,000.00  13.61
¥ | Capital Surplus/ (Shortfall) 1,802.44 4.93 1,721.64 5.38 1,554.61  5.29
:9 Liability and Liquidity Profile: Total asset of the Bank was funded by deposit (81.95%) followed by equity (11.34% of
i asset) followed by other liabilities (5.65% of asset) and Total depasits of the Bank reached BDT 43,330.13 million at
@ the end of Dec'2020 from BDT 41,104.08 million registering growth of 5.42%. During Dec’2020, total deposit of 53
. TR I LS e 2 T = e = e e T T — e st . :
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the Bank was strongly dominated by term deposit (84.94% of total deposit) followed by current deposit (7.81% of
total deposit) and savings deposit (6.57% of total deposit).
Table 9

Funding Mix of the Bank :

--Year ended December 31--

(Mil. BDT) 2020 2019 ) 2018

Particulars Amount %  Growth(®  Amount % G'&";’th Amount % Growth (%)
Current 3,382.69 7.81 (14.91) 3,975.36 9.67 13.02 3,517.47 9.65 (2.42)
Deposit - ud e P e e o S
Bills Payable 298.06 0.69  (30.95) 431.63 1.05 20.50 358.19 0.98 (40.97)
Saviags 2,845.20 6.57 31.37 2,165.81 537 32.03 1,640.44 4.50 38.51
Deposit = st

Term

Deposit/Fixed  36,804.18  84.94 6.58 34.531.27  84.01 11.64  30,930.58  84.87 15.02
DEpOSfl‘ e e

Total Deposit 43,330.13  100.00 5.42 41,104.08 10000  12.78  36,446.68  100.00 12.88

_Table 10

Contribution of low cost deposit was relatively lower (14.37% of total deposit) as a 4t generation bank it is making
every effort. Average cost of deposit & borrowing of the Bank was 6.11% as on 31 December 2020. The Advances to
deposits ratio of the Bank was 81.01% at the end of 2020 with a monthly average of 83.22%. In the table 9 liquidity
profile of the Bank showed that it possessed positive net liquidity gap in all maturity buckets except 1-3 months
maturity buckets. Liquid asset to total deposit & borrowing was 34.83% at the end of Dec’2020 (Dec'2019: 32.93%).
LCR and NSFR of the Bank were 255.63% and 109.77% respectively. 255.63% LCR depicts that 255.63% of liguidity
needs up to 30 calendar days of the Bank are covered by its unencumbered liquid assets.

Liquidity Profils of the Bank

Mil.BDT Year ended on 31 December 2020

Particulars Wpial 1-3 months ks 1to 5 years Pew Bua 5 Total i
month months o=y years

Assets 8,499.95 7,554.75 12,047.36 12,584.53 12,1 847.‘5?*7_ 52,871.11 :

Liabilities 6,086.24 9,947.87 11.611.73  12,421.35 6.806.46  46,873.65 i

Net Liquidity Gap 2,413.72 {2,393.12) 435.63 163.18  5,378.06 5.997.46

Cumulative Liquidity Cap 2,413.72 20.60 456.23 619.41 599746  11,994.93 .-

Gap as % of Liability (9 3968 (24.06) 3.75 1.31 7901 1279

The exhibit ne. 10 shows the maturity wise interest sensitive asset and liabilitics and thereby the exposures to
interest rate risk of the Bank. Meghna Bank had asset sensitive positions in all maturity buckets up to 12 months
except 3-6 months and 6-12 months maturity bucket.

L L
interest Rate Risk Exposure
Mil.BDT

As of December 31, 2020

Particulars Upto 1 month 1- 3 months 3to 6 months 6 to 12 months Above 12 months
Int. Sensitive Assets 802.00 1,124.00 470.00 334.00 2,004.00
Int. Sensitive Liabilities (498.00) (1,091.00) 660.00 557.00 ~(645.00)
Gap 1,300.00 2,215.00 (190.00) (223.00) _2,643.00
Cumulative Earning

impact

(1% point int. rate 1.08 4.78 4.30 3.19 3.19
increase) R
Cumulative Earning

impact

(1% point int. rate (1.08) (4.78) (4.30) (3.19) (3.19)
decrease)
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Subordinated Coupon bearing Bond of Meghna Bank Ltd.

Gap indicates that the Bank will be benefited on increasing interest rates scenario and will suffer on decreasing
interest rate scenario marginally. For 1 percentage point interest rate increase the Bank will gain BDT 3.19 million
and will lose the same amount for 1 percentage point interest rate decrease.

B L
Structural Liquidity Profile
Amount in BOT Million

——For month ended 31 Dec. 2020

i Uptol Tto3 3to12 1to$ Above 5
Particulars Total
) month months months years years T )
Net Mismatch 136.18 (490.94)  (925.10) 146.70  691.55  (441.61)
Cumulative Net Mismatch 136.18 (354.76) (1,279.86) (1,133.16) (441.61) =

Off Balance Sheet Exposures

The Bank’s off balance sheet portfolio grew 12.29% in Dec'2020 and reached BDT 5,028.80 million. In Dec'2020,
contingent liabilities portfolio was mainly dominated by letter of guarantee (65.76% of total) followed by letter of
credit (28.20% of total) and acceptance and endorsements (3.90% of total). Total off balance sheet exposures of the
Bank was 9.51% of total assets and 1.07 times of its total capital at the end of Dec’2020.

Earning Profile: Revenue composition of the Bank Graph 2

experienced a drastic change in 2020. In Dec'2020, Income segregation of Meghna Bank Ltd.
total operating income of the Bank was dominated
by investment income (56.35% of total) followed by
net interest income  (33.10% of total),
commission/fees & exchange income (6.15% of total)
and other operating income (4.40% of total). Other
oOperating income was BDT 81.65 million in Dec'2020

which consists of other income, fees and charges Netinterest Investmentincome Commission/Fees Other Operating
etc. Income Income Income

2% gax
16.9% = -

3.8%

7.2%

#2020 2019 - 2018

Interest income of Meghna Bank reduced by 24.71% at the end of Dec'2020 compared to that of its previous period
on the back of lending interest rate capped and loan growth. At the same duration, interest expense reduced too by
7.32% and reached BDT 2,595.99 million resulted from deposit rate regulated in banking industry. As an overall
effect, net interest income decreased by 58.02% and reached BDT 614.16 million. Net interest margin ratio reduced
2.31 percentage points to 1.57% at the end of Dec'2020.

Key Performance Indicator of the Bank

--Year ended December 31--

(Mil. BDT) 2020 . 2019 2018
Amount Growth (%) Amount  Growth (%) Amount  Growth (%)
Interest Income 3,210.14 (24.71) 4,263.88 1443 ~~ 3,726.28  31.37
Interest Expense 2,595.99 (7.32) 2,801.00  13.69 2,463.68 34.04
Net Interest Income 614.16 (58.02) 1,462.88 1586 1,262.60  26.44
Investment Income 1,045.65 205.97 341.74 (37.57) 547.41  (34.27)
;;TZ:;:’I:Z:Z”QE % 114.19 (21.29)  145.08 136 14313 (24.06)
Other Operating Income 81.65 4.90 77.83 16.58 66.76 {129
Total Operating Income 1,855.64 (8.48) 2,027.54 0.38 2,019.91 (3.59)
Personnel expense 550.38 (10.22) 613.02 8.85 563.18 21.88
Overhead expense 571.52 (3.24) 590.69 (3.04) 609.23 (1.12)
Total Operating Expense 1,121.90 (6.80) 1,203.70 2.67 1,172.41 8.73
Pre Provision Profit 733.74 (10.94) 823.84 (2.79) 847.50  (16.66)
A B R A e S T S ot e R %

CRAEB | CRAB Ratings on Rating Digest 17 June 2b21

Sajib Kumar Saha, FCA . imite
\:pl & Head co pim Managing Director & CEO
Financial Administration Division Megh“a Meghna Bank Limited

Maoohna Bank Limited

Sohail R. K. Hussain pead\uhise.

|




%1

AR L L L L L R R e e I i

Subordinated Coupon bearing Bond of Meghna Bank Ltd.

Provision 114.52 (64.19) 319.31 (26.79) 436.14  61.04
Profit Before Taxes 619.22 22.73 504.53 22.65 411.36 (44.86)
Provision for Tax o 118.07 (68.09) 370.00 15.63 _320.00 (1.54)
Profit After Tax 501.15 272.52 134.53 47.25 _91.36  (7830)

In the same duration, investment income of Meghna Bank grew significantly to BDT 1,045.65 million due to income
received form Govt. securities. Fees & commission income reached BDT 114.19 million. As an overall effect, total
operating income of the Bank reached BDT 1,855.64 million at the end of Dec’2020. Operating expense was BDT
1,121.90 million for the same period. Cost to income ratio of the Bank was 60.46% in Dec'2020. Pre pravision
profit reached BDT 733.74 million at the end of Dec’2020. Provision expense was BDT 114.52 million. As an overall
effect, profit after tax of the Bank reached BDT 501.15 million at the end of Dec’2020. Net profit margin ratio
enhanced significantly to 27.01% in Dec’'2020 compared to that of Dec’2019 resulted from decreased provision
expense in 2020.

e

Senior Management

Presently, the management of the Bank is headed by the Managing Director and CEO Mr. Sohail R K Hossain. He has
more than 30 years of experience in Banking and financial services sector. The MD is supported by a group of
trained and experienced professionals comprising of one Deputy Managing Director and departmental heads.

s

Board of Directors :
The Bank’s Board comprises of 14 members including Managing Director as ex-officio member of the Board. :
Presently, Mr. H. N. Ashequr Rahman, MP is the Chairman of the Bank. There are two independent directors in the H
Board. Board is involved in policy formulations, strategic direction setting, business plan approval and review of
various activities and also providing necessary direction to the management for conducting businesses in a
competitive and profitable manner. Board also ensures effective risk management across the Bank as per the ;
Central Bank’s guicelines. The Bank's Board of Directors meets virtually in present pandemic situation; it can hold '
mare meetings in case there are special needs.

Khan, FC3 Schail R. K. Hussain
rafiqul ls‘an;c:etafyd Managing Director & CEO
ib Kumar Saha, FCA béd. mpa“y i\'- Limit® Meghna Bank Limited
Sajib Kumar 24 o Ba
14 &' HC.‘;:Enu;imtkm Di\:isim Mcgh
;:!4‘:’;1:1'1\; ‘Bank Limited
Khairul Bashar A- T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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APPENDIX 1: DEFINITIONS OF SELECTED RaTiOS

Definitions of Selected Ratios
1. Loans and advances include

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts, Bill purchased and discounted unl
mentioned otherwise.

ess

2. Deposits include Deposits & other accounts anc bills payables unless mentioned otherwise.
Average Assets, Average investment assets, Avera

ge Earning Assets and Average equity are calculated on
the basis of opening and year end balances.

Interest Earning Assets include total loans & advances, money at call & short notice, balance with other
banks & Fis, foreign currency balance with Bangladesh Bank and interest earning assets in Offshore Unit.
5. Net Loans & Advances has been calculated by deductin
from Gross Loans & Advances.

6. Net Profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Operating Income

g Specific Provision and Interest Suspense Accounts

APPENDIX 2: ASSUMPTIONS FOR INTEREST Risk EXPOSURE

1. Assets and liabilities are re-priced on the first day of the re-pricing interval and, therefore, that interest
rate change affects the whole period.

2. Assets and liabilities are rolled over into the same types of instruments with the same maturities.

APPENDIX 3:
Table 3.1: Shareholding structure of the Issuer
As on Dec 31, 2020
Particulars
No. of Shares Share Value % of Holding
Sponsors 469,898,000 4,698,980,000 . ]_()_0.00?é_
Total - 469,898,000 4,698,980,000 " 100.00%

Schail R. K. Hussain
Managing Director & CEO
Meghna Bank Limited

Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka.
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CREDIT RATING SCALES AND DEFINITIONS - LONG TERM: DEBT INSTRUMENTS

Definition

Debt instruments rated AAA have extremel

strong capacity to meet financi mmitments.
Triple A(Extremely Y 9 capacity al commitments

; These are judged to be of the hi hest quality, with minimal credit risk.
Strong Capacity) it g . Y
*
Mgoﬁtzl;ﬁm Debt instruments rated AA have Very strong capacity to meet financial commitments. These are

oy Strmng Capartis judged to be of very high quality, subject to very low credit risk.
ery i

A, Az, Az Debt instruments rated A have strong capacity to meet financial commitments, but susceptible

Single A to the adverse effects of changes in circumstances and economic conditions. These are Jjudged
(Strong Capacity) to be of high quality, subject to low credit risk.
BEBB:, BBB:z, BBB; Debt instruments rated BBB have adequate capacity to meet financial commitments but more
Triple B susceptible to adverse economic conditions or changing circumstances. They are subject to
(Adequate Capacity) moderate credit risk. Such rated projects possess certain speculative characteristics.
BB», BBz, 8B3 Debt instruments rated BB have inadequate capacity to meet financial commitments. They have
Double B major ongoing uncertainties and €Xposure to adverse business, financial, or economic
(Inadequate Capacity) conditions. Such projects have speculative elements, and are subject to substantial credit risk.
Bi, Bz, B : ) ; : .
Sl' gfe ; Debt instruments rated B have weak capacity to meet financial commitments. They have
in
] speculative elements and are subject to high credit risk.
(Weak Capacity) " ’ v
€CCi, £CCs, CEC ) s : —_—
ITE | 2C s Debt instruments rated CCC have very weak capacity to meet financial obligations. They have
ple y ; : i
very weak standing and are subject to ver high credit risk.
(very Weak Capacity) ¥ " y ol
CcC : s
Double C Debt instruments rated CC have extremely weak capacity to meet financial obligations. They are
u . = = N
Extramely Weik highly speculative and are likely in, or very near, default, with some prospect of recovery of
e,
‘f principal and interest.
Capacity)
Debt instruments rated C are highly vulnerable to non-payment, have payment arrezrages
C allowed by the terms of the documents, or subject of bankruptcy petition, but have not
Single C

experienced a payment default. Payments may have been suspended in accordance with the
instrument’s terms. They are typically in default, with little
interest.

{Near to Default) prospect for recovery of principal or

D(Default) D rating vfrili .?Iso be gsed up.on the filing of a bankru
on an obligation are jeopardized.
"Note: CRAB appends numerical modifiers 1,

modifier 1 indicates that the obligation ranks
mid-range ranking; and the modifier 3 indicate

ptcy petition or similar action if payments

2, and 3 to each generic rating classification from AA through CCC. The
in the higher end of its generic rating category; the modifier 2 indicates a
s a ranking in the lower end of that generic rating category.

Copyright 2021, CREDIT RATING AGENCY OF BANGLADESH UIMITED ("CRAB
COPYRIGHT LAW AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR

express or implied, as to the accuracy, timeliness, completeness,
tances shall CRAB have any Fability 1o any person or entity for (a)
lgent or otherwise) or other dircurmstance or contingency within or
employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection, compifation, analysis,
uch information, or {b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensatory or incidental
n if CRAB is advised in advance of the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or
ancial reporting analysis cbservations, if any, constituting part of the information contained herein

any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or relating to, any eror (negli
outside the control of CRAE or any of its directors, officers,
interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of any s
damages whatsoever (including without limitation, lost profits), eve
inability to use, any such information. The credit ratings and fin,

MTB Capital Ltd.
Head Office. Dhaka.

\d ot A . S S B
CRAB I CRAB Ratings on Rating Digest | June@D@ <. Bank Lim
S.dj‘,ﬁ {(Iun(}ar Saha, FCA Meg Sohail R. K. :L.u_:ssEﬂcz;
P & Hea A 4 : ire
:ulwmul Administration Division Manalgnﬂg Director & C:'led
Meghna Bank Limited Meghna Bank Limi




))A Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTQ.

togetner e sa

17 Description of the Trustee

MTB Capital Limited (MTBCL) shall act as the Trustee for MGBL Subordinated subject to
regulatory approval.

17.1 Overview to the Trustee

MTB Capital Limited (MTBCL), a fully owned subsidiary of Mutual Trust Bank Limited, was
incorporated in Bangladesh as a private limited company. MTBCL obtained registration
certificate No. MB-55/2010 under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Act,
1993 on December 06, 2010 as a full-fledged merchant bank and obtained registration No. C-
80040 from the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms (R]JSC), Dhaka, Bangladesh on
October 08, 2009 under the Companies Act, 1994. The company has commenced its operation on
April 18, 2011.

The registered office of the company is situated at 111 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Banglamotor,
Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.

17.2 Board of Directors

Mr. Md. Hedayetullah, Chairman

Mr. Md. Hedayetullah is the Chairman of MTB Capital Ltd. He is also the Chairman of Mutual Trust
Bank Ltd. (MTB). Prior to this, he was the Vice Chairman of the Board from February 26, 2016 to
May 30, 2018. He was also the Chairman of the Executive Committee of MTB.

He is presently serving as the:

» Chairman of Hedayetullah Securities Ltd.

» Managing Director of FB Footwear Ltd.

» Managing Director of Footbed Footwear Ltd.
« Director of Apex Tannery Ltd.

» Director of Apex Property Development Ltd.

Mr. Md. Hedayetullah obtained B.Sc. (Honors) degree in Leather Technology from the British
School of Leather Technology, Northampton, UK and M.A. in International Business from Webster
University, Regents College, London, UK.

Mr. Syed Mahbubur Rahman, Director

Syed Mahbubur Rahman has recently been appointed as Managing Director & CEO of Mutual
Trust Bank Limited (MTB). Prior to joining MTB, he was the Managing Director & CEO of Dhaka
Bank Limited. Before joining Dhaka Bank Limited, he served BRAC Bank Limited as Managing
Director & CEO and Deputy Managing Director (DMD). He also served Prime Bank Limited as
Deputy Managing Director. He is the Immediate Past Chairman of the Association of Bankers,
Bangladesh Limited (ABB). He was accorded with 'The Asian Banker Leadership Achievement
Award' for Bangladesh for his achievement in the period from 2011 to 2013.

After completing Master of Business Administration (MBA) from Institute of Business
Administration of the University of Dhaka, he started his career with Saudi-Bangladesh Industrial
& Agricultural Investment Co. Ltd. (SABINCO) as a Monitoring Officer (Officer in Charge of
Monitoring) in 1988. He served Industrial Leasing & Development Co. (BD) Limited (IDLC) as
Manager, Monitoring from 1993 to 1996. He also served ANZ Grindlays Bank, Bangladesh as
Manager, Corporate Banking from 1996 to 1998 and Standard Chartered Bank as Relationshi
Manager, Corporate Banking from 1998 to 2000. In 2002, he joined Citibank N.A. as Resident Vit
President and left the bank in 2008 when he was a Director of the bank and was serving as th

Head of Financial Institutions Gr ) v?‘k
Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Kha“' ¥CS Chief Executive Officer
am c.fetary MTB Capital Ltd.
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Mahbub has attended various local and overseas training courses and workshops, and frequently
delivers lectures in the field of finance, banking and management. He has a happy family with his
wife and two lovely daughters.

Ms. Nasreen Sattar, Independent Director

Ms. Nasreen Sattar is an Independent Director of Mutual Trust Bank Limited (MTB). Prior to
joining MTB, she was an Independent Director and Member of Executive Committee & Audit
Committee of IPDC Finance Limited - IPDC is a Non-Banking Financial Institution with foreign
and local Institutional investors including Government of Bangladesh.

Ms. Sattar began her banking career with ANZ Grindlays Bank, Bangladesh as a Management
Trainee Officer, in 1986, where she served for 6 years in various roles, including the Head of
Institutional Banking. In the year 2007, she joined Standard Chartered Bank, where she took
various important roles, including the Regional Head for Development Organizations for South
Asia.

Prior to joining CONSUMARK, a niche service provider in the areas of Human Resource
Management, and Outsourced Services, she was the Chief Executive Officer of Standard Chartered
Bank, Afghanistan.

During her service in Standard Chartered Bank, Afghanistan as a Chief Executive Officer, she
managed challenges of security, volatility in nascent financial markets, with limited options for
revenue generation and developed local staff, created retention culture. She, in line with Standard
Chartered Bank Group Policy, also developed local resources to replace senior level expatriate
jobs. She, as a member of Afghanistan Bank Association (ABA), assisted Central Bank (DAB) with
anti-money laundering issues and other financial sector issues. During her service in Standard
Chartered Bank, Afghanistan, she successively attained Camel Rating 1 for two years by Central
Bank Audit Inspection.

In 2012 Standard Chartered Bank sold its business in Afghanistan to a leading local bank -
Afghanistan International Bank (AIB). She was invited by Afghanistan International Bank (AIB)
to join a team of International Consultants on a short-term assignment for three months to help
integration/transition of business from Standard Chartered to AIB and in skills development for
the latter institution.

Mr. Syed Rafiqul Haq, Director

Mr. Syed Rafiqul Haq joined Mutual Trust Bank Ltd. (MTB) as Deputy Managing Director. Prior to
his joining MTB, he was the Area Head, Corporate Banking of Eastern Bank Ltd., an organization
he joined in 1998.

Rafiq, who completed his MBA from the Institute of Business Administration (IBA) after doing his
M.Sc from the University of Dhaka, started his career with IFIC Bank Limited as a Probationary
Officer in 1984. During his tenure with the Bank, he served different departments including
discharging of responsibility as Branch Manager. A veteran in the banking Industry, Haq has
received multifarious professional training at home and abroad including International Banking
from Commerzbank, Frankfurt, Germany and Unicredit Bank, Milan, Italy. Rafiq is the eldest son
of Begum Halima Haq and Late Syed Mazharul Haq, former Chairman, Department of Geology, |
University of Dhaka. |

Mr. Sayed Abul Hashem, Director, Director
Mr. Sayed Abul Hashem is acting as Senior Executive Vice President (SEVP) and Group Chief
Financial Officer (GCFO) of Mutual Trust Bank Limited (MTB).

med, CEO & SEVP
\/—' = )>
o KDED: ¥CS Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
fiqul 1812 it etary Chi :

Mr. Khairul Bashar Abu Taher
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Mr. Khairul Bashar Abu Taher Mohammed is the Executive Vice President & Chief Executive
Officer of MTB Capital Ltd. He joined MTB on March 1 2011.

Prior to his joining MTB, Mr. Bashar worked in EC Securities Ltd as Chief Operating Officer. He
also served SEC as Deputy Director.

Bashar did his Masters of Business Administration (MBA, Business Finance) from University of
Hull, United Kingdom in 1997 and also had his Master of Commerce (Finance & Banking) from
University of Dhaka, Bangladesh in 1991.

17.3 Product and Services

17.3.1 Portfolio Management Services:

MTBCL offers a wide range of portfolio management services for both individual and institutional
clients and provide margin loan facilities to the client if required. It designed different types of
products aiming to serve all groups of investors based on their needs through combining our
expertise of highly experienced and skilled portfolio management and research team.

17.3.2 Issue Management Services:

Issue Management functions of MTBCL includes:
= [nitial Public Offer (IPO) of Shares & Bonds
= Repeat Public Offer (RPO) of Shares & Bonds
= Issue of Right Shares
= Issue of shares under Book Building method or Direct listing method

17.3.3 Underwriting Services:

Underwriting function allows the company to undertake and subscribe the un-subscribed portion
of shares/ debentures offered through public issue/ right issue by any public limited company.
MTBCL works as Underwriter of IPO's and Right's share issues.

17.3.4 Corporate Advisory Services:

MTBCL provides financial and other corporate advisory services to the clients with its
professional advisory team who needs guidance in making informed decisions on strategic issues
to unlock values. MTBCL provides various types of advisory services such as capital structuring
and optimization, minimizing cost of capital, emphasizing growth drivers, capital raising, issue
management, merger and acquisition, economic and financial appraisal and modeling etc.

17.3.5 Margin Loan

MTBCL provides brokerage margin to facilitate leverage on your investment. We provide margin
trading facility as per Margin Rules 1999. A customer has to go through proper credit evaluation
to get margin loan. Loan limit is guided by the prevailing rules and regulations set by the
regulatory authority. A margin loan management committee determines the margin limits of
investors. The committee periodically announces the marginable stocks. Investors have to utilize
their margin facilities in the selected stocks only.

17.3.6 NRB Trading Facilities

* Non Resident Bangladeshis (NRB) can invest into the Bangladeshi Capital Market from
anywhere in the world

ot Kha:lful Bashar A. T. Mohammed
A Chief Executive Officer
e MTB Capital Ltd.
h i Head Office. Dhaka.
aha, T/

: S a
: : mar S na ' ' ]
<B _%d n Sohail R. K. Hussaie | 172
N ion Divisio °P3

nancia AaministrtiBR =r oy Managing Director & CEO
o Meghna Bank Limited




A

MEGHNA BANK LTD.

toget ther Le sail

Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

* A Non-resident Investor Taka Account (NITA) will be opened with any preferred custodian

bank e.g. HSBC, BRAC Bank etc.

* This will allow 100% repatriation of investment, capital gains and dividend

* NRB clients can apply for IPOs as well as buy and sell shares in the secondary market. They
can use Internet trading facilities (to be introduced shortly), e-mail, fax or phone to place

trade orders.

17.4 Key Operational Results

MTB Capital Limited is one of the new merchant banks in Bangladesh. The following table shows

the financial position of the company.

Table 21: Key Financials of the Trustee (in BDT million)

Pl December 31, December 31, December 31,
2019 2018 2017
Total Assets 477.92 448.70 396.36
Shareholders’ Equity 363.85 359.85 320.60
Paid up Capital 339.89 308.99 280.90
Investment in Securities 165.06 156.75 108.16
Total Income 59.71 82.63 0217
Profit Before Provision 39.20 62.76 66.01
Net Profit After Tax 4.00 39.24 37.93

Currently MTB Capital Ltd. is acting Trustee of the following issues.

Name of the Issuer of Bond Type of Bond

Issue Date

Principle

Repayment

1 | ABBank Ltd Subordinated Bond = 04-Dec-2017
2 OneBankLtd Subordinated Bond |_26-Sep-2018
3 _Umted Commercial Bank Ltd | Subordinated Bond = 22-Oct-2018

4 | AB Bank Ltd | Subordinated Bond | 12-Feb-2019

5 | Standard Bank Ltd Subordinated Bond = 03-Oct-2019

6  United Finance Ltd ; | Zero Coupon_B_ond | 03-Oct-2019
. 7 | United Commercial Bank Ltd @ Perpetual Bond 10-Dec-2020
' 8 | BRAC | Zero Coupon Bond | 10-Dec-2020

9 | Trust Bank Ltd. Perpetual Bond ' 27-Dec-2020
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Value of
debt Default

Securities | (ifany)

in crore :
500 _Regular
400 Regular
800 | Regular
400 | Regular
500 | Regular
100 | Regular
400 . Regular
1350  Regular
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18 Due Diligence of the Trustee

/

<,

MTB
" A P 'TA L i A Mutual Trust Bank Company

You can invest with us
Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee

April 25 2021

The Chairman

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commissicn
Securities Commission Bhaban

Plol E-6/C, Agargaon. Sher-e-Bangla Nagar
Dhaka 1207, Bangladesh

Dear Sir,

ISSUANCE OF NON-CONVERTIBLE FULLY REDEEMABLE UNSECURED
SUBORDINATED BOND OF TK. 4,000 MILLION (CONSISTING OF BDT 2,000 MILLION
COUPON BEARING BOND AND BDT 2,000 MILLION ZERO-COUPON BOND)

OF MEGHNA BANK LIMITED.

YWe the under-noted Trustee to the above menticned forthcoming issue, state as follows.

1 We while act as trustee to the above mentioned issue on behalf of the eligible investors, have
examined the draft information Memorandum (IM) legal and other documents and maternials as
relevant to our decision, and

2 On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer. its directors and officers
and other agencies. independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue
and the contents of the documents and other materials furnished by the issuer:

‘n_ ;,\..NI'I‘EPW *t“ﬁi“

Al information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and
examned by us and the draft Information Memorandum, draft Deed of Trust and draft
Subscription Agreement forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us,

(b} We have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the Trust and
are satisfied that the assets bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the
Information Memorandum;

(¢} While examining the above documents. we find that all the requirements of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have
been complied with,

{dy We shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the Deed o

Trust 1o be executed with the issuer and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as

described in the Deed of trust and in the Information Memorandum,

ia

(el Wr: snall aiso abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021 and conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the
issue; and

{f) The above deciarations are unequivocal and irrevocable.

..“'
{0 H S
¥ 1
VUt |

i i
Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Chief Executive Officer

MTB Capital Limited Khairul AT Moha -
m
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MT’f Executive Officer
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19 Modus Operandi of the Issue including

19.1 Form, Denomination and Title

19.1.1 Form and Denomination

The Bonds, (each, a “Series”) are issued in registered form via private placement
where minimum denomination of BDT 5,000,000 (Five Million) per lot in face value
and integral multiples thereof. The Bonds will be issued by the Issuer in the name
of the Bondholders at issue price and integral multiples thereof. A bond certificate
(each a "Bond Certificate") in the electronic form via DEMAT account will be issued
to each Bondholder in respect of its registered holding of each series of Bonds. Each
Bond and each Bond Certificate will be given with beneficial owner identification
number which will be recorded on the relevant DEMAT account and in the register
of Bondholders (the “Register”), the Issuer and a copy or details of which will be
kept by the Issuer, Paying Agent and the Registrar. The Issuer may, without the
consent of the Bondholders of a Series, create and issue other Series of Bonds with
the same terms and conditions as the Bonds (except for the Issue Date and the
Redemption Date).

19.1.2 Title

Title to the Bonds passes only by transfer and registration in the Register and
respective DEMAT account. A registered Bondholder shall (except as otherwise
required by law) be treated as the absolute owner of such Bond for all purposes
(whether or not it is overdue and regardless of any notice of ownership, trust or
any other interest therein, any changes in the Bond Certificate relating thereto
(other than the endorsed Instrument of Transfer) or any notice of any previous
loss or damage of such Bond Certificate) and no person shall be liable for so
treating such Bondholder. In these provisions “Bondholder” and (in relation to a
Bond) “holder” means the person in whose name a Bond is registered as owner of
the Bond.In the event of any inconsistency between the Register, the record of the
holders in the respective DEMAT account shall prevail.

19.2 Register

The Issuer will maintain an authoritative Register and will procure that the Trustee
maintain a duplicate register in respect of the Bonds and also as per the guidelines of the
regulatory authorities.The “Holder” of a Bond means the person in whose name such Bond
is for the time being registered in the Register (or, in the case of a joint holding, the first
named thereof) and “Bondholder” shall be construed accordingly.The Register shall be
prima facie evidence of any matter in relation to the rights under the Bonds except as
ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction or as required by applicable law. Bondholders
and the Trustee shall be entitled to inspect the Register and take copies therefrom upon
payment of fees as may be prescribed by the Issuer from time to time.

19.3 Payments

19.3.1 Calculation of Disco

AUN
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: ) any L"mited 2 TB Capital Ltq.
Comp Bank' ead Office, Dhaka.
m&aim. FCA meghn? Sohail R. K. Hussain
Managing D actor age | 175

A dmidration Division f\"‘:uam-a BankOL-& C.LEB g |

shna Bank Limited l imited




,}A Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.
!nﬁ

eiher Le sail

(a) The Bonds shall be issued on their respective Issue Date within range of
discount rate of up to 7.5% per annum (the "Discount Rate"). Such discount
rate is payable on the Redemption Date of each Bond in arrears, subject as
provided in this Deed.

(b) All amounts resulting from any calculations referred to in this Clause 19.3
(Payments) will be rounded upwards to the nearest unit (if 0.5 of a unit or
higher) and downwards to the nearest unit (if less than 0.5 of a unit) of BDT.

19.3.2 Payments of To Bondholders

Payment of redemption amount and other payments (if any) will be made on the
Redemption Date in accordance with Clause 13.2 (Scheduled Redemption) by the
Issuer into the DEMAT account to be designated by the Trustee (all cost of
maintaining such account to be borne by Issuer). All such payments shall be made
by the Trustee by transfer to the registered account of the Bondholder. Trustee
shall forthwith notify the Issuer regarding the amount paid by the Trustee to each
Bondholder. The Trustee shall cancel the same and shall make the corresponding
entries in the duplicate Register & also in respective registered account with a
notification to the Issuer. If the Trustee made payment in part against a Bond
Certificate it shall act in accordance with Clause 19  .3.5 below. For the
purposes of this Clause, a Bondholder’s “registered account” means the DEMAT
account maintained in respect of the holders subscribed bonds, details of which
appear on the Bond Certificates and the duplicate register at the close of business,
and a Bondholder’s “registered address” means its address appearing on the
Register at that time. The details of the account through which payments would be
received and paid by the Trustee is (unless otherwise changed by the Trustee) as
follows:

Name of Account:[insert]
Name of Account Holder:
Bank: [insert]
Account Number: [insert]
Currency: BDT
19.3.3 Payments subject to applicable laws

All payments in respect of the Bonds are subject in all cases to any applicable laws
and regulations of Bangladesh, but without prejudice to the provisions of Clause
19.5 (Events of Default). No commissions or expenses shall be charged to the
Bondholders in respect of such payments.

19.3.4 Payments on Business Days

Payments will be made by the Paying Agent (a) (in the case of payments of
principal and Discount Rate payable on redemption) on the later of the due date
for payment and the day on which the relevant Bond Certificate is surrendered (or,
in the case of part payment only, endorsed) at the Specified Office of the Paying
Agent. A holder of a Bond shall not be entitled to any payment in respect of any
delay in payment resulting from the due date for a payment not being a Busi
Day.

f .
Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
19.3.5 Partial payments ::nh':'eé E‘;;c;tt-;? af‘fjif:er

Head Office. Dhaka.
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If the Trustee makes a partial payment in respect of any Bond, the Issuer shall
procure that the amount and date of such payment are noted on the duplicate
Register & the respective DEMAT account and, in the case of partial payment, that
2 statement indicating the amount and the date of such payment is endorsed on the
relevant Bond Certificate.

19.3.6 Record Date

Each payment in respect of a Bond will be made to the person shown as the holder
in the Register at the close of business on the day that is ten Business Days before
the due date for such payment (the "Record Date").

19.3.7 Default Rate

If the Issuer fails to pay any sum in respect of the Bonds on the Redemption Date

under the Trust Deed, Issuer shall pay Default Rate to the Bondholders from the

Redemption Date until the date of payment of such amount to the Bondholders;
19.3.8 Payment to Nominee

If the Holder of a Bond is a natural person, he may appointa nominee and fill up a
signed form in the format as prescribed in Schedule 6 & also fill Idue information
regarding the nominee in dematerialisation request form, who shall on the death
of the Holder of a Bond is entitled to all money in relation to the Bond held in the
name of the Bondholder in the Register. Bondholder shall inform the Trustee in the
prescribed form the name of his nominee and upon receipt of such information the
Trustee shall record the name of nominee in the Register & respective DEMAT
account and shall inform the Issuer. If the Holder of a Bond is more than one person
each Holder of a Bond may appoint a nominee for himself who shall hold the Bond
along with the surviving Holder of the Bond. Payment by the Trustee to the
nominee on the Redemption Date on the death of the Bondholder shall be sufficient
to discharge payment obligations of the Issuer to the Bondholders.
19.4 Taxation

All payments made by the Issuer under or in respect of the Bonds and the Trust Deed will
be made subject to tax imposed by law of Bangladesh and the Issuer shall, promptly
provide necessary certificate for such deduction.

19.5 Events of Default

Each of the events or circumstances set out in the following sub-clauses of this Clause 19.5
is an Event of Default, provided however that no Event of Default under paragraph Clause
19.5.2 to 19.5.13 below will occur if the failure to comply is capable of remedy and is, unless
otherwise extended by the Trustee (acting under the instructions of an Extraordinary
Resolution) remedied within thirty (30) days of the earlier of (A) any Bond Holder or
Trustee giving notice to the Issuer or (B) the Issuer becoming aware of the failure to
comply.

19.5.1 Non-Payment: a defaultis made in the payment due remain unpaid for seven days
from the due date in respect of the Bonds;

19.5.2 Breach of Other Obligations: the Issuer does not perform or comply with one or
more of its other obligations in the Bonds or the Trust Deed which default
~if in) the opinion of the Trustee capable of remedy, is noti

0 am"u: etﬂd Khairul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
Md Scc 5 “ed hief Executive Officer
@3@ o FCA om x LA MTB Capital Ltc.
: : mar 24t - na e i (e eniatead Office, Dnaka.
}( }{m - ] Megh wehall R. K. HLSua]rPage ‘ 17'7
%g& e \'é?“ “\:\“3-"\\\\\'?‘-1' ;;cd Managing Director & CEO
Fipansi®t " pank Lan Meghna Bank Limited

Me g\‘\n“

;I__




)" Draft Information Memorandum

Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka
MEGHNA BANK LTD.

togather Le sai

the opinion of the Trustee remedied within 90 days after written notice of such
default shall have been given to the Issuer by the Trustee;

19.5.3 Misrepresentation: any representation or statement made or deemed to be made
by the Issuer in any Bond Document or any other document delivered by or on
behalf of the Issuer under or in connection with any Bond Document is or proves
to have been incorrect or misleading in any material respect when made or deemed
to be made;

19.5.4 Insolvency:the Issueris (oris, or could be, deemed by law or a court to be) insolvent
or bankrupt or unable to pay its debts, stops, suspends or threatens to stop or
suspend payment of all or a material part of (or of a particular type of) its debts,
proposes or makes any agreement for the deferral, rescheduling or other
readjustment of all of (or all of a particular type of) its debts (or of any part which
itwill or might otherwise be unable to pay when due), proposes or makes a general
assignment or an arrangement or composition with or for the benefit of the
relevant creditors in respect of any of such debts or a moratorium is agreed or
declared in respect of or affecting all or any part of (or of a particular type of) the
debts of the Issuer; an administrator or liquidator of the Issuer or the whole or any
material part of the assets and turnover of the Issuer is appointed (or application
for any such appointment is made);

19.5.5 Cross-Default: (a) any other present or future indebtedness (whether actual or
contingent) of the Issuer for or in respect of moneys borrowed or raised becomes
due and payable prior to its stated maturity by reason of any event of default or the
like (howsoever described), or (b) any such indebtedness is not paid when due or,
as the case may be, within any applicable grace period, or (c) the Issuer fails to pay
when due any amount payable by it under any present or future guarantee for, or
indemnity in respect of, any moneys borrowed or raised, provided that the
aggregate amount of the relevant indebtedness, guarantees and indemnities in
respect of which one or more of the events mentioned above in this paragraph (iv)
have occurred equals or exceeds BDT 100,000,000 or its equivalent in any other
currency on the day on which such indebtedness becomes due and payable or is
not paid or any such amount becomes due and payable or is not paid under any
such guarantees or indemnity;

19.5.6 Enforcement Proceedings: a distress, attachment, execution, seizure before
judgment or other legal process is levied, enforced or sued out on or against any
material part of the property, assets or turnover of the Issuer and is not discharged
or stayed within 90 days;

19.5.7 Security Enforced: an encumberer takes possession or an administrative or other
receiver or an administrator or other similar officer is appointed of the whole or a
material part of the property, assets or turnover of the Issuer and is not discharged
or stayed within 90 days;

19.5.8 Winding-up: an order is made or an effective resolution passed for the winding-up
or dissolution or administration of the Issuer or the Issuer ceases or threatens to
cease to carry on all or a material part of its business or operations, except for the
purpose of and followed by a reconstruction, amalgamation, reorganisation,
merger or consolidation on terms approved by the Trustee or by an Extraordina

irul Bashar A. T. Mohammed
hief Executive Officer
MTB Capital Ltd.

d Sohail R. K. Hussaf"® Ofice. Dhaka.
Managing Director & CEQPage | 178
Meghna Bank Limited

wl..ulmu Bank Limited




))‘ Draft Information Memorandum

MEGHNA BANK LTD. Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bonds of up to 2 billion Taka

éajs.i‘nev we sail

19.5.9 Nationalisation: (a) any step is taken by any person with a view to the seizure,
compulsory acquisition, expropriation or nationalisation of all or a material part of
the assets of the Issuer or (b) the Issuer is prevented from exercising normal
control over all or a material part of its property, assets and turnover;

19.5.10 Governmental Intervention: by or under the authority of any government or of
Bangladesh Bank (as the case may be) (a) the management of the Issuer is wholly
or partially displaced; or (b) the authority of the Issuer in the conduct of its
business is wholly or partially curtailed; or (c) any of the Shares of the Issuer or
any material part of its assets is seized, nationalised, expropriated or acquired;

19.5.11 Repudiation: it rescinds or purports to rescind or repudiates or purports to
repudiate a Bond Document or evidences an intention to rescind or repudiate a
Bond Document.

19.5.12]llegality: it is or will become unlawful for the Issuer to perform or comply with any
one or more of its obligations under any of the Bonds or the Trust Deed;

19.5.13 Material Adverse Change: any event or circumstance (or any series of events or
circumstances) occurs which the Trustee reasonably believes might have a
Material Adverse Effect.

19.6 Acceleration

(a) If an Event of Default as defined in Clause 19.5 occurs and is known to the trustee, the
trustee shall give notice of the default within seven days after it occurs to Bondholders and
BSEC and shall convene a Meeting of the Bondholders in accordance with Clause 20
(Meeting of Holders of the Bond with Power, Scope and Quorum of the Meeting) in the Trust
deed.

(b) If no Meeting is held after providing notice as required by sub-rule (a) or the Meeting
does not adopt any Extraordinary Resolution instructing the Trustee, the Trustee shall
declare all other amounts accrued or outstanding under the Bonds be immediately due and
payable, whereupon they shall become immediately due and payable and the Trustee can
proceed to file Enforcement Proceedings in accordance with Clause 19.7. If the Meeting
takes place and adopt any Extraordinary Resolution instructing the Trustee, the Trustee
shall follow those instructions.

(c) The trustee shall incur no liability if it follows the Extraordinary Resolution or, if there
is no Extraordinary Resolution, the procedures required by the Trust Deed, and
notwithstanding anything contained in the Trust Deed, Trustee will not be bound to take
any Enforcement Proceedings unless it shall have been indemnified and/or secured to its
satisfaction.

19.7 Enforcement Proceedings

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayable, the Trustee may, without
further notice to Issuer, take action, remedy or methods of judicial proceedings for the
enforcement of rights ofBondholders, only by way of petitioning for the winding up or
dissolution of the Issuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the
Bonds in the liquidation or administration of the Issuer (Enforcement Proceedings)
including instructing the Security Agent to enforce the Security which shall be held by the
Security Agent. Any such ingttuctiog shall be binding upon the Security Agent, and the J
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Security Agent shall, upon such instructions, forthwith take all available steps under the
relevant Security document. No Bondholder will be entitled to proceed directly against the
Issuer unless the Trustee, having become bound to do so, fails to do so within a reasonable
period but not more than thirty (30) days from default, and such failure shall be continuing.

In case of an Event of Default by the Issuer in the performance or observance of any
Covenant, Condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of the
Transaction Documents (save for failure to pay any amount of principal, coupon or
expenses or in respect of any other payment obligation), (i) the Trustee or any Bondholder
shall not be entitled to any remedy available to the Trustee or any Bondholder which in
substance amounts to a remedy to recover any amounts under any payment obligation of
the Issuer under the Bonds and (ii) any other remedy available.

19.8 Application of Moneys

All moneys received by the Trustee in respect of the Bonds or amounts payable under the
Trust Deed, under an Enforcement Proceeding or otherwise, will be held by the Trustee on
trust to apply them (subject to the terms of the Trust Deed):

(a) first, in payment or satisfaction of all costs, charges, expenses and
liabilities incurred by, or other amounts owing to, the Trustee in relation
to the preparation, execution, enforcement of the Trust Deed (including
remuneration of the Trustee) agreed between the Trustee and the Issuer
but not paid by the Issuer;

(b) secondly, in or towards payment pari passu and rateably of all amounts
remaining due and unpaid in respect of the Bonds; and

(c) thirdly, the balance (if any) in payment to the Issuer for itself.

19.9 Certificates/Reports

Any certificate or report of any expert or other person called for by or provided to the
Trustee (whether or not addressed to the Trustee) in accordance with or for the purposes
of this Trust Deed may be relied upon by the Trustee as sufficient evidence of the facts
therein (and shall, in absence of manifest error, be conclusive and binding on all parties)
notwithstanding that such certificate or report and/or engagement letter or other
document entered into by the Trustee and/or the Issuer in connection therewith contains
amonetary or other limit on the liability of the relevant expert or person in respect thereof.

In the event of the passing of an Extraordinary Resolution in accordance with Clause 20.2
(Meetings) of the Trust Deed, a modification, waiver in accordance with Clause 21.2 and
21.1 of the Trust Deed respectively the Issuer will procure that the Bondholders be notified
in accordance with Clause 19.11(Notices).

19.10 Replacement of Certificates

As the Bond Certificates are in the electronic form, it may be replaced or amended in the
specified form at the specified office of the Registrar or any Agent as directed by the
regulatory authorities upon payment by the claimant of such costs as may be incurred in
connection therewith and on such terms as to evidence and indemnity as the Issuer and
such Agent may require.

19.11 Notices
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19.11.1 Addresses for notices

All notices and other communications hereunder shall be made in writing (by
letter or fax) and shall be sent as follows:

(a) Issuer:If to the Issuer, to it at:
MEGHNA BANK LIMITED

Address:Suvastu Imam Square,
65, Gulshan Avenue,
Dhaka-1212, Bangladesh
Attention:Managing Director & CEO, Meghna Bank Limited

(b) Trustee:If to the Trustee, to it at:
MTB Capital Limited

Address:MTB Tower (Level 3)
111 Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Bangla Motor, Dhaka 1000
Attention: Chief Executive Officer

19.11.2 Effectiveness

Every notice or other communication sent in accordance with Clause 19.11.1 shall
be effective if sent by letter, three days after the time of despatch and if sent by fax
at the time of despatch provided that any such notice or other communication
which would otherwise take effect after 4.00 p.m. on any particular day shall not
take effect until 10.00 a.m. on the immediately succeeding business day in the
place of the addressee.

19.11.3 Notices to Bondholders:
All notices are validly given if:
(a) mailed to the Bondholders at their respective addresses in the Register; or

(b) published in one English newspaper and one Bengali newspaper, each having
wide circulation in Bangladesh; or

(c) emailed to the Bondholders at their respective addresses set out in the Issuer
Register.

Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given on the seventh day after being
so mailed or on the later of the date of such publications.

19.12 Indemnification

The Trust Deed contains provisions for the indemnification of the Trustee and for its relief
from responsibility, including provisions relieving it from taking proceedings to enforce
repayment unless indemnified to its satisfaction. The Trustee is entitled to enter into
business transactions with the Issuer and any entity related to the Issuer without

accounting for any profit.
19.13 Cancellation mb
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All Bonds which are redeemed by the Issuer, will forthwith be cancelled.
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20 Cost Relating to The Issuance of Subordinated Bond

Total expected issue cost of the MGBL 15t Subordinated Coupon Bearing Bond will be ~BDT14.14
million. Below table shows head-wise costs of this bond.

Particulars Year 0 Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
BSEC Consent Fee 2,000,000 - - = s
BSEC Application Fee 10,000 - - - -
Trustee Application Fee 5,000 - - - -
Trustee Registration Fee 50,000 - - - -
. ; 345,000
Trustee Foo, moluding VAT 345,000.00 | 345,000.00 | 345,000.00 | 345,000.00
Legal Fee, including VAT 414,000 - - - -
Credit Rating Fee, including VAT H13,00
: 115,000.00 | 115,000.00 | 115,000.00 | 115,000.00
Trust Deed Registration Fee 1,000,000 - = - =
DEMAT Fee 300,000 - - - -
Lead Arranger Fee, Including VAT 8,065,589 - - - -
Total Issue Cost 12,304,589 | 460,000.00 | 460.000.00 | 460,000.00 | 460,000.00
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